
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
October 12, 2021 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 and the Governor’s proclamation of a State of Emergency due to the 

coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the Folsom City Council, staff, and members of the 

public may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 

 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may 

email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting to obtain call-in 

information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via teleconference 

must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
mailto:CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


3 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day Results  

2. Utility Billing – Property Owner Accounts 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of September 14, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Approval of September 28, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Resolution No. 10713 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Black & Veatch Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the Environmental Protection 
Agency’s 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and Identifying Compliance Requirements for 
the City and Appropriation of Funds 

6. Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration Inc. for On-Call Painting Services  

7. Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2021-22 for a 
Replacement Rototiller  

8. Resolution No. 10718 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 
No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 
Subdivision 

9. Resolution No. 10720 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 
No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 
Subdivision 

10. Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the 
Community Development Department to Increase the Existing Maximum Grant Amounts for the 
Seniors Helping Seniors Program and Update the Guidelines 

11. Resolution No. 10723 – A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way 
Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road 

12. Resolution No. 10724 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Pape Machinery to Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor 

13. Resolution No. 10725 – A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10671 and 
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and 
Equipment Company, LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles 

14. Resolution No. 10726 - A Resolution Amending the Change Order Amounts of Resolution No. 
10679 and Resolution No. 10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-
21 Project No. PW1801 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

15. Public Hearing No. 2 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the 
City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Page 3



4 

16. Resolution No. 10719 - A Resolution Approving Parks and Recreation Commission’s 
Recommendation with Respect to the Design, Engineering and Phased Construction of 
Benevento Family Park 

NEW BUSINESS: 

17. Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution Approving the Preferred Master Plan for Neighborhood 
Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for October 26, 2021. 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


5 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5



6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

City of Folsom Communications Director Christine Brainerd will provide a brief overview of
the202l Community Service Day results.

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

Submitted,

Christine Brainerd, Communications Director

1

MEETING DATE: t0n2l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day Results

F'ROM: City Manager's Office

Page 7

10/12/2021 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

10/12/2021 Item No.1.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

Staff will provide a brief presentation to introduce the proposal for maintaining utility billing
accounts in the legal property owner's name.

I

Tamagni, Finance Director

MEETING DATE: rjtr2l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Utility Billing - Property Owner Accounts

FROM: Finance Department

1

Page 9

10/12/2021 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

10/12/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 117
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

City Council Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, September 14,2021 5:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO GLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Real Property Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code section
54956.8: Real property located at 955 Riley Street in Folsom, APN: 071-0190-093
(previously a portion of APN 071-0190-085). Negotiating Parties: City Manager Elaine
Andersen on behalf of the City of Folsom, and Matt Washburn on behalf of the Folsom
Cordova Unified School District. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Closed Session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

RECONVENE

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued b1t the Ci4t Comcil.
Page 11

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 118
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - Not ofic'ial until approued b1 the Ciry Coancil.
Page 12

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 119
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, September 14,2021 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may pafticipate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Communications Director Christine Brainerd
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
Community Development Director Pam Johns
City Engineer Steve Krahn

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that item 15 would be moved to a future City Council
meeting, item 23 has additional information, and item 24 would be moved to the end of the
meeting.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fui the Ci4t Council.
Page 13

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 120
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

The following speaker addressed the City Council:
o Dr. Cindy Meyer regarding distance learning and water conservation

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming September 14 - 23,2021 as
Constitution Week

Mayor Mike Kozlowski presented the proclamation to Becky Zsoka, Chaplain, Charlotte
Parhurst Chapter Daughters of the American Revolution and Chair of the Constitution Week
Committee.

2. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of September
2021 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino presented the proclamation to Richard Montgomery.

3. Presentation of 2021Community Service Day

Communications Director Christine Brainerd and the Community Services Day Committee made
a presentation.

4. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

Community Development Director Pam Johns and City Engineer Steve Krahn made a
presentation.

CONSENT GALENDAR:

5. pulled for discussion

6. Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California Davis Relative
to the UCD Health Sciences Campus Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

7. pulled for discussion

8, Resolution No. 10692 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract
Change Order with Sierra National Construction, lnc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk
Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PW1801, and Appropriation of
Funds

9. Resolution No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Riebes Auto Parts, LLC to Establish a Vendor Managed lnventory

10. Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Offers of
Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Final Map and Approval of the
Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3

DRAFT - Not ffic'ial until approued fut the CiE Council.
Page 14

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 121
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

1 1 . Resolution No. 10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police
Station Kitchen Renovation Project from Pandora LLC

12. Resolution No. 10697 -A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 9930 and Adopting a
New Fee Schedule for The Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary

13. Resolution No. 10698 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Bear Electric Solutions, lnc. for On-Call Minor
Electrical and Streetlight Repair

14. Resolution No. 10699 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for Environmental and
Historic Monitoring and Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom Plan Area

15. Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)
Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom

16. Resolution No. 10701- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to lmplement
Additional Rebate Programs in Responseto202l Drought Conditions and Appropriation
of Funds

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve ltems 6 and 8 - 16 of the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Gouncilmember(s):

Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
None
None
None

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION

7 . Resolution No. 10681 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates for Design and
Engineering of the Future Mangini Ranch Trails Project in the Folsom Plan Area

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla explained that he pulled this item to comment.
The City Council discussed the item with clarification provided by City Attorney Steve Wang and
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Mayor Mike Kozlowskito
approve Resolution No. 10681.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): Ghalamcherla
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not ofidal until approued bjt the Ciry Council.
Page 15

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 122
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

5. Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District
Advisory Committee

Resident Donald Bergst asked that this item be pulled so he could comment regarding his
opposition.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the ltem.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

17. Resolution No. 10696 -A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 5177 and
Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility Naming Policy

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione and Parks and Recreation Commission Chair
Matt Hedges made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

Motion by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, second by Councilmember YK Chalamcherla to
Approve Resolution No. 10696.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherlan Rodriguez, Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): Howell
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

18. Ordinance No. 1317 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Section
16.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative
Subdivision Maps (lntroduction and First Reading)

Community Development Director Pam Johns made a presentation.

The following phone-in speaker addressed the City Council:

. Chad Roberts from Hefner Law on behalf of Elliott Homes in support of approval

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
introduce and conduct the first reading of Ordinance No. 1317.

DRAFf - Not oficial until approued fut the Citlt Coancil.
Page 16

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 123
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None

Public Hearinq ltem taken out of order:

22. Public Hearing No. 1 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition
of the City's Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino commented for the record that Doug Yoakam, the consultant for this
item, worked on her father's campaign and later as his legislative director.

City Attorney Steve Wang introduced the item. Consultant Doug Yoakam from NDC made a
presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

The public hearing was opened at 8:38 p.m

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Cheryl Davis
2. Camille Shannon
3. Dr. Cindy Meyer
4. Theresa Garcia

There being no further speakers, the public hearing was closed at 8:46 p.m

CONVENE JOINT MEETING

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Joint Folsom City Gouncil, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public

Financing Authority, South of 50 Parking Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:

The joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom
South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority meeting was called to order at
8:51 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike
Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL: Gouncil/ Board Members: Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez,
Kozlowski

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Citl Council. Page 17

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 124
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

CONSENT GALENDAR:

19. Approvalof the June 8, 2021 Joint City Council/ SuccessorAgency / Public Financing
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
Meeting Minutes

20. Approval of the June 22,2021 Joint City Council / Public Financing Authority Meeting
Minutes

21. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South
of 50 Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of June 2021

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the Consent Calendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment
Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom
Ranch Financing Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at
8:52 p.m.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING:

22. Public Hearing No. 1 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition
of the City's Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

Item moved and heard before the Joint meeting.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of attending the memorial service for fallen Galt Police
Officer Harminder Grewal. She announced a temporary closure between White Rock Road and
Highway 50, the upcoming 24th Annual Mayor's Cup golf tournament, the Friends of Folsom
Library free books, the upcoming Vista del Lago Homecoming Parade and associated road
closures, and openings at the Fun Factory Preschool.

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fut the Ciry Coundl.
Page 18

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 125
Folsom City Council
September 14,2021

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding celebrating National Policewoman's
Day. He requested to be notified of any future employee retirements. He explained that he
continues to do water research and educate himself. He expressed his support of hiring a
Human Resource Director and Assistant City Manager.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez said she is looking fonrvard to Community Service Day and
commended Twin Lakes Food Bank for their efforts. She thanked the Folsom Fire Department
and all of California's firefighters for their work on recent fires. She expressed her support for
local arts and culture and spoke of the upcoming Folsom Americana Fest event and
encouraged allto conserve water.

Councilmember Kerri Howell encouraged everyone to slow down while driving.

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino spoke of the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District open house. She thanked Fire Chief Ken Cusano and Police Chief Rick Hillman for
hosting the 9/11 Ceremony.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski commented regarding the 9/11 Ceremony. He spoke of regional events,
including the October Fest at Red Bus Brewery and the Mayor's Cup golf tournament. He
commented regarding Community Service Day and commended Twin Lakes Food Bank. He
concluded his comments by speaking of the ribbon cutting for the new career technical
education building at Folsom High School.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski
adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Ciry Council.
Page 19

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 20

10/12/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 126
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

Gity Council Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, September 28,20215:00 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50

Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding'

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
Public Works Director Dave Nugen
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6. Agency Negotiator: lnterim Human Resources Director John Spittler. Employee
Organizations: Folsom Police Officers Association

2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code section
54956.8: Real property located at 955 Riley Street in Folsom, APN: 071-0190-093
(previously a portion of APN 071-0190-085). Negotiating Parties: City Manager Elaine
Andersen on behalf of the City of Folsom, and Matt Washburn on behalf of the Folsom
Cordova Unified School District. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Glosed Session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

DRAFT - Not offcial until approued fui the Ci4t Council. Page 21

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 127
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fu the Ci4t Coundl.
Page 22

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 128
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, September 28,2021 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may pafticipate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m, in City Council Chambers, 50

Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Police Chief Rick Hillman
Senior Planner Stephanie Henry
Engineering Manager Mark Rackovan

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that items 5 and 10 had amended staff reports and item

13 had additional information.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski announced that the City Council would like to recognize Public Works
Director Dave Nugen on his retirement. Mayor Kozlowski presented a Resolution of
Commendation to Mr. Nugen.

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fu the Ci4t Counc'il.
Page 23

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 129
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speaker addressed the City Council

1. Vinod Balakrishna regarding the Folsom Chapter of APAPA
2. Takuro Suzuki regarding the APAPA program
3. Grace Zhao regarding the APAPA program
4. Sophia Jin regarding the APAPA program

SCHEDU LED PRESENTATIONS

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming October 2021 as National

Arts and Humanities Month

Mayor Mike Kozlowski presented the proclamation to Art and Culture Commission members
MaribelWyatt and Lucinda Winward.

GONSENT CALENDAR:

2. Approval of August 24,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

3. Ordinance No. 1317 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Section
16.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative
Subdivision Maps (Second Reading and Adoption)

4. Resolution No. 10702 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contracts
with Motorola Solutions and Delta Wireless in an amount not to exceed $190,000 to Add
Encryption Capabilities to City of Folsom Radios

5. Resolution No. 10703 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Superior Automotive Group for the Purchase of Three Ford Police
Vehicles

6. Resolution No. 10704 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Joint
Community Facilities Agreement with the Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD)to

allow for the Financing of SMUD Facilities under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act
of 1982 in Community Facilities District No. 23

7 . Resolution No. 10705 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design and Engineering Services
During Construction for the Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 1

8. Resolution No. 10706 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell
Ranch Phase 3A Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch
Phase 3,A Subdivision

DRAFT - Not oficial until approaed fu the Ci4t Council'
Page 24

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 130
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

g. Resolution No. 10710 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the Amount of $63,000 from the State of
California Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds

10. Resolution No. 10711 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Caldwell Country Chevrolet for the Purchase of Three Chevrolet Police

Vehicles

Councilmember Kerri Howell asked for clarification of items 5 and 10 regarding the purchase of
both Ford and Chevrolet police vehicles. Police Chief Rick Hillman responded.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriuez, second by Councilmember Kerri Howellto
approve the Gonsent Calendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

PUBLIG HEARING:

1 1 . Resolution No. 10708 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
the lssuance by the California Public Finance Authority of Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bonds in an Aggregate Principal Amount not to Exceed $34,000,000 for the Purpose of
Financing or Refinancing the Acquisition and Construction of Mangini Place Apartments
and Certain Other Matters Relating Thereto

Senior Planner Stephanie Henry made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing at6:57 p.m. Hearing no public comments, the
public hearing was closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10708.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

12. Resolution No. 10709 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
the lssuance of the California Municipal Finance Authority Revenue Bonds in an

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fu the Ci4t Council.
Page 25

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 131
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

Aggregate PrincipalAmount not to Exceed $20,000,000 to Finance a 111-unit Affordable
Rental Housing Facility for Low-income and Very Low-income Seniors, for the Benefit of
an Entity to be Created by USA Properties Fund, lnc., or an Affiliate, and Other Certain
Matters Relating Thereto

Senior Planner Stephanie Henry made a presentation.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing at7:02 p.m. Hearing no public comments, the
public hearing was closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10709.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

13. Resolution No. 10707 - A Resolution of the City Council Establishing a Temporary
Residential Permit Parking Program in the Folsom Historic District

Engineering Manager Mark Rackovan made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council. The City Council discussed components of the program including parking
passes and enforcement.

The following speaker addressed the City Council:

1. Karen Holms
2. Jerry Bernau
3. Bob Holderness

City Clerk Christa Freemantle read comments from the following

1. Bob Delp
2. Cindy Pharis

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino to
approve Resolution No. 10707.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Ciry Council.
Page 26

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 132
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

14. Resolution No. 10712 - A Resolution of the City of Folsom Rescinding Resolution No.

10583, Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount up to $2,750,000 from the
City's Housing Fund to Folsom 670, L.P., and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Loan Agreement and Related Documents for the Construction of 111 Affordable Senior
Housing Units at the Sage at Folsom Multifamily Affordable Housing Development
Project, and Appropriation of Funds

Senior Planner Stephanie Henry made a presentation and responded to questions from the City

Council.

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10712.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen thanked Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione and

the Parks and Recreation Department for a great job on the Mayor's Cup Golf Tournament,
She announced that Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake will be

taking over as the Acting Public Works Director while a recruitment for Public Works Director is

taking place. She spoke of the Veterans Day Parade and reminded all that the City is in the
process of holding public hearings for by-district elections and information is available on the
City's website. She concluded her comments by speaking of a recent tour of the newly
remodeled Fire Station No. 58.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla congratulated Public Works Director Dave Nugen and Police

Officer Mike Griffin on their retirements and welcomed new Police Officers Bruno Gotzmer and

Shawn Willey who recently joined the department. He thanked Vinod Balakrishna for his work
with the Folsom Chapter of APAPA and spoke of attending the League of California Cities
annual conference. He discussed water issues and the research he has been doing.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez welcomed new Police Officers Gotzmer and Willey to the
City. She spoke of the upcoming Chamber's Folsom's Leading Young Professionals Showcase
and the Twin Lake's Food Bank Gala. Ms. Rodriguez wished the Folsom Bulldogs football team

DRAFT - Not fficial antil approued fu the Ci4t Coandl.
Page 27

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 133
Folsom City Council
September 28,2021

good luck in their upcoming game with De La Salle and wished all the best to Dave Nugen in

retirement.

Councilmember Kerri Howell commented regarding recent regional board meetings she has

attended. She encouraged everyone to slow down when driving and stated that she would like

to have a conversation regarding the Placerville Road/Savannah Parkway name change.

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino spoke of the recent Mayor's Cup and Future Folsom events she
attended and said she would like to see all Councilmembers attend the California School Board
Conference which has useful information for all. She shared that at the recent Citizen's
Advisory for Folsom Prison meeting, they discussed vaccinations. She closed by thanking and

congratulating Dave Nugen on his retirement.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski concurred with Ms. Aquino's comments. He encouraged
Councilmembers to participate in the League of California Cities local chapter meetings.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski
adjourned the meeting at 8:03 P.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial antil approued b1 the Ci4t Council.
Page 28

10/12/2021 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recofilmends the City Council pass and
adopt ResolutionNo. 10713 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the
Environmental Protection Agency's 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and Identiffing
Compliance Requirements for the City and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies projects that are
critical to ensuring the delivery of adequate and high quality water supply to all water
customers through water master plans, ongoing condition assessment programs, and regulatory
changes. Through these efforts, the EWR Department is seeking to engage in an evaluation
and review of the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) 2021 Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions and identiffing if any actions are required by the City to maintain compliance.

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for water and wastewater projects. The consulting firm Black & Veatch Corporation was one
of the firms selected as qualified to provide these services for this type of evaluation through
this recently completed pre-qualification process. EWR staff evaluated the consultant

1

MEETING DATE: t0lt2l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 071 3 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch
Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the Environmental
Protection Agency's 2021Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and
Identifuing Compliance Requirements for the City and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 29

10/12/2021 Item No.5.



submittals based on relevant project experience, the consultant's understanding of the
background and requirements of the project, qualifications and experience of the consultant's
design team, and previous work with municipalities. In addition, the evaluation and review of
the EPA's 202I Lead and Copper Rule Revisions includes specialty services from the
consultant including corrosion control, water chemistry, and familiarity with the City's water
treatment process. Of the four consultants pre-qualified for this type of evaluation, Black &
Veatch Corporation was selected because their project team includes a national expert on
corrosion control, the project team has recent experience working with the City's water
treatment process, and the project team has knowledge of the City's water treatment plant
infrastructure.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch
Corporation for an evaluation and review of the EPA's 202I Lead and Copper Rule Revisions
and identif ing compliance requirements for the City for a not-to-exceed amount of $126,424.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

On June 10, 202I, the EPA signed a final rule to extend the effective date of the Lead and
Copper Rule Revisions to December 16, 2021. The EPA's new Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions include new testing protocols to find and remove sources of lead in drinking water
systems, establishes a lead concentration level for the replacement of lead service lines, and
requires lead testing in schools and childcare facilities. Black & Veatch Corporation will
perform a detailed review of the EPA's Lead and Copper Rule Revisions, identifr how the
updated rules will be enforced by the California Department of Drinking Water (DDW) and
provide a detailed description of activities that the City will need to complete to remain in
compliance. This analysis will also include a review and update of the City's Lead and Copper
Rule sampling forms that are submitted to the DDW to ensure that the City remains in
compliance.

Black & Veatch Corporation will perform a water quality evaluation of the City's current
treatment process related to finished water quality targets to ensure compliance with the Lead
and Copper Rule Revisions. Work will include bench-scale testing and analysis to compare
the City's current corrosion control process to alternative corrosion control technologies and
make a recommendation for the City to optimize treatment operations to maintain compliance
with the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions. These results will be outlined in a Lead and Copper
Rule Revisions and Corrosion Control Evaluation technical memorandum summarizing water
quality modeling results with methodology and bench-scale testing procedures, possible
alternate corrosion control technologies, and recommendations for water treatment plant
modifications to maintain compliance with the EPA's Lead and Copper Rule Revisions.

2
Page 30

10/12/2021 Item No.5.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch
Corporation for an evaluation and review of the EPA's 202I Lead and Copper Rule Revisions
and identi$'ing compliance requirements for the City for a not-to-exceed amount of $126,424.

X'ISCAL IMPACT

The Evaluation and Review of the Environmental Protection Agency's202llead and Copper
Rule Revisions and Identiffing Compliance Requirements for the City was not included in the
FY 2021-22budget. Therefore, an appropriation will be needed for the evaluation and review
costs, and staff is requesting an appropriation of $126,424. The appropriation will be in the
Water Operating Fund (520). Funds are currently available for this appropriation

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or
no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental

Quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10713 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Black & Veatch Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the Environmental
Protection Agency's 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and ldenti$ing Compliance
Requirements for the City and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
J

Page 31

10/12/2021 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10713

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION FOR AN EVALUATION
AND REVIEW OF'THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY'S 2O2ILEAD

AND COPPER RULE REVISIONS AND IDENTIFYING COMPLIANCE
REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CITY AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City identified that the evaluation and review is critical to ensuring the

treatment of high quality water supply to be delivered to all water customers; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental Protection Agency's 2021 Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions require modifications to the City's existing lead and copper sampling plan for
compliance; and

WHEREAS, Black & Veatch Corporation, by reason of their past experience and
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting
services for the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520),
however an appropriation in the amount of $126,424 is need for the analysis and review; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for an

evaluation and review of the Environmental Protection Agency's 2021 Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions and identiffing compliance requirements for the City for an amount not-to-exceed
$t26,424.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$126,424 to the FY 2021-22 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) for this agreement. The
appropriation will be from fund balance which is currently available.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12ft day of October 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10713

Page 1 of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 32

10/12/2021 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration Inc. for On-
call Painting Services.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In October of 2020, the City advertised for on-call painting services on both ClPlist.com and
the City of Folsom website. The overall bid process consisted of the following steps:

o Requests for Qualifications available on October 22,2020
o Advertised on October 22,2020
o RFQs due to City on November 13,2020
o Internal Evaluation of RFQ submittals on WednesdaylFriday October 18-20,

2020
o Notice of Qualification Ranking November 23,2020

The City received responses to the RFQ package from six contractors, evaluated each
contractors' submitted qualifications, and ranked them accordingly based on their
qualifications and responsiveness to the request. At the December 8, 2020 City Council
meeting, Resolution No. 10565 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with H.B. Restoration Inc. for On-call Painting Services was approved. The city
entered into an agreement with them for on-call painting services effective January 1,2021 in
the amount of $200,000. Of the $200,000 not to exceed amount, approximately $7,000 has

1

MEETING DATE tult2l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager
to Execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration
Inc. for On-call Paintine Services

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 33

10/12/2021 Item No.6.



been invoiced so far, however there are other projects planned that will utilize the remaining
tunding.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36.80 of the Folsom Municipal Code, contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $62,014 or greater shall be

awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

As part of the budget process for Fiscal Year 202I-22, the Parks & Recreation Department
requested $172,000 in funding to cover contracted painting work for the Historic District
Parking Garage, the Folsom Sports Complex, the Senior & Arts Building, Zoo exhibits, and

the East Bidwell overcrossing bridge.

On May 25,202I, City Council only approved $55,000 for the painting of the Historic District
Parking Garage as part of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Openting and Capital Budgets . The other
four projects remained unfunded.

On August 24,2021, the City Council voted to use a portion of the funds received from the
American Rescue Plan Act to complete the remaining four painting projects listed above

totaling approximately $ 1 I 5,000.

This Amendment No. I is to provide the approval for H.B. Restoration Inc. to complete the
projects recently funded by City Council totaling $170,000 ($55,000 for Parking Garage and

$ I 15,000 for the other four city facilities).

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Adequate funding is available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Genenl Fund (Fund 010) Budget
from the American Rescue Plan Act for the painting work to be completed throughout the City.
The current agreement is proposed to be increased by $170,000 for a new not-to-exceed total
of $370,000.

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. I to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration Inc. for On-call Painting Services

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks & Recreation Director

2
Page 34

10/12/2021 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. IO7I4

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH H.B RESTORATION INC. FOR

ON.CALL PAINTING SERVICES

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2020, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10565 to
allow the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with H.B. Restoration, Inc.

WHEREAS, effective January I, 2021, the City of Folsom entered into an agreement
with H.B. Restoration for on-call painting services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved funding for painting of the Historic District
Parking Garage in the amount of $55,000 as part of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Operating and
Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the use of a portion of the American Rescue
Plan Act funding in the amount of $ 1 15,000 for painting of the Sports Complex, Senior and Arts
Building, Zoo exhibits, and the East Bidwell overcrossing bridge; and

WHEREAS, this amendment in the amount of $170,000 increases the not-to-exceed
amount to $370,000 and would allow for the completion of these projects; and

WHEREAS, the amendment will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in the Fiscal Year 202I-22 General Fund
(Fund 010) Budget from the American Rescue Plan Act;

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with H.B.
Restoration Inc. for on-call painting services in the amount of $170,000 for a not-to-exceed
amount of $370,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12ft day of October 2021by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10714
Page 1 of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 35

10/12/2021 Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 36

10/12/2021 Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an
Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2021-22 for a Replacement Rototiller

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In June of 2021 while preparing for the annual Rodeo event at Digger and Sharon Williams
Rodeo Park, the Parks Department's tractor mounted rototiller broke. City fleet division
reported that while the attachment could be repaired, the cost for replacement would be
approximately the same. This equipment is necessary for doing field preparation and other
park maintenance work at our many parks throughout the city.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Section 3.02.030(H) of the Folsom Municipal Code, supplemental
appropriations shall be made for the fiscal year by resolution up to the amount of any excess

moneys certified by the City Manager as being available. The City Manager, in consultation
with the Finance Director, has determined funds are available for this supplemental
appropriation.

MEETING DATE: r0n2t202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an
Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2021-22 for a Replacement
Rototiller

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

I
Page 37

10/12/2021 Item No.7.



ANALYSIS

The General Park Equipment Fund (Fund 452), is used for necessary replacement of park
equipment. California Multiple Awards Schedules (CMAS) pricing for a replacement
rototiller attachment is $5,045.12. This unanticipated expenditure was not included in the
Parks and Recreation Department's budget, hence supplemental appropriation is being
requested.

F'INANCIA.L IMPACT

The Park Equipment Fund (Fund 452)has sufficient funds available for the replacement of the
rototiller.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an Appropriation in FY 2021-22for a

Replacement Rototiller

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks & Recreation Director

2
Page 38

10/12/2021 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10715

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPROPRIATION IN FISCAL 202I.22 FOR A
REPLACEMENT ROTOTILLER

WHEREAS, a rototiller which is essential for completing normal park maintenance field
preparation and maintenance was broken in June of 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City fleet division has determined that it would be more cost effective
to replace rather than repair the rototiller; and

WHEREAS, Califomia Multiple Awards Schedules (CMAS) pricing for a replacement
rototiller is $5,045.12; and

WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds budgeted and available in the General Park
Equipment Fund (Fund 452); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that $5,045.12 is hereby appropriated from
the General Park Equipment Fund (Fund 452) for a replacement rototiller.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12ft day of October 2021by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10715
Page I of I

Page 39

10/12/2021 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 40

10/12/2021 Item No.7.



,I)1, 'i,: J\'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10718 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 1 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No
1 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. I
Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision will
create atotal of 88 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. Withthe approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: t\lt2/2021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10718 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

1

Page 41

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



SAVANNAH PARKWAY

r!
e
&
A
ooo
F
O
14

COMMLINITY PARK
EAST

F
Hr!
x,Fa
J
t:l
u.l

t-l
Fq

Fa
r!

{}.jF-
. r -:-i.r-l;;.--'r ll I:L,.i.." . !.,,:,.r,..1.: '

t;

/';.,

The Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. I Subdivision is located on the south side of Savannah

Parkway east of Westwood Drive west of the future Community Park East and north of the
existing Mangini Ranch Phase 1 development in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 1

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 1 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning

when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2

t-

€JA

Page 42

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On February 13, 2018, the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
project is entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA
Guidelines sections 15182. No additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10718 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2YilIage No. 1 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 1 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 43

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. rc718 - A Resolution Authorrzing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2Ylllage No. 1 Subdivision

Page 44

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10718

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. T SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Ylllage No. 1

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2Yillage No. 1 subdivision;and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. I
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 subdivision is hereby

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with CMB Improvement Company, LLC in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 Village No. 1 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of October2021, by the following roll-call
vote

AYES

NOES:

ABSENT

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 107 I 8

Page I of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 45

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. I Subdivision Improvement
Agreement

Page 46

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY;

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAITING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is rnade and entered into this day of 

--_..-,2021, 

by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and CMB Improvement Company,

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred tt'r as "Subdivider"

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City acertain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporatc limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

B. l'he proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Village. No. l, and is herein referred to as tire "subdivision".

C. Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbso gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

1

Page 47

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



D City Council has required as a condition prccedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORS, the parlies agree as follows:

l. Pertbrmance ol'Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to enors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. 'fhe

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTEEN AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($2,433,718.00).

2. Work: Satisfaction of City tjngineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer'

3. Workl Tirne tbr Commencement tmd Performance, Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notit/ the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. 'l'ime of Essence: Extension'

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36'110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

lmprovenrent Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a, Improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION EIGHTEEN
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY.EIGHT AND OO/IOO

DOLLARS ($1,018,378.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider rmder this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreemenf and

5

2

Page 48

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



b separate improvement security in the sum of oNE MILLION EIGHTEEN
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY.EIGHT AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($1,0181378.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

estimated cost of constructing the required improvements, securing paymcnt to

the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials' or

equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND

NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractof, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

conshuction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code oflthe State ol'California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and lnspection l.'ees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

tirnes established by the CitY.

Indenrnitication and lJold l{armless. The Subdivider shall indernniff, protect, defcnd,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting fi'om intentional or negligent acts,

.r.orr, or omissions of Subclivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi fro* any violation of any lbderal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. it is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifu and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this AgreemJnt does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnitication

and hold harmless clause. l'his indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln determinecl to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By exccution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, delend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its oflicers and

lmployeei on any such olaim or demand, and pay or satis$ any judgement that may be

ren-dered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

t
J

6.

7

Page 49

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



8

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any of the

Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first oCcurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under fbrms of policy satisfhctory to the City. 'the

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as amaterial breach of this Agreement.

a. Minirnum Lirnits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

I Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2

3

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Ernployers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions :

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A, The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

4

b

c.

B

Page 50

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



volunteers, Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any f'ailure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

officials, employees or volunteers.

D, The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with

respect to the limits of the insurer's liability'

Z. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from wotk
performed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages, Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party,reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Acceptability ol'lnsurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

e. Verification ol'Coverase. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreernent,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements fbr each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insuter to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

Title to lmprovements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer' 'fhe City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imfirovements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications'

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

SuUainia.. shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maierials ur"d in the performance of the required improvemcnts (Wananty Security)

throughout the waranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

"o*pl"tion 
and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). T'he

5

C

9

10.

Page 51

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



l1

12.

13.

14.

amount of the Wamanty Security shall not be less than i0 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or Reconstructiorr of Defcctive Work or Materials, If, within thc Warranty Security
priioa or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improv"ment furnished andlor installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

clone under this Agreement fhils to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreemcnt or the

specifrcations referred to hcrein as determined by the City, Sr"rbdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

prornptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the cxigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may' at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivicler shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. 'I'he parties further understand and

ugr"L thut the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Wamanty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents ot
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensurc its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or f'ails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r",litorr, 
or ila reieiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreernent and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breach of Agreement: Pertbrmance By Surety or City. [n the event of any such notice,

Subdivider'J surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within filteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City rnay deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

coits of damages incuned by the City; and in such evsnt, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

planior other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the fbrm of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 52

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



15

breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Noticeq. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid'

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as tbllows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

CMB Improvement Cornpany, L.L.C.
4370 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforcc or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benetit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recotder's

Offrce.

7

Page 53

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDTVIDER

CMB Improvement Company' L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name:

Title:

DA

CITY OF FOLSOM' a Municipal Corporation

DA
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DA
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMEN'I - Mangini Ranch Phase 2 village No. I

8

Page 54

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



354i4

Backbone/Offsites

FOTSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estimate Summary

for
Mangini Ranch - Phase 2'Villoge 1.

(Sta 125+83 to 137+00)

{sta 90+77 to 105+93}

Total

Cost

Cost to

Complete

Savannah Parkway

& HMB 23

Westwood Drlve

$ 3,125,588 $ Zql,Sls

$ ss,ggc $

Subtotal Backbone/offsltes

Subdlvlslon lmorovements

Vlllage 1

$ 3,1a2,582 S zn,zla

$ 5,798,051 5 7Zt,0oz

subtotal Subdlvlslons

TOTALCOSTS

s 5,798.051 s 77t,O0Z

$8,980,633 $ 1,018,378

Poge I of 8

Page 55

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Item No quantlty Unlt DescrlPtlon

6radlng and Slte Preparatlon

Sanltary Sewer System

Potable Water System

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Esilmote tor

Manginl Ranch - Phose 2 Vlllage I
(sovonnah Pdt\woy & HMB 23)

Unlt Prlce

s 1,7s0.00

Totrl Complet€

% Cost to
Complete

!
2

2.4

2.4

Ac Clearlng & Grubblng

AC Erosloncontrol

tF 8" SanltarySewer, PVCsDR 26

EA 48" Standard Sanltary Sewer Manhole

EA 60" standard Sanltary Sewer MH

EA connect to exlstlng Sewer Maln

LF 12" Storm Draln, RCP Cl lll
lF 18'' Storm oraln, RCP CL lll
tF 24" stotm Draln, RCP CL lll
LF 36" Storm Draln, RCP C[ lll
LF 42" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll

EA Type GOL-7 Dralnage lnlet

EA 'rype'f' 
Dralnage lnlet

EA 60" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 72'r Standard Storm Drain Manhole

EA 34" Standard Storm Dnln Manhole

EA Connectto exlstlngStorm Draln Maln

tF S" Water Main, PVC C900 CL 235

tF 12" Water Maln, PVC C900 cL 235

LF 12" Wate, Maln, DIP CL 350

tF 24" Watet Maln, DIP cL 350

EA 8" Gate Valve

EA 12r' Eutterfly Valve

EA 16" SuttetflyValve
EA 24" ButterflyValve
EA Flre Hydrant Assembly {W/8"LEAD}
EA 4" Elow Off Valve & Box

EA Connectlon to Existlng Water Maln

Subtotal Gradlng & Site Pre;) S z5,o8o,oo

$ 160,00 $ 203,360.00 loo%

$ 15,200.00 100%

s 11.300.00 100%

s 28,890.00 100%

s 65,930.00.

S 49,2so.oo

S 187,840,00

$ 56,750.00

s 26,000.00

s 8,200.00

$ 4s,200.00

$ 8o,ooo.o0

s 18,000.00

s s00.00

.570.m

s
s 4,200.00

$ 20,880.00

100% $

100% s

s

I
2

3

4

7,21L

2

1

1

s 7,600,00

$ 11,300.00

s e0.00

s 230.00

s 5,200.00

s
s 11,300.00

$ 16,000.00

I 18,000.00

s s00.00

100'6
10016

100%

100}6

100%

10016

10096 ..
100%

100%

10096

s

s

$

$$ 500.00 s so0.o0 100%

Subtotal Sewer $ 230,350.00 s

Storm Draln System

s 250.00

I 320.00

$ 33o.oo

32\
291

L97

587

L72

5

2

4

5

1

I

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

I
10

t1

s
s
s
$

I
s

$

$

$

s

sSubtotal Storm Drain S s67

$

$

$
(
t
{
(

$
(

$

$

s

t
2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

tL4
42

1,100

1,100

2
2

6

2

3

2
a

$ 100.00

$ 120.00

$ 200.00

S 31o,oo

5 2,s00.00

$ 3,400.0{,

$ s,4oo.oo

s 8,000.00

$ 7.ooo.oo

$ 3,oo0,oo

s

$ ll,qoo,oo 100%

I 5,040,00

I 220,000.00

$ 341,oo0go

$ s,000.00

S 6,800.00

$ 32,400.00

$ 16,000.00

S 21.ooo.oo

$ 6,000.00

$ s,ooo.oo

100%

100%

100'6
100%

100%

100%

100%

_100%
700'{

Subtotal water s 670,640,00

Poge 2 ol8

Page 56

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Itom No Quantlty Unlt Descrlptlon

Non-Potable Water System

Concrote

2,1s8
6,E00

2,O29

2

2

Str€otwork

LF 8" NP Maln, PVC C900 C| 235

EA 8" 6ate Valve

EA 4" Endof LineBlow-offVafue

EA Connectto Exlstlng Non-Potable Maln

LF Type 2 Vertlcal curb & Gutter
SF Sldewalk (6" PCC/ 6' AB)

tF Modlfled Type 5 Medlan Curb

EA ConcreteSurveyMonument

EA Sldewalk Curb Ramp

Ton Asphalt Concrete (Type'B')

Ton AggreEate Base (Class z)

tF 8" Channelizlng Llne lDTt 38A)

LF 6" Solld Strlpe (DTL 39)

tf 6" Dashed Strlpe (DTL 39A)

l,f 12' Llmlt Llne (oTL LL)

SF Pavement Marklngs

EA Mlscellaneous Slgns

LF 4r' Landscape Sleevq Schedule 40 PVC

LF 6" lrrigatlon Sleeve, schedule 40 Pvc

EA Streetllght Servlce Polnt

LF Jolnt Trench Excavatlon & Backflll

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estlmate for

Monginl Ranch - Phase 2 Vlllage 1

(sdvonnoh Paftwqy & HMB 23)

Unlt Prlco

$ 90,00

$ 3,ooo.oo

S 4,soo.oo

s s00.00

Subtotal Water

S 27.00

$ 1o.oo

s 3s.00

$ 4oo.oo

$ a,soo.oo

$ 18o.co

subtotal Jolnt Trench

5 100,530,00 100%

Total

o/o

Complete

cost to
Complate

1

2

3

4

111 5

$

I
s

s

71.

3

2

1

$ 9,000,00

S 9,ooo.oo

$ soo.00

s

S s8,266.00

S 6a,ooo.oo

$ 71,ot5.oo

$ Boo.oo

5 7,000.00

100t6

100%

100%

100%

10096

lQolo

100%

100%

10096

100%

10096

100%

100%

100%

100t6

$

s
$

s
s

$

t
2
a

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Ll.

r,426
2,884
430

2,200

300
55

t20
t

205

103

1

SubtotalConcrete S 205,081.00

s 87,40

$ 26.00

s 1.60

S 1.60

s 1.60

s 1.60

$ 10.60

S 3so.oo

s 20.00

s 30.00

$ 1o,5oo.oo

s
$ 74984.00

$ 688.00

$ 3,520,00

I 480,00

S 105.50

$ s,tgz.oo

s 3s0.00

S 4,120.00

s 3,090.00

$ 1o,50o.oo

100%

100%

100%

100%

s
$

$

$

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

sSubtotal streotwork $ 225,862.00

Jolnt Trench

1 1,259.0 s 226,520.00 100% $

S 226,620.00 s

3547 4

Poge t ol I

Page 57

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Item No quantlty Unlt Descrlptlon

Basln (HME No. 231

FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmote lor

Manglnl Ranch - Phase 2 Vlllage 7

(savannsh Potkway & HMg 23J

Unll Prlce

Cost to
Complete Complets

%

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I

5,433

772
528

1

I

Concrete (6' Concrete Class B V il4

SF bars 1zrro.c.)

Ton Asphalt Concrete {TYPe'B')
Ton Ag8regate Ease (Class 2)

eA 42" Class 0 Concrete Outfall Structure

EA Outlet Conttol Structure

Rock Slope Protectlon (Per Caltrans Sec

cY 72l.

42" Concrete Storm Draln Outlet
gA Sructure @Access Control Rack

48" Con$ete Storm Draln Outlet

EA Structure dAccess Control Rack

s 30.00 S 3,8ro,oo

S 9,ooo.oo

s 12,000,00

S e,ooo.oo

s 12,000.00 1oo%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

s 224,887,00 096

$ 224,s87.00

S 7,so

Total

$ 4o,z4z.so

s 1s,032.80

s 13,728.00

s 53,o0o.oo

$ 2oo,o0o,oo

s 87.40

S zo,oo

s 53,000.00

s 200,000,00

$

s
s
s
$

s

s

s

127

1

1

Subtotal Basln S 347,31s.30 I

Landscaplng

I 22,488,7 sF Medlan landscape s 1o.oo

subtotal tandscaping

Total Cost Esllmate $ 3.126,688.00

Total Cost

$ 25,08O.q1

$ 224,887.00

S zz4,eaz.oo

ToTAt subdlvlsdlon lmprovaments $ 2rq42,44S.00 $ 224,887.00

c.onttnsencyl-Til-3E74oro -3 ,r/sroo

Sllonr!{

Gradlng & Slte P.eparatlon

Sewer

Storm Drrln
Potable WaterSystam
llon-Potable Water System

Conclete

Streetwolk
Jolnt Trench

Barln (HMB No, 23)

[andscaplng
contlngency

S 230,36o,q,

$ 567,570.00

$ 570,640.00

$ 1t9,030,00

$ 205,081,00

$ 225,862.00

$ 216,620,00

$ 342318,30

I 22q,8E7,00

$ 284,240.00

$ 247,376.00

Cost to Complct€

s

$ 224o8t.oo
I 2a489.00

S 247,376,aoTOTATS $

!'t1lt

Pose 4 ol I

Page 58

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



FOTSOM PLAN AREA
C$t Esllmdte for

Manglnl Ronch - Phase 2 Vllloge 7

lwestwood Ulve)

Yt Co3t to
Completc

9-
$

Co3t to Complote

$
I

Itom No.Quantlty Unlt Dcrcrlptlon

concr€te

L 2,76! SF Sldewalk (6" PCC/ 6" A8)

Str€etwork

,, 2 EA LED Streetllght

Scntncn

Unlt Prlcc Totol Complete

$ ro.oo S 27,614,00 100% $

Subtotal Concrete S 27,514,00 s

s $ 23,200.00 10096 $

s

$ so,at+oo
$ 5,08000

S 55.894,00

Total Cost

$ 2?,614.00

$ zt zoo.oo

i s,o8o,oo

TSTALS s 5g,69q,OO

Subtotal Streetwork

TOTAL Subdlvltlon lmprovcmsntt
contlng"n"yffil

Total Cost Estlmate

s

s

Concr€t€
Strrctwork
Contlngency

s

Poge s ol E

Page 59

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



FOLSOM PTAN AREA
cost Estlmote lot

Manglnl Rdnch - Phase 2 Vlllage I
(villose t)

Complete

100% s
100% s

s

10096

70g1o

100%

10096

10096

cost to
Complst6

%

Item No, Quantlty Unlt Derglptlon

Gradlng and Slt€ Preparatlon

Unlt Prlco Total

s r,7s0,00 $ 26,+ls.oo
s 8,700.00 $ 131,370.00

Subtotal Gradlng & SIte Prep $ 157,79s.00

L

2

Sanltary Sower Sy5tem

973

2,608

14

88
7

1

Storm Draln Syst€m

PotablG wat!r system

Ac Clearlng & Grubblng
AC Eroslon Control

LF 6r'Sanltary Sewer, PVC SDR 26

LF S" Sanltary Sewer, PVC SDR 26

EA 46" Standard Sanltary sewer Manhole

EA 4" Sanltary Sewer Servlce

EA 6" Flushlng Eranch

EA Connecl to [,{$tlng Sewer Maln

tF 12" Storm Draln, RCP CLlll
lF 15" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
tF 18" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
[F 24" Storm Draln, RcP CLlll

EA 4E'standard Storm Draln Manhole
EA 6O' Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 72tr Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA Type'F'Dralnagelnlet
EA Type GOL-7 Dralnage lnlet
EA Modlfied Type'B' Oralnage lnlet
EA Connect to Exlstlnt Storm Draln Msln

$ 106,400.00

$ 176,000.00

$ 14,ooo,oo
500.00

Subtotal Sewer S 830,940.00

$ go,oo $ t:z,eto.oo
s 210.00 $ u8,230.00
s 230.00 s 153,760.00

S 25o.oo $ tg,soo.oo

s 7,600.00 5 tsg,0o0.o0

I 1t,3oo.oo $ 33,9oo.oo

$ 16,000.00

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

11

\
2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

15.1

15.1

t,924
26

9

3

88

1

1

2

3

LF

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

$ 120.00 $ 116,760,00

s 160,00 $ 41Z,2aO,OO

s 7,600,00

s 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

S soo.oo s 10m6

$

s
s

$

$

s

s

1,529
563

7L2
74

21

3

1

2

25

5

1

s 4100.00
S 5,2oo.oo

$ 4,600,00

$ soo,oo

TAAye

10096

100%

10096

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100'6

$a%

$

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$

S" Water Maln, PVC C9o0 CL 235

8" 6ate Valve

Flre Hydrant Assembly (w/6" Lead)

Fire Hydrant lAssemblyf
1t'Water Servlce

2" lnlgatlon Servlce

Water Sampllng Statlon

Connectlon to Exlstlng Water Maln
4" Blow-Off Valve & Box

Subtotal Storm Draln $ 809,300,00

s 10o.oo $ ggzloo.oo

$ 2,s00.00 s 5s,000,00

s 5,000.00 $ s4,000,00

$ 12,000.00

.$,-186,s6o.oo
$ 3,500.00

s 1,500,@ $ 1,5oo.oo

$ 3,ooo,(D $ 6,000.00

s 3,000,@ $ 9,000.00

$ 16,000,00 t00yo

s 8,200.00 too%

s 130,000.00 100%

S 23,ooo.oo Loo%

$ 500,00 100%

100%

100%

100%

10096

s

S 4,ooo,oo

s 2,120,00

S 3,soo,m

s

s

s
5

$

s
s
$

s

s

J!,r/1

Subtotal watef $ zzg,gso.0o

Page 6 ofE

Page 60

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Item No, Quantlty Unlt Descrlptlon
Concrete

FOLSOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmaie tot

Monglnl f,onch - Phase 2 Vlllage 7

(Villsse 1)

Unlt Prlce

,6 Cort to
complate

I
2

3

4
5

6
7

2,719
4,503

226

594

34887

t2
26

TF

t"F

LF

LF

SF

EA

EA

Type 2 Vertlcal Cu.b & Gutter

Type 1 Rolled Curb & Gutter
Mountable Curb & Gutter
Modlfled Type 5 Medlan Curb

Sldewalk (6" PCC/ 6{ AB)

concrete Survey Monument

Sidcwalk Curb Ramp

s 27.00 $ 73,413.00

$ 27,00 s 121,s81.00

$ 2s.oo

Total Complrte

100%

100%

10096

S t,aoo,oo
100%

10096

100%$ 91,000,00

$ 212,905,40

$ 15o,8oo.oo

$ 4,192.0o

$ d900.00
$ szo.oo

S 7,520,00

s 1,140.00

s 3s,oo

$ 1o,oo

s 400,00

$ 3,s00,00

s 87.40

s 26.00

I 10,50

I 3so.0o

$ s.zo

S 20.00

s 30.00

$ 5,650,00

$ 2o,79o.oo

$ 349,870.00

s

s

I
$

$

s

$

Subtotal Concrete $ 657,104.00 $

Stre€twork

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

2,436

5,800
396
t4

180

176
38

24

1

Ton AsphaltConcrete(Type rB')

Ton Aggregate Base (Class 2l

sF Pavement Marklngs
EA Mlscellaneous Slgns

tF 12" Whlte Strlpe Limlt Llne {Stop Line}

l-F 4" Landscape Sleeve, Schedule 4o PVC

tF 6" LandscapeSleeve, Schedule40 PVc

EA LED Streetllght

EA Streetllght Servlce Polnt

sF Lot 1A frontage landscape

5F Lot 18 frontage landscape

SF Lot lC frontrge landscape

SF Medlan landscape

tF Soundwalls(Savannah)
tF Soundwalls(Westwood)

100%

100%

10096

10016

10096

100%

100%

$

s
$

$

$

s
s

s
s

s 11,600.00

s 1o,5oo.oo
$ 278,400.00 to?lf
$ 10,500.00 100%

Subtotal Streetwork S 670,940.00

Jolnt Trench

1 88 lot Jolnt Trench Excavation & Backflll s 8,ooo.0o $ 704,000.00 Loo% $

SubtotalJolntTrench $ ZOC,OO0,OO

landscaplng & Soundwrlls

s

s

1

2

?

4

5

6

t4,LzZ
9,495
3,607
1,452

L,t62
811

s 1o.oo

s 10.00

S 1o,oo

$ 1o.oo

$ 210.@

$ 141,222.00

5 94,954,00

$ 35,073,00

$ 14,s22,00

$ 243,915,00 
,

016

096

0t6
M

s !4L,222.00

5 94,954,00

s 35,073,00

$ tc,szz,oo

s 243,915.00

5 t70,226,0O

0t6

046

$ 21o.oo $ 170,226,00

Subtotal Streetwork $ 700,912.00

$ 5,270,9s1.00

$ 527,100.00

s 700,912.00

s 700,9-L2.00

$ torogo.oo

S 7t1,oo2.oo

TOTAT Subdlvhdlon lmprovements
contlngency@

Total costEstlmate $ 5,798,051.00

FaCe 7 ol I

Page 61

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



FOLSOM PI.AN AREA
Cost Estlmote for

Monglnl Ranch - Phsse 2 Villoge I
(Villqse 1)

Unlt Prlce

%

Item No, Quantlty Unlt Descrlptlon Total

Total Cost

$ 1s7,z9s,oo

complrtc
Cost to

Comphta

Cort to Complete

s t0.090,00

$ 771,00r,,00

Summefv

Gradlng & sltc Pr€paratlon
Sewer

Storm Oraln

Wrter
Concr€te

Streetwork
Jolnt Trench
hndrcaplng & Soundwalls

Contlngency

$ 8t0,940.fl,
$ soe,rog,ry.
$ rrg,g6o.oo

$ 667,104.00

$ 6?q,9fo.oo

$ 704,000.00

$ 700,912.00

$ s27,100.00

TOTALS $ 5,79E,051,00

Pdce I of I

Page 62

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,
(hereinafter designated as' 'Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2027, and identifred as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 1 Subdivision
lmprovement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hcreof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

."r**dt"",tr,,cttxf il:l-J;fi :*11f$f iilitl;H$;13,if#Kt!ffitt'ttri'iifi $"
HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHT AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,018,378.00),lawtul money of the

United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind outselves, our heirs,

successors, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perforrn the covenants, oonditions, and provisions in thc said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inalt respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and 1'ees, including reasonable attorney's l'ees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered,

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, altcration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 63

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly exeouted by the principal and surety

above named, orl s 202L

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 64

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WFIEREAS, The City Council of the City of F'olsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2021, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. I Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of Califbrnia;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of ONE MILLION EIGHTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
SEVENTY-EIGIIT AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,018,378.00) for materials furnished or labor

thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment lnsurance Act with respect to such

work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove

set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount

thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorncy's fees, incurred by City
in successiirlly enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as

costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the beneflt ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond,

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affbct its obligations on this bond, and it does hcreby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 65

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, otr : 2021',

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PzuNCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 66

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 3

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Ylllage No. 1 Subdivision Final Map

Page 67

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



r7-7-I

t15:

SACRAMENTO
COUNW

OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

ff UNOERffiED MES HEREBY STAE MT I il frE ONLY PNW UW NY trCM NTE
INtwST IN ffE M M@ERW NqUDM WftN ffE ruNOAES OF frF flW W OF
WGINI WH ffiE 2. W-rcE f NO rc HEREY DEffi frE CSSM ffi NO OTER
EreOX 6 NECES$Y, ND I MSilT TO NE AEP&Nd N E@RDArcN tr ru NW W,
ND OFER FOR OMM NO M HE@Y OEdqTE N ruArc RGfrOFWAY NO AS ru&C
MUry ffiffiffi TO THE qfr OF FASN. ffiqEN O{ WAY. CRffiO BED WAY. EreruO
&d! ORM. MME WAY, MGffi DM, NMBEUE MffiW WAY, MIS ilO WAY. RPLE
CEEK WAX NPE CREK @URT ND WHSreruNG ffi@K WAY 6 SHM HESON.

I M Hre8Y DEDISE FOR 9ECIFIC PUMSES BE F*LOWNG:

1. A PU8rc SffiM FM GE NSTAUTM NO WNENCE G OilN. S, SMR NO
WAffi PIPES, M FOR UNtrRGROUND vWS N CONDUITS FG EECR4, EWSN
ND COMMUrcANONS SEMCES, T@roR WN N SO AL FPURENGS EMANNG
TNERSO ON, OER. UNDER NO ACRO$ LOTS A A, C, O ND frOS SRPS OF WD SHOWN
HEruil NO OESIGNAED ?UBLE MLN MEMilT {P.U.E.).

2. A ruBLrc SEMEM FM PEESru ACC€SS ON, OVER ND ACRN MSE SRPS tr WD
SAOM HEreq ND DESMTED EDES]RIAN AG$ ffiENT (PAEI

3. A PU4IC ASEreNT NO RIGHT{ruAY FG NE NSTAUTOil. REPAR, rurcV& OR
rePUCilEM OF NOSWING 

'SSER 
W ANY NO U MR]ENCES PERTANM

THERflO O, OVffi. UNO*, rcRN NO MW rcSE SNPS S NOS $Offi HFREON
NO DESIGMED'WNPE SqEff (LE.).

4, A PUEIIC WMENT FR CNRrcTlq NO MINTAINING CSR'S MA|L OSMRY
Mffi, PEOESTAS NO ffi. Tmfrffi UN N ND E PPURTMm P8TANrc
frERFO IN(UDNG PEDEsru ACCE$ FOR EUWRY ND REC€tr S UI S. OWR NO
ACROS STruPS tr NO ffi (5)ffi tN W01H @NrercS TO U rcfr4-WAE

IHEffiYSTAEMTI UVEffi}JEDfrIS FNAL WtrWNru* PffiE2-VUG 1'ND
FINO IT TO BE SUSTNMY fHE W€ S ftE EMANW W APNOWD BY THE CIW Wrc[ S
THE CIW OF FOSM. ND MT U PROVISIOS OF ffE SUWISS MP ACT SO U ffiLME
Cfl OrcNNCES MVE EEN WruSMH.

CNffiNEER
cn G Fo60M
LICENSE Wlre} Mz

DAEi

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HERE8Y STAE ruT I UW ffiEO ffIS FM W OF 'NGINI WCH PlN 2 - VIUG f NO
I N $lls8b ruT $D W lS TEqNtruY CORtrq.

VI INITY MAP GEruAYOW, L,S.S2
NT9 ctw suRwoR

TENSWISS:mmz

NAVD88 BENCHMARK{ITY OF FOLSOM

DAE:

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENTSENqW?6' EIWATION : 39125

BN DIS STMPED rcW q FqW 8U 7g S frE NGruST CORNtr OF A COW€E
DUM6 Snrcrutr. I@TION OF ffi IS trROMTAY M FE5 NSfr OF THE INTEffiCNON
OF NGINI Pffi SAY SD E BINEIL SNEE E NE ST SIOE OF g 8IOffi LL MEET NO AT THE
NORWEST @NER OF A oFEm NN. fmOXIMIE BmUOE: NS' 37 51.71'
LONGTDE] W121'6'494S'

I HrcY ST E mT fr E Cfi CSrctL OF fr E Cfr OF FAW ffi f nO@ BtS il[ W 6
WdM N* reE 2 " VIUGE I, ND ffi ACGNEO, d Bru G NE ruM, $SCT TO
UMOWWMS, U RGHTOFWAYS ND SEMENTS trffiED HEreON Fffi EOMNil N
A@OroNCE WN NE Effi OF ruT OFER AND ffi ffiVO ffE MWMENT tr NE
ffEMEMS LISED HEGON.

EBANON G 3125 WS €ST€USHEO 8Y A DIFEENru ffi CRCUtr MOM COUNI ErcHWK
S1re SffiO "X@'IN ftffiUARY M14 BY WUY ND WPS CMT €NGINEERS, INC.

CMB IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITEO LIABILITY COMPANY

CHSTAFreEM
Cfi EEtr
DAE:_

aY.

NNETWLW 8. BUNCE
N[E: Pre$O€NT RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARYS ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

flEDruS.................._OAYOF ,m?1.AT_.il.NmK_OFW,
A] PAG AT IHE REOUEST S KffiY E $ffi CML EHES. Irc. ru TO ru SD
NCLUEO ]N BE M W SEING WSED 6 ER CANMTE NO- d
ffINTHISOFrcE.

mMAffio- 
muMEmrc':-

$(ruffiO CEWRECORDER
STAE OF CAFMA

A NOTA ruAUC OR ONER OFFPER CSffiNG NF ffiNME MFIES ONTY flE
IENfr OF THE INWDUA ffiO SNED THE MUUff TO WrcH ffIS EtrFIAE F
ATrcHEO. NO NOT THE NftruNES, ACCUUd OR VAIM G RT MUMEM.

IHIS W WS PREPSED BY ME OR WOER ilY dreMN ND IS NO UrcN A FIELD SUffiY IN
CONFOffiCE ffi NE REOUIRilEM tr ftE $BOreON W Afr ND LM SqWCE AT
ruE REOUEST OF FAW 

'@ 
ESTAE WB. [C, A DEUWff ljm WLN WPNY ND

ffi EFER ffi , [C, A DEUWARE UMreO @IN @MPN IN MY 41& I HruY SAE ruT
lHF FM W SUBSTMIAIY MNFORMS TO IHE @OITINIY ffRO@ EMANW W;
TUT THE MfrUM€M W[ E OF EE CffifrER ED WIL OCCUPY THE roNSS 6 INDSTEO
NO WU E Sfl 8Y SImAffi S, A23i AND frAT W MilUMESS wl[ BE SUmlffi TO
EWE NE SURVfl TO E MCO.

MCfiY & $MPS CM ENGINEERS, INC.

STAE S CAFMNh

@uw oF _
d_ BEFORE ME._ A NOTmY PUB0C

PEFSOWVPPffiD
wHo mowo To M€ oN nE NE oF $roFAcTow €wNcE ro E ru %R$N(s) ws
wqs) ge susroaD To nE wN NSnUMENT No Amo@ED To ME TUT
HSHffiry ffCffiO THE sM tN HtSEffiEF AfrOffiO WACfl0ES), ND TMt BY
HISEffiEIR S}GMIUru(S) ON THE NSAWENT NE ffiSN(S}. OR frE ENTTTY UrcN EW S
wHcH nE PERSO(S) ffiD, #Ctru THE tffiUuff.

8Yi FEE:S
o@n

PAU! FERGUS, JR.

P6W ryP-0S142

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGE 1

ICEMry UNDR P€WW OF P€ruURY UNDER NE UM OF THE SAE OF CruFMAruT NE
FW@ING PRRPH FNUE NO CWO. ASUEDUSS OF LOT 1 S MT CERTAIN NML W IIS MreNI MrcH MS2 WGE

LOI FIED FOR RECW JUIY 2. A19,IN 89412 S Mre AT PAGE 7. $CMMENTO CWNry
RE6M, BAreAPGTPNtr SECTIil 16. TMSHIP 9 rcRN, Ure E ffiT, M.DB.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 1 OF 6

WMESMYNONDOFMrus&

UY P$CF& tuCE OF EUSINS lS ____ICOUNW

W CWMI$bN ffIRES: _W WMISS|ON NUMAER _
mmruil&smsG ffi re
rGtubhb13bGdstr or4Bila

Page 68

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT NOTES BASIS OF BFARINGS

UCffi NAE ffN. A ruFffi WMM, re ruSTEE UNOER EED tr RK N
NIGNMffi OF ffi DAE EffiER 2, M. reffiDEO DEGffiR 4, M, (IffiUMEI{T)
m1&17ft. mru ffim, H&BY C(Nffi TO frE RE@Um S ftlS WAD nE
$BDIV$qtrruWOSSHM ffid.

1. U CRE ilMilSN re WG. OATAN MC ffil.ru USMES
SHOM AE qOUND OISNCF N AE IN EA ND MWS ffiOF. WE
TO ruNilNG NE SUM tr INDMOUI OIilSSS MY rcT EM N€ OEru
OIMENSON.

NE NE tr 8ffi FMNBW Sre NM N ff ru$'4 S*flN T6SSOW STUTTWlru.WNRM W2sG LOI H@ Fm trm il JULY 2, ntg N 80d( 412 ff WS, AT
PAG 7, $MO @W reCOMS N UW A BWING G
NMN S"re' ST ffi il ff E FOUNO ffi UMffi ffi ffiq.

2 nSFIWW@[ANS 18.mrAWSGROSffi SSRSIOffiI
LdS ND 4 EfrEM LOE.

3, A PEIMIWYEOEC|iMildE*ilG ffi FGfrE HSI Wffi
(rcJEfrNO. E07r€01)WN ruPArc 3y YOUreOM mSUtnNGGMP. rc
il JUTY. A!4 S AVAWE U PUBrc NEM Af frE CIil G f{}s
ryMUNITY ffiWEM WffiilEfi.

d E 6EruN€ MWSTS I@EO AT THE END tr IUffiffiSESS BT FU
AT NE IE Str tr CUB WLL BE ST ON A 03 F@T ffiSf, EdG NE
MruE il NE U G CUreMB A 

'' 
DIffi 8il$ DI$ STMD'Sw.

5. MMNLOTWSWLTESTtrA ISF@TtrFFffiOruSilM
s nE w mffiry UNE ffiNEo wn A f Nffi ffi sc s&rc

REFERENCES

tl)
(2)

a12W7
su.10WE:

ru:
OAE

I FGFNN

E SNWffiOFUW
TO * greR(1)

6. U ffi LOTCONffiNDNffffiSWII ESfltrHWreM, WN
Nrcff $NPOASW"ffiffi SUM FMWfrINAffiANNG
waL suNo wu m col{ffi Fom, a # M m PusTtc w
ST$ED 'LS ff W[ 8E SF d frE W LOT &E AT A 4.8 OFSS IO NE
Rffi LOT MilA OR A 8N Tre STffiD tS W'M[ S SET Wfr ffi
fr NE T@OF W&L MEtr NffiSrcNUilENT NrcTBESfl.

t
c
X
o
o
11

{)
aM.

0.c.R
4
N
u.
(H)
(q)
o.R

PAE.
P.U.E

(R)

.'i"

a Rffi w ww$ffED's tffio e FER {1}
1ia' tM PtE w P6rc PLre STNmS e' mP)
sSTAINsw s Fw muilffi ffi[ $il80'sw
gS.MMEWMTTruUG SNEDTSW
FS ffiffiMH MIEWSTNru S ffi'
g 1'ruffiR rc DtS SffiD'!Sff
ilssrcM
reMSTAER*FffiE
ffitrMm
EWNS OFffiND RESRqAS
ffiRUM
MUflilT TUilAER OA.

WMEffiilENT
MUUffi.TO.rcNUMEfr
O\mL
trFt@ffioF$cwffo@w
ffi@ERry UE

sAEOF 4Fmh
COUNil OF

7. mmn susEcT ro muxn FAffiEs DsmcT No. 17 (w[ow Htu
HPUNE) PERAlffiO,R 6.

& RffiW SU&ECT rc mUNrry FTUnES DlSRlfr rc. 18 (FW U
m - ffi lW MmowMffis ND sMEs) Pm arstm oR w7 No
mr81t160,R45.

9. mffifr suMcT To @wuMfi Frcttre oFTRlcT No. a (Fdw NcH)Mffi lSOFNNEMffiATPME?.
10 MSNW SUffi TO VAER SURY NO FAqTES FIWCNG M NDffi#tr ER Ar9r24 0.R 1& ND mUreMS DECWbG MOOFtqTlilS

fiEmF ER nlSS O.R 1519, Ar3M O.R 19, ml$21 0-R. mr, Ar4m
oi.m,nr5r21r o.R 0142.

11. ffi SUffifr rcffEffi.$Dffi,ffimnsN0sm$reS
MTMM N NE AffiEMffi ru SIMTAmMNO RE$AEM 1trffi8._.4rcT8Yru8rc

PEruYM
m nmro * snE ffi tr$flsFAcffiY w rc &THE m{s)reE w6)gff SNR@ TO ftE WN INNUMENT NO MD rc ME ruT HSHM*
moTD TH€ WE N HtSEffitR ffiffio NrctryGs). ilDruT il l{ffi
$GMrure(S) q ffi IffiUUEffi frE ffi{S), G ffi EXM tm AEW OF ffiItr ffE
m(s)m, ffimnENmutrm.
ICERNry WffiruWtr @URY UffifrE AM ffTHE STAE Sdfmh rulftE
rcREMG PRffi SNUEND ffiffiT.
rewwoaoorus.

DMffiffi AffiMENT ffi SCFrc PN, BY ND Bru qry OFF*S. NO rm @ ESTAE sM, [C. EmD JUIY 1t m14. Gffi)
41015 (P^G) 4X, ffiru reCm, NO S &ilDED 8Y WMffi
recom, JaMY r, rcle il BM a1fl1a. PG 31. StrE reCms. ND
NEilOS EYWUW REffi,NWA, M16, N MKT1@1', PAG
W, SFIC]AL REMN. NO N ffiNM 8Y MUW trffi, CTM 6.
m, (NsrRuiltrD m1ffi1311, OR

ruilc(ffiffi
MBWING
RM4FWAY
WFffi
SEflNE

1a

14.

1t

10.

17.

ffiry SWECT TO EPfl&
NO MIDffiA PURrcS N FAVM
FOS ER 414715 0,R 47.

NqqruSE SEMffi rcR AVIETS
OFWWtr$CWWONDffitr

SIMrure ffiWE
WRNCIPIPretr8$INESS @W

ffiRil slfffr TO N 'ffiEMST SFECTING @ MPERN
oe6EwyH09reAGGMEmrSmUMSNO.2m&1ffi, O.R

PRffiry SES TO A GT Sllmc @ET BY N 8E:lW M
IWRW, L!C, A WFMN WFEO WIIfi ffN, ND ffi
WEffi ffiff ffNY. TLC, A NrcRh LM MW
cilPM ER mUmT NO, m1a17t OR

LOTS A, B, C ND O N SH@N PER AF W re IO BE OEEM TO ME M ff
ru$M ffiER@NCUffiffi FOIOWre EMArcN OFBIS W.
RM F SU&Eq TO UE TUEL MffiIAIil PUIT FOW WH PffiE 2,
ffi ffim tffiffiilT mPN wm aY m rcreffi No
il FIIE H M M *F(M CilMUNN WA@reS DP^mff .

lmBNmK{m}

]
e

L

@l-!
PAWff

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL ,I' OFFSET

W mMSSIS trlRES:_ {Y@MMl$lCil NMBER _

ruMT TO SEfrm m(G) OF nE SUSreON Afr THE ilNG S BrS
FM WruCSSru ffiMMWOF frE ffi€ffiLM ROW.
A ftE WW EMM. PEffiN AGS ffireM ND PUffi

MWffiffWN LOT 1OF 4128il.7.

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PI{ASE2-VILIAGEl

A $SMSId S LOT 1 SMTCHTAN FIN{ MPTtrED MgN Nq PreE 2 WGE
LOr FL6 Fm reCmO &LY 2.2019, rN mX 412 S WSAT pG 7, SWffiO @ffi

Ems, s€rNo a PoRnoi oF sEcnoN 16. TmsHP 9 NmTH, wE 8 #T. M'.S.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 2 OF6

MVffiOFBTMUW.rctnE

ArcTMY ruzuCMOftER ffiICERffifrF CERNFBG ffiFI€SSTY ffEIffi
* NE NW MO STED frE UUMff TO ffircH NS ffiI*E IS AfrrcHS, ND

milff&sPsru iffi Kj6dbhbr[dqM l|lElr

Page 69

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



oLD RA$CH WAY

T

i
I

tie
El!
5i3-l

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2, LARGE LO'T

412 BM 7

I

LoT 2J I

r.o.o. cmr or rorsou 
J

202r0402 0.R.0612 /
l1

______tJ

LOT ]4
r.0.0. crTY 0F FoLSoM
20210311 0.R. 1253

RTSULTANT LOT 15A
DN 202005280503

I

-l
a Eiz.. t!3
N I:

+.'
{

J
-l---

o,,o
d9
-U
*d

U
Eo

F-S.6'

o

j

Ie

z

z
z

r=70tr(t)
I

\
12.S'(1)

w{1}
m.s
L=72s{1}

L=113811)
{

)

+
MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 TARCE LOT

412 4.M.7
LOT 19

w.s'

'*rrt1 l=27.S(1)

M'ME

rB
LAT 24

tgrewrm3
'. pERNbiffi107$\/
1l

J95 B.M. r0 050tm2m

-

SCALE:1--100'\1..
1

s i

)
!s

-+Gc
-* s.o

ets$";]\N
\rF*'

FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE2-VILLAGEl

\-_----r1&toR

101 25
J95 B.M. 10

', .">-

A SUAWSQ OF LOT 1 tr MT GRTAIN FM! rc NIS MNGINI M& M* 2 ffi E
LOT FLS Fq RECORO JULY A A'9.IN rctr412 OF WSAT PreE 7, $CWEm COUffi

ruffiS, *INGArcRNON SS€CTbN 16,TWHIP9NqTH, NE8ST, M,D.A,M.r I

t

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 3 OF 6

1n36

2

3

40

12,--.*..,,

4l4243

67

45n47

4446€

4

85

81

a2

4E/*n

a4

86
33

15

6

16

31

17

30

18

N28

19

I
t"
I
lro

26

2.

2524

n

62

61

65

64

63

66

52

54

50

51

I unoeuttre wnv

BROKEN OMWAY

B
Crua

ss

SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NO'IES

MANCINI RANCH V]LLAGE 2
402 8.M.7

mrciliff&sdtpsru M ffi
r4@4h.ulr.b*.qm frar4h,

Page 70

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



02040&

---SCr,t!: 1'=a0'

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE2_VILLAGEl

A SUBMgfr OF LOT 1 tr MT €RTAIN FUL W N[@ MreNI &rcH ru* 2 ffi C
LOT FIL@ Fffi RE@RDJULY A A19. N rcq412 OF WS AT PreE Z $CMMSTO COUW

reCMS, ENGArcMON SSCTPN 16,TOWHIP9N*TH, ffie8*T, M.D.BM.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 202.1

SHEET 4 OF6

N

+

MTGKTY&SN3ru F.N ffi
rdkbtu,br!kiqh ooBna

@
F
t!
ul
Io
U
U
cn

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT

LoT 1-o

412 LM. l

I

R{.6

Lq35()

tB'

67

LOT O
a,m sf.

&:s_r r,.-_._t(r/

CREEK

-..-^-\

(

I

I

I

I

I

ff

J-
I
I

I

COURTf

4/
1

ial

gFi=

A

ol o
j

l>l
ri

o

Yooq
oc

?.
4,

/

SEE SHEET 5

to/
<4aat

o

2

L.*:..

2

B
o
UJa

/

'0pz:0q9qELR)

r2sP

* 12.5 P.U.e

7)

l

I

I

I

I

I t1@8.M.

I

N

m

3r
{qK:

=l 
d

9r<

2.2

r
I

I

AtA

IE

IF
,Fi

rb
12

ii
,r*-l t
(s1 B.M-4), Ir-1

l_"i

riei;
il=l

I

I

F
I

I

I

r ,-lal
t\

I

I

1

I

1

5rf9

5r

zl

2l
-i

>r
l

1

I

l

i

A:1tr419

!=18:1

71
5,E11 S.F.

6,16S.F.

44.6'B'

t=3196'

lqt:1-l_16j!(nl

6.ffiS.F.

68
6,571 Sf.

R=I.0

A=l3a1S'
L-10&

82
4,{7 S.F.

!c{?t!1{81

J
qI

el

ul

d.o
ooo
=FU)
ul

=

s

0

62

60
4.ms,F,

t57
/ M_r 1870 sF

\L-4.7f

SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NO'IES

Page 71

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



_'1,j.rjt

21
1175 S.F.

,.;;;J
n

4,m s.F.4,@ SF.

$L=31,42
a

SF.4n183
5,9 SE

r4s

I

n
3r

.,
J

61
q

65
4,6S.F.

-
dt
*l

46
5.514 Sf,.

F-4.0

r:31.1

I
-r
SI

47
4.m$F.

54
4,9r9S.F.

4€ S.F.

R;A,m

t'31-az

5,&SE

49
6,24 S.F.

R:4.0

i1g-dY1"5

I

rLri
lS

48
4,SSt.

R-A.m'

L{t€

I-
il
1r
dt

6E
4510SF.

!4i.9

87
72S Sf,.

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARCE LOT RESULTANT LOT 15A
DN 2020052E0503LoT r4 412 B.M. 7

g h

rcNUMilT il MSFW
asffiflmRsEmwE

TO STOil OroN m&E
Curve Table

l6qh

37S'

M'

6

w
91&

&92

21.2

s5
e1E

{.9

68

M

m
saM
€414'
g421q

a'ffi'

1BW

v1frT

9218
10,w'
ffig
ffin1'

SW

5.ffi

&w
20.m'

4.0
415S

20.6

4.0
470.0

ss
5.0
iw
1&W

c1

e

d

6

c7

s
G

c10

ts

m1'02ro(R) t6_m'
6.0

R=E.S
L=S2I

l

I

E'

-l

=ouo
ouY
E

t

le
B

U

o
u
Ju
o
=

{.
I

I

I

I.l"
I

I

Une Table

blsr

741'

ffi
6-8

1.9

4.W

4A
1ZU

u
1Z6t

biE

Nomfl

ws1'EtR)
N1?ffil4(R)

NUSSE

Nq'43ru(R)

W13EE
NG'W

wffilr(R)

Nm3fl

L1

L3

L4

u
6
L7

L€

u

2

(R)

N

q {R)4.0 (R)1S G) e0

-,F.!Ci\- 
+ ?f4a-\- 

-t$.91 21LN

MADELEINE WAY

_T

I
q
Fu
UIa
u
uJ
(t)

J

t
27

a 6 3t3
elE
fiRrl
otslsu -,u

8l?&tot
I

Ir4-0

I I

bl
Ri

ilE
PI

,l

i

i

>l<lBI
8*-
E:
6:ol2la'
ulL
BIFi:
=l't

I
I

I
I
I

I

+
l 20

25

c

3

=-
=
2
z

0204080

-

SCALL l'=40'E

ts
w

FI

I
ln
ln

125 FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -IrILLAGE 1

A SUBgUgil OF LOT 1 tr BT GRIAIN FIML W NRF Urefr I MS rug 2 ffi C
LOt FtL@ Fq RECOrc JULY 2. A19. tN Sff412 0F WSAT preE 7. SCW 6uffi

EffiS, *NGA rcRION G *flPN 16, TNHP 9 N4TH, NG E ffiT, M!.B.M.

\
I

\
2

I
CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

15 PU-E.- I I
I

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 5 OF6
2 a

SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NO]ES SEE SHEET 4

LOT O
a,m sf,.

Page 72

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



33
a.m s.F.4,m s.F.

16
4,SSf,"

m1'18'33'Elnl

r3T9l-

18
4,702 S.

a
a,m$.

19
4.25 S.E

l*"rrJ

28
4.ms.

m
4275S.F.

,T'!':.r

2
4,210St.

_s!E_:19-o!:qcl

a,518S.F.

/6
/ 4150 s.F.

10
$F.5,@

i"r
s

36
t,6 s.F.

r_i

ir

KltZ

38
5511$,

- 
- 

- !.52_93i

4,*9 S,F,

pAru m1'@ro
Nl'02n

7.tu

RESULTANT LOT 15A
DN 202005280503

LOI 16

3
Curve Table

k{h

ut

1r74

3s
s3
6g'

BS
76.13

11,16

51Jt

m37

76-13

ffi'

*
msq
m421'

4.5n9

$am
6'm
1t61q

6'34Z
oms
21W
10.#
v'1w
1roS
oro's

im
1&0

M

rs'
ffi

&6
mw
&8
27m

2m
22N
a-r
mw

c1

e
G
a
s

c10

c11

c12

c14

58FM
IMRSEfiON NE TO STMM DilN Nff

M.@

L=Tn

U

o
d
u
@o

3!:o;9
G
o'l

EIE
F,

"l
I

I

l:
l:
rF

lE

1

I

!

I

I

ts
T

NE'MT(R)
ffi

I

I

I
l
I

I

ft1&0As.ffi l*.i1s 2Sld
ns-.nF€a.d3@i

4tr _,_:g_ c6

MADELEINE WAY N
I

I

I

I

o
F
U
UJ
!o
UJuo

26
4 14.

s<

o

a*_

+g59
q* d-

-q- u

21

I "? €
-o

>=

o20n80

-!:=-
ff:1'={'N BROKENOAKWAY

-------g--Cl3 N
22.

**--
*

l
2S1

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.01)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -I/ILLAGE 1

A SUSWSQ OF IOT 1 tr MT GRTAN NML tr II@MreNI MW M*2 Wtr
LOT FLS FOR RECORDJULY Z A'9.IN rcq412 OF WS AT PreE 7, $CMMrc COUW

rcffis, *TNGATRnON SSCTpN 16.TOmSH|P9NGTH, We 8ST, M_O.BM_

R
eLOT D

4,MS.F.

L41.aZ

2l I I

2
A,
a/-l

MANG]N] RANCII PHASE 2 LARCI LOI
412 B.tI|. 7

toT 19

,{ CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

a
Y SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 6 OF 6SEE SHEET 2 FOR IEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES

mrcruu&ilnsru ffi rrwr
lsodbh,brohas o0fr!1i

Page 73

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 4
Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yrllage No. I Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map

Page 74

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ffi_,s_
ll${r+,t#J+ffi

o-*,^.t-*. -,---
O+EF*-

SEE RIGHT FORVILLAGES 5 & 6 fi- -ft"- ff '$,.* *-
H#+H W4# rogr

6-sg:3-

t.S
I I' l.l

s-\| /-. \ / it

LH*$ 1" Lt

-""-. 
t- 1l

>\
, i,*

\l
" -L--'

l.ti
r!
T

t
tr
Ei

I
!

\

.4.'

VILLAGES 5 & 6

SMALL LOT
VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Mangini Ranch Phase 2
mffi({Y&s0mPs

++
]1rr

6-+-

-iltt

ili F!.i

Page 75

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. I Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 76

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE R(rcK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the irnprovement plans and the final map
for the project. The approved
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with the grading and drainage
plans, the site and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the design guidelines.

The final map tbrVillage I is in
substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

The Vesting Tentative SuMivision Map
(PN l7-307) was approved by the Cit"v
Council on February 13,2018.
(Resolution No. 10069)

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development Department
that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

2. Vicinity Map
3. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
4. Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,201'l
5. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,2017
6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated December 15,2017
7. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated December 15,2017
8. Conceptual Phasing Plan. dated December 15,2017
9. On-Site lnfrastructure Phasing Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
10. On-Site lnfrastructure Phasing Narrative, dated December 14,2017
I l. Preliminary Phased Off-Site Utilit5, Plan, dated Septenrber,2017
I2. Off-Site Inflastructure Triggers, dated December, 20I7
13. Interim Off-Site Intersection Design, dated December 15, 2017
1.1. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
I 5. Noise Mitigation Exhibit and Conceptual Wall and Fencing Exhibit, dated December I 5, 201 7

16. lnclusionary Housing Plan, dated September 26,2017
17. Parks and Open Space Ownership/\4aintenance Surnmary, dated December 14,2017
18, Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits
19. Folsom Ranch Central District Guidelines Addendurn, dated December, 2017

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved tbr the development of a 545-unit residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision). lmplementation ofthe project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

Condition
No.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page I of61

Page 77

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FORTHp MANGINT RAr\CH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN r7-3W)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATryE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for the Village 1

subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the Community
Development Department. Crading and
construction commenced in this
subdivision in the Spring of2020.

Landscape and Irrigation plans for this
subdivision reviewed and approved prior
to the first building permit issuance in the
subdivision.
The City Council approved the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Map on February 13,

2018. (Resolution No. 10069)

The Owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is
being conducted throughout construction
bv the Ciw and/or its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

c, I, M,

oc

M

Condition of Approval

Plan Sabmittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with this approval and with
relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City of Folsom.

Validi$
This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four
months pursuant to Section 16.l6.l l0A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The
term ofthe approved Inclusionary Housing Plan shall track the term ofthe Vesting Small Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to tirne pursuant to Section l6.l6.l l0.A and 16. I 6. 120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The ternr of the Project Design Cuidelines shall
track the term of the First Anrended and Restated Tier I Development Agfeement.
Vesting Tentotive Subdivision Map Approval
The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project shall be subject
to review and approval by the City Council.

Condition
No.

2.

3.

4.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 2 of6l

Page 78

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJEC:T (pN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant is in compliance
with all plan area wide obligations. These
conditions of approval require certain
improvements during buildout of this
Tentative Map. The owner/applicant has

been required to construct these
improvements as needed and in
conjunction with the other subdivisions
under development. Grading and
construction in this subdivision
commenced in the Spring of 2020.

The Final Map for Village I includes
street narnes chosen from the approved
list in this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD(EXPXB),
PW, FD,
EWR. PR

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approval

Improvements in the PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines tbr the construction and final
completion of various improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area. The various improvements are outlined
and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,
2014 and adopted by City of Folsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are
nol limited to, the backbone infrastructure ,*,ater (water reservoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump
stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary sewer (lift stations and forced mains) systems,
recycled watermains and associated int'rastructure. roadway and transportation (t'uture interchanges, major
arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (commuity pool), parks, fire stations, municipal
services center, community library, etc The thresholds and timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to
be constructed and completed based on number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of
residential units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall be required to address these thresholds and
timelines as the project moves forward through the various developments stages and shall be subject to the
various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions ofthe PFFP, the ARDA and any amendment
thereto.
Streel Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map:
Savannah Parkway, Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, Dandelion Lane, Golden Wave Drive, Gardner
Street, Persimmon Way, Sassafras Trail, Hackberry Lane, Arbor View Drive, Emerald Knoll Lane, Copper
Ridge Drive, Field View Trail, Eagle Ridge Lane, Spice Wood Court, Willow Grove Street, Cimarron Trail,
Vista Grande Drive, Sienna BluffTrail, Lilac Circle, Butterfly Ridge, Spring Harvest Trail, Barnwood Drive,
Barn Owl Drive. Triple Creek Way, Crooked Bed Trail, Deer Point Court, Blackail Way, Willowick Lane,
Shadow Creek Circle, Dragonfly Way, Old Ranch Road, Whispering Brook Way, Shakers Ridge Way,
Quakie Glen Drive, Shale Rock Court, Wind River Range Lane, Owl Creek Drive, Drowsy Water Way,
Cacklebeny Court, Quail Meadow Way, Tall Oaks Bend, Stone View Trail, Snapdragon Lane, Timberline
Meadow Way, Trails End. Broken Oak Lane. Bitterroot Lane.

Condition
No.

5

6.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 3 of6l

Page 79

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAITGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROJEC:T (pN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition. The
subdivision improvement agreement will
be executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The Owneriapplicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures fiom
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit for this subdivision in the
Spring of 2020. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is

conducted throughout construction by the
City and/or its Consultants to verifo
comnliance-

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OC

Condition of Approval

Indemnity for Ci6t
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agents. oflcers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to
attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies, depanments. comnrissions,
agents, officers, employees, or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is
brought within the time period provided therefbre in Covernment Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable
statutes of limitation. The Ciry will promptly notif, the owneriapplicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will coop€rate fully in the defense. Ifthe City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense,
the owner owneriapplicant shall not thereafter be responsible to det'end, indemnify and hold harmless the City
or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense ofany such claim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

r The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and
o The Ciry defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such claim, action or
proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The owner/applicant's obligations
under this condition shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this
project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subtlivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS) as amended by the
Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment CEQA Addendum, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50
Specific Plan Revised Proposed Otf-Site Water Facility Altemative CEQA Addendum as well as compliance
with the mitigation measures in the South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Project Mitigated
Negative Declaration for those portions ofMangini Ranch Phase 2 that are included as part ofthe South of
U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Intlastructure Project.

Condition
No.
7

8

ResolutionNo. t0069
Page 4 of6l

Page 80

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI\GINr RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROTECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSIIIGIIWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

POLICE/SECURITY REQU IREMENT
Yes

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement.

The owner has funded and participated in
a MMRP reporting program performed by
the City's consultant (Helix) and/or staff
throughout the course ofgrading and
construction.

The owner provided onsite security
during construction and has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines into landscaping
plans at intersections

The owner has paid all cunent taxes and
fees associated with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (P)

PD

cD (PXE)

When
Required

c,t,M,B

OG

G, I,B

OG

Condition of Approval

ARDA and Anendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved amendments thereafter by and between the Cit-v

and the owner/applicant ofthe project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigat'ion monitoring and reponing program pursuant to City
Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 2 l08l .6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting
measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS, the South of50 Backbone
Infrastructure Project MND, the Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to
the FPASP EIR/EIS, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Revised Proposed Off-
Site Water Facility Altemative Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in order to mitigate or avoid significant elfects on the
environment. These mitigation nronitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure
column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g.. staff and
consultant time).

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be considered:

a

a

o

A security guard onduty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be constructed around
the perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures tbr the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections or screen
overhead lishtins.

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the rate and amount
required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. I to the Arnended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement.

Condition
No,
9

10.

ll

I /.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 5 of6l

Page 81

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-307\
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHTTEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner has paid all taxes and fees

associated with this suMivision and filed
a tax segregation request for applicable
taxes.
The OwneriApplicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance of building permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside
services for any type of legal issues for
this subdivision. If at any time during the
development ol this subdivision. any
outside legal services \ /ere necessary, the
ou'ner/applicant w'ould be required to
conform lo this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (P), PW,
PK

CD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

B

OG

Condition of Approval

Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or file
necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impacl Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development impact fees in
place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan
(PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The
owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact lees in
effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,

Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, High*'ay 50 Interchange Fee, Ceneral Park Equipment Fee,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such lor all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this project will begin
on the date of tinal approval ( February I 3, 20 I 8), or othenl'ise shall be governed by the ternrs ol
Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the f'ee rate set forth in the PFFP and the
ARDA.
Legal Coansel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in thc
implementation of this project. including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements
and/orotherdocumentationlortheproject. IftheCityutilizestheservicesolsuchor.rtsidelegalcounsel,the
City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofrvork and hourly
rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimbr.rrse the City lor all outside legal lees and costs incurred and
documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the
CityAttorney,tosubmitadeposittotheCityfortheseservicespriortoinitiationoftheservices. The
owner/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless ofwhether a

deoosit is required.

Condition
No.
r3.

14.

l5

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 6 of6l

Page 82

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITER@KROAD,EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUS HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
w'ill be

satisfied prior
to building
permit
issuance in
the
subdivision.

Comments

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing services for the development
of this subdivision. The City has
collected deposits from the
owner/applicant in advance ofsuch work
for these services.
The owner/applicant will submit
landscape and streetscape plans to the
Community Development Department.
The Community Development
Department will verily that the landscape
and streetscape plans include the required
wall, fences and gates and that these
improvements are in compliance with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

Responsible
Departm€nt

cD (PXE)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

B

Condition ofApproval

Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized design review
or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside
consultant selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for
actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. AdepositfortheseservicesshallbeprovidedpriortoinitiatingreviewoftheGradingPlan,Final
Mao. improvement olans. or beeinnine insoection. whichever is aoolicable.
Walls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall be subject to
review and approval by the Cornmunity Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Cuidelines.

Condition
No.

l6

17

Resolution No. 10069
Page 7 of6l

Page 83

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PIIASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner has submitted and obtained
approval by the City ofa phasing plan for
Development Phase I of the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map. which includes Village
l. The following addresses the
improvements necessary to serve Village
,l 

:

Alder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village I

subdivision.

Roadway improvements to provide access

to the Village I subdivision are being
consfiucted with the approved Village I

improvement plans and the approved
Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-site
lmprovement Plans. These roadway
improvements include East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These
improvements have been under
construction since the Spring of 20 19. It is
expected that the Village I subdivision
improvements will be complete in the Fall
of202 I .

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase I (Villages 1,2,7) Plan
The owneriapplicant shall construct the follorving improvements as shown on the Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map with each applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. Alder Creek Parkway (East Bidwell Street to Placerville Road)

r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing improvements
being consmrcrcd with FPA Phase I Backbone lmprovements)

o Intersection and nredian pocket improvements are described in following three phases

East Bidwell Street (Alder Creek Parkway to the interfbce of Mangini Ranch
Phase I Subdivision Project)
r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing-improvements

constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)
r lntersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on

Attachment I l/Off-Site lnfrastructure Triggers, December-2017/Required Prior to First Building
Permit)
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah

Parkway with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and
one left-tum lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and I 00 feet of vehicle
storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway liom East Bidwell Street: One shared
thn:/right-tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street'liom Savannah Parkway: One shared left/right-
turn lane, and a striped out left-tum pocket with a 125-footlong taper and 60 feet ofvehicle
storage.

Condition
No.
18.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 8 of6l

Page 84

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT eN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIG}IWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Depsrtment

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

c, r,M

Condition ofApproval

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street
shall be constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half segment" of its ultimate
configuration. This two-lane segment shall have a striped 2-tbot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califbrnia Manual of Unitbrm Tratllc Control Devices
(MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left+um pocket shall
be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figure 405-24,, or
similar standard. Savannah Parkwav shall have a raised median curb.

lntersection of Old Ranch Way and East Bidwell Street including tum lanes
o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch

Way with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane and one
left-tum lane.

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right
turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Old Ranch Way: One shared left/righrtum
lane.

Village 7 Entrance/Exit on East Bidwell Street
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 7 exit to East Bidwell Street.
o Access to Village 7 ftom East Bidwell Street limited to right-tums in and right-tums out

only. Measwes to enforce the right-turn in and right-turn out restriction at this location shall
be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Departmenr.
Frontage lmprovements on East Bidrvell Street

o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping along the east side
of East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkrvay to the southern project boundary with the
Mangini Ranch Phase I Subdivision project.

a

o

o

Condition
No.

18.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 9 o16l

Page 85

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDtTIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROJECT (pN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

lmprovements to Savannah Parkway will
be constucted along the Village I
frontage and are included in the Village I

subdivision improvement plans.

Additional Improvements to Savannah
Parkway east of the westerly Village 2
boundary, the entrance to Village I on
Westwood Drive and Westwood Drive
along the Village 1 boundary to Old
Ranch Way including the street frontage
of the future Fire Station on Westwood
Drive are being consffucted with the
approved improvement plans for the
Village 2 subdivision. These
improvements are expected to be
complete in the Fall of 2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I.M

Condition of Approval

Savannah Parkway (East Bidwell Street East Bidwell Street to the eastem edge

ofOpen Space Lots I and L)
o One lane ofravel in each direction and a landscaped median ofvarying widths.
o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Westbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One through lane, one right-turn lane, and one lefl-tum lane. The right-turn pocket will have
al25-foorlongtaperand2l0feetofvehiclestorage. Theleft-tumlanewillhaveal25-foor
long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One shared through/right-tum lane and one left-tum lane. The left+urn lane will have a I 25-
foot-long taper with 60 t-eet of vehicle storage.

o Northbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Westwood Drive:
One sharedthrough lane/righrtum lane and one left-turn lane. The left+um lane will have a
125-foot-longtaperwith60fbetofvehiclestorage. A60-foot-longtaperwillbeprovidedfor
the right-tum movement.

o Village I EntranceiExit and Turn Pockets
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village I exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Westbound left-tum pocket into Village I entrance ftom Savannah Parkway with a 125-foot-

long taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.
o Eastbound left+um pocket at Savannah Parkway/Village I intersection with 1Z5-tbot-long

taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage Improvements on Savannah Parkway

o Frontage lmprovements along the southem side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter,
sidewalk, medians, and landscaping along rvith the remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway sections K and Kl to the eastem edge ofOpen Space Lots I and J as shown on
the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative SuMivision Map.

Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch Phase I , including the Alder
Creek Tributary creek crossing)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
o Frontage improvements on Westwood Drive including curb, gutter, sidewalk, landscaping,

medians along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, Vl and
V-2 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

a

olutionNo.10069

Condition
No.

18.

Cont.

Re

Page 86

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOTITH OF US HIGHVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

lmprovements to Savannah Parkway will
be constructed alongthe Village I

frontage and are included in the Village I

subdivision improvement plans.

Additional Improvements to Savannah
Parkw'ay east of the westerly Village 2
boundary, the entrance to Village I on
Westwood Drive and Westwood Drive
along the Village 1 boundary to Old
Ranch Way including the street frontage
of the futue Fire Station on Westwood
Drive are being constructed with the
approved improvement plans for the
Village 2 subdivision. These
improvements are expected to be
complete in the Fall of 2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

C,I, M

Condition ofApproval

Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
r One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project (PN l6-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the intersection of Westwood Drive and Alder Creek
Parkway with full access.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One shared
through/right-tum lane, and one left-tum lane with a I 25-foot long taper ard 60 feet of
vehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Westwood Drive: One shared
through/right-rurn lane, and one lelt-tum lane with a I 25-foot long taper and 2 I 0 feet of
vehiclestorage. A60-foot-longtaperwill beprovidedfortheright-turnmovement.

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One through lane, one
right-tum lane and one left-tum lane.

r lntersection of Old Ranch Way and Westwood Drive including turn lanes
o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive ltom Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-

tum lane, and one left-tum lane with a I 25-tbot long taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.
o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way liom Westwood Drive: One shared through/right-

tum lane, and one left+um lane with a I 25-fbot long taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.
. Frontage lmprovements on Westwood Drive

o Frontage lmprovements including curb, guner, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with
the remainder of paving required to complete the roadway section K2 as shown on the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative SuMivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (East Bidwell Sneet to Weswood Drive)
o One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project (PN 16-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
. Frontage improvements along the southem side including curb, gutter and sidewalk and

landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section S and S I
as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

I

Condition
No.
18.

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page I I of6l

Page 87

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



cofrDITIoNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT eN r7-3O7)
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EASTOFSCOTT ROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUS HIGIIWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENT,A,TTVE STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Underground water. sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part ofthe
roadway construction to serye Village 1,

Hydro-modification Basin l9 has been
included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be
completed prior to the issuance of any
building permits in Village l.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village I

subdivision.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision in the Spring of2019.
Throughout the grading in the future
yeam, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Community Park East-

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR. PW,

FD

When
Required

c,t,M

Condition of Approval

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concunent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer.
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. lfsub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase.

. Hydromodification Basins No. 19 and No. 23 shall be constructed with Phase I, unless already
constructed by Others.

o Trails in Open Space
. No trails within Phase I

o Park Grading
r Comn'runity Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase I grading. Grading olthe park will

be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.
r8.

Cont.

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page l2 of6l

Page 88

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBIITVISION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
\ilEST OFPLACERVILLE RON),NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAI),EAST OFSCOTTRON),AIID SOUTH OFUS HIGITWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition for
Savannah Parkway are not required to
provide access and utilities to the Village
I subdivision.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way are included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of 2020 and will be complete
and ready for acceptance in the Fall of
2021.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvemen8 were required as a
condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E).
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

o,t,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 2 (Villages 3,4,8, and Lots C & D)Plan
Developer shall construct the fbllowing improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise notedi Roadways
shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

Roads
. Savannah Parkway (Eastem edge ofopen Space Lots I and L to SMUD Substation)

r One lane of travel in each direction and median
o Village 3 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 3 exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Eastbound left+um lane frorn Savannah Parkway into Village 3 entrance with l25-foorlong

taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter

and sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park Frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

o

Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to OId Ranch Way)
o One lane oftravel in each direction
o lntersection of Old Ranch Way and Westrvood Drive including tum lanes

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from Westwood Drive: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left+um lane with a 125-fbot long taperand 60 feet ofvehicle storage. A
60-foot-long taper will be provided for the righrturn movement.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-
tum lane, and one left+um lane with a 125-foot long taperand 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway tiom Westwood Drive: One shared

through/right+urn lane, and one ieft-hrm lane with a 125-loot long taper and 90 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-tum movement.

Condition
No.
r9.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page l3 of6l

Page 89

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OFAPPROVALFORTHEMANGINI RANCH PHASE2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT eN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT RON),AND SOUTH OFUS HIGTTWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition for
Savannah Parkway are not required to
provide access and utilities to the Village
I subdivision.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way are included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of 2020 and will be complete
and ready for acceptance in the Fall of
2021.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a
condition of approval tbr the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Frontage lmprovements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage inrprovements along the westem side of Westwood Drive including curb, gutter and

sidewalk median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the
roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (Westwood Drive to Village 4)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
. Frontage improvements including crrb, gutter, sidewalk, median and landscaping along with

remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o Park & School frontage including curb, gutter, and l0-foot-wide sidewalk with remainder of
paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map. Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
o One lane of travel in each direction and median (Existing travel lanes on Alder Creek Parkway

constucted with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)
r Village 8 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Westbound left-rurn lane from Alder Creek Parkway into Village 8 entrance with 125-foor
long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o lntersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway (as shown on Attachment I l/OtT-
Site Inliastructure Triggers, December-2017/Required Prior to 236tr' Building Permit)
o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-turn, westbound

Alder Creek Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-tum overlap.
U-Tums prohibited.

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and
two left-tum larres. with a 300-foot-long single lane left-tum pocket excluding tapers tbr the
most easterly of the left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and
one shared thru/right-tum lane with a striped 500-foot long right-tum pocket excluding tapers
fbr the shared thru,rriqht-tum lane.

Condition
No.
l9

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 14 of6l

Page 90

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



cor\DlTtoNs oF APPRoVAL FORTITE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN 17,307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS TtrGIIWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Fall of2021. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Responsible
Depsrtment

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street tiom Alder Creek Parkway: One right-turn lane
and one left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-tum pocket cxcluding tapers for the left+urn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the
second receiving lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek
Parkway and the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek
Parkway that tap€rs back to match the existing tbur-lane arterial segment at the eastbound
U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a twolane divided
arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old Ranch Way, with a 38-fbot-wide raised
median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapea back to match the twolane half segment. Alder
Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a

twolane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.
. Frontage Improvements on Alder Creek Parkway

o Frontage improvements along the southem side of Alder Creek Parkway including curb,
grrtter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section C I as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road
r Prior to issuance ofthe 281 st building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either

Option A or Option B below as flollows:
o Option A:

The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate
and signalize the East Bidwell Sneet/White Rock Road intersection: Ilthe proposed JPA
project at this location is fully funded and constnrction is undenray by the time the 281 st

building permit is issued, the project shall pay the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fees. toward the JPA project.

Condition
No.

t9.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page l5 of6l

Page 91

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAfrGrNr RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AI\D SOUTH OF US HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
op€rational in the Fall of202l. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Undergroturd wateE sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility inliastructure
will be constnrcted as a part of the
roadway corlstruction to serve Village l,
Hydro-modification Basin l9 has been
included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be
conrpleted prior to the issuance ofany
building permits in Village l.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village I
subdivision.

The orvner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
lurure Community Park East.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

c,t,M

Condition of Approval

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch
Phaselimprovements: IftheJPAprojecttorelocateandsignalizetheEastBidwell
Street/White Rock Road intersection is not fully f'unded and under construction prior to
issuances ofthe 28lst building permit. the owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize
the existing intersection with improvements described in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini
Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase I improvements at this location
consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound right turn lane
consisting of315 f'eet ofdeceleration length plus 50 f'eet storage lengXh, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along
westbornd White Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a free right-Rrn
lane consisting of 3 I 5 leet of deceleration length plus 50 feet of storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers. and a 3O0-foot receiving lane excluding appropriate tapers along
northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA currently has more than seven rnillion dollars programed toward relocation and
signalization of the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to
begin acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 201 8. and begin construction dr.rring the
summer of20l 9. The projected absorption Schedule for the Mangini Rarrch Phase 2 project
estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometime in the second
quarter of 2020. Option A above is the prefbrred improvernent, Option B would be a

throwaway improvement.

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utilityphasingmaychange. lfsub-phasingisproposed,theCityEngineershalldeterminewhat
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
. The proposed trail within tot I open space will be graded with Village 3
. The proposed trail within Lot H open space adjacent to the school will be graded with Village 4

o Park Grading

olution No1 1gffimunity Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 2 grading. Grading of the park will
e l6 of6l be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.

19.

Cont.

Rer

Pa{

Page 92

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



col\DrTroNs oF APPRoVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCTT PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-304
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SI'BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village I subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

C,I, M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 3 (Villuges 5 and 6, tnd Lots B, F, and G)
Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways
shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. East Bidwell Street (Savannah Parku'ay to the Alder Creek Parkway)

o Intersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street includingturn lanes (as shown on
Attachment I l/Off-Site lnfrastructure Triggers, December-2017/Required Prior to 496th
Building Permit)
o Control: Signal control with split phasing.
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway tiom East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and

one left-turn lane with a 100-fbot-long let-t-turn pocket excluding tapers fbr the left-tum lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway lrom East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-
tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-tum lane,
and one left-turn lane with a 60-foot left+urn pocket excluding tapers fbr the lefl-turn lane.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street
shall be constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half-segment" of its ultimate
configuration. This two-lane segment shall have a striped 2-tbot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califomia Manual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
Figure 3,A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be
developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figure 405.2A, or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

r Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalh median, and landscaping along with
remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section I as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.
20.

Resolution No. 10069

Page l7 of6l

Page 93

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coftDITIoNs oFAPPROVALFORTHE MANGINTRANCH PITASE2 SUBDTVISIONPROJECT(pN t730r4-
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE R(rcK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village I subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

C, I,M

Condition ofApproval

o Savannah Parkway (SMUD Substation to Crand Prairie Road)
o One lane of travel in each direction and a landscaped median of varying widths.
o Intersection ofSavannah Parkway and Crand Prairie Road including turn lanes

o Nonhbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared
througlVri ght-tum/lefl+urn lane.

o Southbound approach to Crand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared
through/righrturn lane and one left-turn lane. The lefl-turn lane will have a 125-
tbot-long taper with 60 fbet of vehicle storage.

. Westbound approach to Savannah Parkway frorn Crand Prairie Road: One
shared right-tum lane and one left-tum lane.

o Frontage improvenents along the northem side ofSavannah Parkway inoluding
curb, gutter, sidewalk median, and landscaping along with renrainder of paving
required to complete the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

o Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road)
o One lane of travel in each direction rvith median
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes
o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Placerville Road: One shared

through./righrturn lane. and one left-tum lane with a t25-foot long taper and 60 feet
ofvehicle storage.

o IntersectionofAlderCreekParkwayandPlacervilleRoadincludingturnlanes
o Southbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One righr

tum lane.
. Eastbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One

shared through/left -tr"rn lane.
o Village 6 Entrance/Exit on Westwood Drive

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 6 exit to Westwood Drive. Northbound
Approach to Village 6 entrance from Westwood Drive:

o One shared through/righrturn lane, Southbound Approach to Village 6 entrance liom
Westwood Drive: One shared through/left-tum lane

o Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk. median, and landscaping along with
olution No. 10069 remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, U-2, and VI as shown on
e l8 of 6l the Smatl-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.

20.

Cont.

Re
Pai

Page 94

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OFAPPROVALFORTHEMANGINI RANCH PHASE2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGITTYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village I subdivision. The required
improvements to Placerville Road at the
intersection of White Rock Road will be
completed with future phases in the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 subdivision

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

C, I,M

Condition ofApproval

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
r Village 5 Entrance/Exit on Alder Creek Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 5 exit to Alder Creek Parkway.
o Eastbound Approach to Village 5 entrance from Alder Creek Parkway: Lefl-tum lane with

125-foorlong taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northern side of Alder Creek Parkway including curb,

gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section C I as shown on the Snlall-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of Placerville Road and White Rock Road
o Prior to the 496th building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left-turns from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction ofa
raised median on Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White
Rock Road.

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate and

necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and utility

phasing may change. lfsub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what roadway
and utiliry improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
. The proposed trail within Community Park East, including the connection with Mangini Ranch Phase

I, will be graded with Phase 3

o Park Grading
. Commurity Park East grading will bc conrpleted.

Condition
No.

20.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Pagc 19 of6l

Page 95

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROTECT GN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGI{WAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDryISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all Rights
of Entry, construction easements and
grant deeds fbr all off-site improvements
prior to commencement of grading. All
rights-of:entry are on file with the
Community Development Department.

During the course ofgrading and
construction for this subdivision no mine
shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

The owner/applicant has jointly
participated with the adjacent property
owner (Enclave at Folsom Ranch) for the
traffic control, planning and construction
of roadway improvements to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway and
Placerville Road. The improvements to
Alder Creek Parkway, East Bidwell
Street, Savanah Parkway, Old Ranch Way
and Westwood Drive are expected to be
cornpleted in the Fall of 2021.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

G

c

c

Condition ofApproval

Off-site improvemenn / Rights of Enlry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or control ofthe
owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement shall be obtained and provided to
the City. All rights of entry, construction easements, either permanent or temporary and other easements
shall be obtained as set forth in Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. which shall be fully executed by all
affected parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to
aooroval of sradine and/or imorovement olans.
Mine Shafi Renediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and
water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with specific recommendations for
the sealing, filling, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable health, saf'ety and engineering standards.
Recommendations shall be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All rernedial plans
shall be reviewed and aooroved bv the Citv orior to aooroval of sradins olans.
Prepare Trafrtc Control Platu
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by construction shall be
prepared. The TrafIc Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply with requirements in the
encroachment permits issued by the City of Rancho Cordova, Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any
other local agencies, including but not limited to the City, if applicable. The Trafic Control Plan to be
prepared by the projecr construction contracto(s) shall, at minimum, include rhe lollowing measures:
r Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-constnlction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision ofconstruction signage.
o Maintaining alternate one-way tratlc f'low past the lay down area and site access when fbasible.
o Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8

a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
o A minimum 72-hour advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents. businesses, and local emergency

response agencies. This shall include the identification ofalternative routes and detours to enable fbr the
avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

r A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction throughout
the construction period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web sire, or
at City Hall and will be updated on a monthly basis.

Condition
No,
2l

22.

23.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 20 of6 I

Page 96

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDtTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT GN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREIVTENTS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and
copies are available from the Community
Develooment DeDartment

The City and/or the Owner obtained a
Section 401 Water Quality certification
for the backbone and project specific
improvements. All required measures
were implemented prior to grading and
construction in the Sprine of20l9.
The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical repon outlining
these recommendations is on file with
Community Development Department.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for this
subdivision.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for this
subdivision. The improvement plans and
the required improvements are being
constructed in accordance with the current
City Siandards and Specifications.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

CD (E)

cD (E) Pw

CD (E)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I

G

c

M

Condition ofApproval

State and Federal Permi$
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said
permits have been obtained. or that the permil is not required, subject to statfreview prior to approval ofany
erading or imorovement plan.

Il at er Q u al i ty C e r7 ift cat i o n
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 ofthe Clean Water Act is required before issuance of
the record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 p€rmit. Before construction in any areas

containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water quality certification for the project. Any
measures required as part of the issuance of water quality certification shall be implemented pursuant to the
oermit conditions.
Landslide /Slope Fail ure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the gading activities to identify
existing landslides and potential slope t'ailure hazards. The said engineer shall be notified a nrinimum oftwo
days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvemenl Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements nccessary to serve any
and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved by the Cornmunity Development Department
Drior to aDDroval of a Final Map.
Standord Constraclion Specifi cations snd Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground intlastructure and all other improvements shall be provided in accordance with the
latest edition of the City of Fofsom Standard Construction Speci/ications and Details andthe Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

Condition
No,

24.

25.

26.

27

28.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page2l of6l

Page 97

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within the
street right ofway or within existing
public water, sewer and public utility
easements for this subdivision.

Responsible
Departnrent

cD (E)

When
Required

I

Condition ofApproval

lTaler and Sewer Infmstruaure
All City-owned water and s€wer infrastnrcture shall be placed within the street right of way. ln the event that
a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right of way,
such as through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be me!

. The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
r An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations, maintenance and

replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the entire water and/or sewer line
alignment.

r In no case shall a City-maintained public water orpublic sewer line be placed on private residential
property.

o The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be separately metered
per City of Folsom Standard Consnuoion Specfrcations and Details.

No.
Condition

29.

Resolution No. 10069
Page22 of6l

Page 98

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THN MAI\GINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT GN r7-3O7)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGITVYAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a Lighting
Plan for all backbone roadrvays and
subdivisions in accordance with the
Design Cuidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe lighting
plans are available from the Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated with
all public utilities that will provide service
to the subdivision. Bonding forthe
construction ofthe joint trench facilities
to serve this suMivision are provided in
the subdivision improvement agreement
for this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

I

M

Condition of Approval

Lighting PIan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines:

r Shield or screen lighting t'ixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

. Place and shield or screen llood and area lighting needed tbr construction activities. nighttirne sponing
activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;

o For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use ollight fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or that blink or flashl

o Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or finish. neutral.
earthtoned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in
the officeicommercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby
roadways; and

. Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in the Specific
Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used

on signage should be directed to light onlv the sim face with no offsite elare.
Utilily Coordination
The ovvner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project with the
various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation ofpublic utility service prior to approval ofall final maps.

Condition
No.

30.

3l

Resolution No. 10069
Pagc 23 o16l

Page 99

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (pN t7-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HICI{WAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has reconstructed a
portion of East Bidrvell Street (formerly
Scott Rd) to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Dept. No
existing improvements were existing as
part of this subdivision.

All utility lines below 69 kV have been
designed to be placed underground and
Public Utility Easements have been
dedicated on the final map for this
subdivision.
The Owner/applicant has completed the
infrastructure allowing for 1he water
meter fixed network system. Meters will
be furnished and installed during home
construction for each individual metered
connection.
The improvement plans for the
subdivision improvements and backbone
roadways provide vertical curbing as
required.
All Class ll bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and City
Standards and Soecifi cations.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (PXB)

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I, OG

B

I

I

I

Condition of Approval

R ep lacing H awrdo as F acilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail tacilities along the site frontage andlor boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

Futare Utility Lines
All lirture utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project, shall be placed underground
within and along the perimeter ofthe project at the developer's cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to
SMUD all necessary underground easements fbr the electrical fbcilities that will be necessary ro service
develooment of the oroiect.
Wuter Meler Fixed Network Syslem
The owner owneriapplicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with the water meter
fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within the project.

Vertical Curh
All curbs located adjacentto landscaping, whether natural ormanicured, and where parking is allowed shall
be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes shall be striped and the legends painted gxeen. No parking shall be permitted within
the Class Il bike lanes.

Condition
No.

32.

33.

34.

35

36.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 24 of6 I

Page 100

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FIOR THE MAIICINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTA,TTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed the
subdivision and soturd walls along East
Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway in
accordance with these conditions. The
sound walls in the required location and
height u,ill be constructed as part ofthe
improvements for rhis subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I

Condition ofApproval

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on August 23,
2017, the following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department:

o Solid noise barriers or similar natural features (earthen berm, etc.) shall be required to reduce future
tralfic noise levels to below the City ofFolsom exterior criteria of60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential
backyards. Barrier heights are specified relative to backyard elevations. The following barrier heights
and locations are required to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department (see Figure 2 in
the August 23,2017 Assessment):

o 6-foot noise banier at residences adjacent to Highway 50
o I O-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to East Bidwell Street
o 7-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway
o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Savannah Parkway

o Suiable materials for the traffic noise baniers shall include masonry and precast concrete panels. Other
materials may be acceptable but shall be review'ed by an acoustical consultant prior to use. The final
design, materials, and colors of the barriers shall be to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

r Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 Subdivision to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance
with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

r All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to East Bidwell Stleet from which the roadway
is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the specific
lots where upgrades are required.

r All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway f,rom which the
roadway is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 30. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shorvs the
specific lots where upgrades are required.

Condition
No.
37

Resolution No. 10069

Page 25 of6l

Page 101

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN U-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfred?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval prior to
the issuance ofa grading permit. Copies
of the Master Plans are available from the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Required

G, I

Condition ofApproval

Master PIan Updates
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan, and
Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the approved master plans, if
applicable, fbr the proposed changes to the master plans as a result ofthe proposed project. The updates to the
master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading
and./or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and timing ofthe
proposed fbcilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project develops in accordance with
the approved master plans, including any necessary ofT-site improvements to support development ofa
particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include
roadways to provide secondary access, water transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped
water system, sewer tnmk mains and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and
infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or oft'-site detention. No charrges in infrastructure from
that shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has

been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be modified to accomnrodate the
improvements identitied in these studies to the satisf'action of the City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements with
conesponding easemerrts, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition of the City of
Folsom A z -.- J - -,1 - ^.- ^ !--- - -.1 --.- C- ^ -.i/:- --..' - J n-.-ir-. .--l .L^ n.---.-,-

Improvenrent Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development conditions.

Condition
No.
38.

Resolution No. 10069
Page26 of6l

Page 102

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN 17307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITER(rcKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUSHIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in compliance
with the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have been
included on the approved grading and
public infrastructure plans to address this
condirion. Compliance has been
monitored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

G, I

Condition of Approval

B est M anag eme nl Practic es

The storm drain improvement plans shall provide tbr "Best Management Practices" that meet the
requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owneriapplicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed infbrmation about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and
associated tributaries, or to Buffblo Creek, Carson Clreek, and Coyote Creek. The owner/applicant shall
establish a baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-t'low conditions shall be established fbr 2-

, 5-, and 100-year stomr events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for
the stormwater system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitorirrg standards, and a
monitoring progam shallbe submitted to USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and
detention basins shall be designed and consfucted to ensure that the performance standards, which are

descibed in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off'-strearn
detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote
Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective
measures shall be implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance
standard.

Condition
No.
39.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 27 of6l

Page 103

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAlrGlNr RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN t73W
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,f,AST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHVYAYSO

SMAI,I--T.rlT \JTSTTN': TENTATIVE S UBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic on-
site cleaning and sweeping of the project
site. Compliance has been monitored
through constnrction inspection

The owner/applicant has submitted a Fuel
Modification Plan (FMP) and the City
Fire Department and the Communiry
Development Department has reviewed
and approved the plan. The FMP is for all
open space areas adjacent to residential
land uses adjoining the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

OG

C, I,M,B

Condition ofApproval

Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control ztnd sweeping of all paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the
commencement of the rainy season (October l5).

Prepare fuel nolification plan (FM P).
lf applicable, the owneriapplicant shall submit a Fuel Modiflcation Plan consistent with the FPA Open Space
Management Plan to tlre City for review and preliminary approval liorn the Fire Code Official prior to any
Final and,/or Parcel Map. Final approval ofthe plan by the Fire Code Official shall occur prior to the issuance
of a permit for any new construction. A Fuel Modit'ication Plan shall consist ola set olscaled plans showing
fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an
irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by one of the following: a

Califbmia state licensed landscape architect. or state licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designed,
or an individual with expertise acceptable to the Fire Code Otlicial. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site
easements for the required for the fuel modification bufTer.

The orvner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel Modification Plan.
Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property owners. Proposed
changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the Fire Code Official for approval
prior to implementalion.

Condition
No.
40.

.11

ResolutionNo. [0069
Page 28 of6l

Page 104

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and
received approval fbr all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants for the
entire subdivision. Building permits rvill
not b€ issued prior to these improvements
being completed to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department
and the Fire Departrnent.

Responsible
Department

CD (P), FD

When
Required

G. I,M,B

Condition ofApproval

All-lleather Access arul Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants befbre combustible nraterials are

allowed on any project site or other approved altemative method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire
Chief. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and tlushed) shall be provided befbre
combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved altemative
method as approved by the Fire Code Of'ficial/Fire Chief. (AIl-weather access is det'ined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base fiom May I to September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate
base liom October to Aprit 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible fronr the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Marshal.
r Commercial Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required tire-flolv for the general

commercial portion ofthe project is determined to be 750 GPM for three hours. The reduced fire-flow
shall not be less than 1,000 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic sprinkler systems per Section
903.1.1 of the CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 CPM for commercial buildings with automatic
sprinkler systems per Section 903.3.,l .2 of the CFC.

. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour.
. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards unless an altemative is specifically included

within this approval.
r The maximum lengh of any dead end street shall not exceed 500 f'eet in accordance with the Folsom Fire

Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the plans are dead ends
greater than 500 fbet. ln such cases, a second emergency access will be required.

e All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided befbre
combustible material storage or vertical conslruction is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of
compacted AB tlom May I to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB lrom October I to April 30

o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of I,500 occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition
No.
42.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 29 of6l

Page 105

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUSHIGTIWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit in the
subdivision.

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant will submit the
landscape and irrigation plans for this
subdivision and the Community
Development Department will review and
approve the landscape and irrigation plans
prior to issuance ofthe fint building
permit in the suMivision. The landscape
and irrigation improvements are bonded
for in the subdivision improvement
agreement. In accordance with long
established City policy, the landscape and
irrigation improvements for the
subdivision are required to be complete
prior to the first certificate of occupancy
in the subdivision. The long established
City policy related to building permits
and landscape and irrigation issuance and
timing is contrary to this condition.
However, the Community Development
Department will verif compliance with
the lonp established Citv nolicv.
Landscaping and irrigation plans for the
Village I suMivision frontage on
Westwood Drive and Savannah Parkway
are being constructed with the subdivision
improvements for Village I and are
bonded for the subdivision improvement
agreement for Village l.

Responsible
Department

cD(P), PW

cD (P), PW

When
Required

B,M

I, OC

Condition ofApproval

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specitications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect and approved
by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit or the Small Lot Final Map, whichever occurs
first. Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details, and shall comply with all State
and local rules, regulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation and
outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where
applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the
State of Califomia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time
the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the ownerlapplicant
shall comply with any new ordinance. Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to the most
current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified tree care
professionals. Tree topping fbr height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall
not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape
plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. Landscaping installed in
open spaces located beween tiers of lots shall be chosen lor resistance to f:re and limited fuel production.
Furthermore, the owneriapplicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.
Owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage
and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the
Mansini Ranch Phase 2 oroiect.
Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when the adjoining
road or lots are constructed.

Condition
No.
43

44.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 30 of6l

Page 106

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Condition
Safisfied?

Yes

YesThe owner/applicant has executed an
Inclusionary Housing Agreement with the
City. The agreement allows the
owner/applicant to provide an inlieu fee
assigned to each building permit in the
subdivision. The in-lieu housing fee will
be paid at the time of building permit

Comments

agreement is included as part of the City
staffreport accompanying the final map
for City Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to execut€
the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval of

The required rmprovementvtslon

the final

Responsible

CD (E)

CD (PXE)

When

M

M

Condition of Approval

S ub division I mprove me nt Agreenent
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision improvement
agreement with the City, identiSing all required improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed
phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing
construction of the improvements.

The Final Inclasionary Housing PIan
The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the Inclusionary Housing
Agreement approved by the City Attorney shall be executed prior to recordation ofthe first Small-Lot Final
Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITEROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTII OFUS I{IGIIWAY 50
COITDITIONS OT' APPROV^A,L PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN U-307)

SMALL-LOT TENT
Condition

No.

45.

46.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 3 I of6l

Page 107

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided copies
of their proposed CC&R's, which contain
provisions in accordance with Items # I -5
listed in this condition olapproval. The
Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the C.C. & R.'s
and verified that they include the required
disclosures.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) PK

When
Required

M

Condition ofApproval

Departnent of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department ofReal Estate Public Report

I ) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity to the proposed
subdivision. and that the public parks may include t'acilities (basketball courts. a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer t'ields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The ownerlapplicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime spons lighting that may generate
lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic

3) Thecollecting,digging.orremovalofanystone.artifact,orotherprehistoricorhistoricobject
located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proxirnity to the Mather Airpon flight path and that overflight
noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile ofan on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written disclosure fiom the transferor, irr a
form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts
fiom surrounding agricultural operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County ofSacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned for agricultural uses
within one mile ofthe subject property being transfened.

Condition
No.
4'7

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 32 of6l

Page 108

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI{GrNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE R@K ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGTIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATTVE SUBDWISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The ownerlapplicant has dedicated a 12.5'
PUE along backbone roadway utility
corridors as well as internal streets within
the subdivision.

There is no phasing proposed for the
Village I final map.

The owner/applicant (or its previous
owner) provided all necessary public
utility easements, grant deeds, ofl'ers of
dedication or temporary construction
easements required to build all ofthe
required Backbone Infrastructure needed
to serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder within the Large Lot Final Map
or bv separate instrument.
The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction of the City
Engineer. The required benchmarks are in
place and currently in use.

The Final Map includes an easement that
allows for the construction and
maintenance of centralized mail delivery
boxes.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

M

M

Condition ofApproval

Puhlic Utility Eosements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for rurderground facilities on properties adjacent
to the streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easemens for
underground fbcilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable tclevision, telephone) shall be dedicated
adjacent to all public street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The rvidth of the public utility easements
adiacent to nublic risht olwav mav be reduced with orior aonroval from oublic utilitv comoarries.

Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the ownerlapplicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the satisf'action
of the Communitv Develooment DeDartment.
Bac kbo ne I nfraslructure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Arnendmenl No. I thereto, the owner/applicant shall provide fully
executed grant deeds. legal descriptions, and plats fbr all necessary Backbone Intiastructure to serve the
project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements. irrevocable offers ofdedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the Backbone Inf'rastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded rvith the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchnarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmark on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the vicinity ofthe off-site Backbone
lnfrastructure as directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks
shall be provided by the Ciry. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months
liom the date ofaooroval ofthe vestins tentative subdivision mao.

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of centralized rnail
deliveryunits. Theou,ner/applicantshallprovideaconcretebasefortheplacementofanycentralizedmail
delivery unit. Specifications and location ofsuch base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable
requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Commr.rnity Development Department, with
due consideration for street lieht location. traffic safetv^ securitv. and consunrer convenience.

Condition
No.

48

49.

50.

5l

52.

Resoh.rtion No. 10069

Page 33 of6l

Page 109

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAITGINT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERVTLLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
nermit.
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of the
recorded final map to be submitted prior
to approval of the first building permit in
the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of the
recorded final map to be submitted to the
Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
prior to approval ofthe hrst building
permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuance of
the first buildins Dermit.

Responsible
Departm€nt

CD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department. The exception to this
requirement are model homes: subject to approval of the Community Development Department, building
permits for model honres only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School
District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Condition
No.

53

54.

ResolutionNo. I0069
Page 34 of6l

Page 110

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has not submitted a
Design Review application at this time.
The Planning Commissionwill evaluate a
future application for conformance with
the Folsom Ranch Central District
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will present the
Design Review approval for residential
units in this subdivision to the Planning
Commission prior to issuance of a
building permit.

cD (P)

Responsible
Deparbrent

When
Required

B

Condition ofApproval

Daign Review Approval
Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units within the subdivisiorL the owner/applicant
shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned Development approval from the Planning Commission for all
residences to be built within the subdivisioru lfthe architecture is not consistent with the Folsom Ranch
Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modifu the plans or apply for a modification to
the Desigr Guidelines to be reviewed by the Planning Commission.

No.
Condition

55.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 35 of6l

Page 111

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGI{WAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

TRAFFIC, ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND PARKING REQUIREMENTS
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant is currently
constructing the required intersection
improvements for the Village I

subdivision. The required improvements
are included on either the approved
Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-Site
lmprovement Plans or the approved
Village 1 lmprovement Plans. These
improvements are under construction and
bonded for in the subdivision
improvement agreement.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

B

Condition ofApproval

East Bidrvell Street/Savannah Parkwav
Prior to issuance ofthe first building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for configuring the East
Bidwell StreeVSavannah Parkway Intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and one left-tum
lane with a 200-tbot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and 100 feet of vehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thrtlright-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared lefuright-tum lane,
and a striped out left-tum pocket with a 125-foorlong taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street ffom Savannah Parkway
with full access.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary ofthe project site, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterial on lhe eastem "half segrnent" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the
Califomia Manual of Unilorm Trathc Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or sitnilar
standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design
Manual (HDM) Fieure 405-2A. or sinrilar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a raised median curb.

Condition
No.

56.

ResolutionNo. I0069
Page 36 of6l

Page 112

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 236th
building
permit inthe
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.

The Commwrily Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the traffic signal plans for the proposed
signal at the intersection of East Bidwell
Street and Alder Creek Parkway. The
traffic signal is expected to be complete
and operational in the Spring of2022.
The Community Development
Department is monitoring building permit
issuance in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
development to verifu completion of the
sigral prior to issuance ofthe 236t
building permit.

cD (E)B

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkwa),
Prior to issuance ofthe 236ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for expanding and
signalizing the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway Inters@tion as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street One thru-lane, and two left-
tum lanes, with a 3O0-foot-long single lane left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the most easterly of the
left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and one shared
thru/right-tum lane with a striped 500-foot long right-turn pocket excluding tapers for the shared
thru/right-tum lane.

Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Sheet from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane and one
left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the second receiving
lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left+um, westbound Alder Creek
Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-turn overlap. U-Turns prohibited.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Crpek Parkway and
the U.S. Highway 50 lnterchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back
to match the existing four-lane arterial segrnent at the eastbound U.S. Highway 50 slip omamp. East
Bidwell Steet shall be constructed as a two-lane divided a*erial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old
Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
two-lane half segment described in the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway Condition No. 57 above.
Alder Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Steet and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a two-
lane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

o

o

57

Resolution No. 10069
Page 37 of6l

Page 113

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



YesThe required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intenection will be complete and
operational in the Fall of202 l. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

cD (E)B

East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road
Prior to issuance ofthe 281st building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either Option A or
Option B below as follows:

o Option A:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate and sigrralize
the East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road intersection: If the proposed JPA project at this location is fi.rlly
funded and construction is underway by the time the 28lst building permit is issued, the project shall pay
the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees, toward the JPA pmject.

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch Phase I

improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road
intersection is not fully frmded and under construction prior to issuances ofthe 28lst building permit, the
owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements described
in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase I
improvements at this location consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound
right tum lane consisting of3l5 feet ofdeceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along westbound White
Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road construct a free right+urn lane consisting of 3 l5 feet of
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage lengltr, excluding appropriate tapers, and a 300 foot receiving
lane excluding appropriate tapers along northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and signalization of
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to begin acquiring rightotway
duringthewinterof20l8,andbeginconstructionduringthesummerof20l9. Theprojectedabsorption
Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be
constucted until sometime in the second quarter of 2020. Option A above is the preferred improvement,
Option B would be a throwaway improvement.

58.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 38 of6l

Page 114

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496d
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496n
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village I suMivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 457 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
4966 building permit.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village I suMivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 457 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 suMivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
496s building permit.

cD (E)

cD (E)

B

B

White Rock Road/Placerville Road

Prior to the 496s building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound left-
turns from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a raised median on Placerville
Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White Rock Road.

East Bidwell Street/Savarmah Parkwalr

Prior to issuance of the 496m building permit and concurrent with implementation of Condition 64 above, the
owner/applicant shall signalize the East Bidwell Sreet/Savannah Parkway intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and one left-turn
lane with a l00-foot-long left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left+um lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Steet: One shared thru/right-tum lane

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-turn lane, and one left-
turn lane with a 6Gfoot left-nrrn pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o Control: Sigral contol with split phasing.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be
constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastern "half-segment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped Z-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the
California Manual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The
southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM)
Figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

59

60.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 39 of6l

Page 115

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

ARCHITECTURNEITE DESIGN REQUTREMENTS
Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
pennit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
oermit.

The owner/applicant has entered into a
SPIF Credifieimbursement Agreements
with the City for eligible improvements
constructed by the owner/applicant.

The Community Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verify compliance with this condition.

The Community Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verify compliance with this condition.

cD (E)

cD (P) (E)

cD (P) (E)

M

B

B

C redil Reim b urce meu Agrcement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a credit
and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's
Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Landscaping Plan
Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for all areas (by phase or suMivision) of the project where
owner/applicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. The landscape plan shall take into account
the then existing state or local rules and regulations related to landscape water usage and water wise
landscape principles. The landscape plans shall be submitted and approved by the Communiry Development
Director prior to the issuance of a building permit in the phase or suMivision. The owner/applicant shall
comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions.

M ec hanic al E q uipment Scre e ning
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic steets, neighboring properties and nearby
higher buildings where practicable to the satisftction of the Community Development Department.

6l

62.

63.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 40 of6l

Page 116

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



YesThe Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Grading
Plans approved by the City reflect the
modifications to the trail system as shown
in trail system modification exhibit dated
December 15,2017. Thetrail system
modifications are adjoining future
villages in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision.

cD (P)IBiqcle TmiI Sysum Modificatio ns
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the
within Lot H into the improvement plans

design and grading for the proposed Class I bike hails located
consistent with the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Proposed Trail System

Modification Exhibit dated December l5,20l7

64.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 4l of6l

Page 117

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CITY CORPORATION YARD

YesThe City has completed the annexation
process with LAFCO to add the future
corporation site to the City ofFolsom
Limits. The grant d€ed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yard to the City has
recorded in the Official Records of
Sacramento County and LAFCO has
recorded the Certificate of Completion in
Book 201 8l 207 at Page 0779 in the
Official Records of Sacramento Cormty
completing the annexation process.

cD (P)M,B

The location tentatively identified for acquisition by the City for the City's new Corporation Yard in Section
2.2.3.4 of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) between the City and the
project developer may not be feasible for use as a Corporation Yard due to challenges in obtaining County
entitlements and utility services. Subject to the applicafion ofthis condition to other Participating
Landowners (as defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the fbllowing condition is added with respect to
resolution ofthe location ofthe corporation yard:

Prior to approval of the First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), a site consistent with the requirements of Section 2.2.3.4 of the ARDA, as

may be amended or as otherwise agreed to between the City and the Panicipating Landowners, shall be
identified as acceptable to the City as suitable and feasible for use as the new Corporation Yard, with access
to se\rr'er, water and all required utility services. The City's determination offeasibility may include the
identification of an altemative site consistent with the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as well as

an evaluation of the time, cost and likelihood of obtaining any necessary entitlements or other governmental
approvals for use ofthe land as a corporation yard, with the final determination ol'feasibility subject to the
sole and reasonable discretion ofthe City Council.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any ltrture specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. llthe City fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a deve lopment
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. Ilthe City approves any other final small lot map
for a project within the Plan Area and the Corporation Yard site has not been approved as provided fbr
herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City Manager, with
the right to review by the City Council.

65.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 42 of6l

Page 118

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes
The City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District (FCUSD) and the
Landowners in the Folsom Plan Area
successfu lly negotiated the proposed
locations of the combined middle
schooVhigh school site. The City
Manager informed the Landowners that
this condition ofapproval has been
satistied with a letter dated June I 2, 201 8.
The letter is on file with the Citv.

CD (P)
Folsom

Cordova
Unified
School
District

M,B

The locations of the elementary school sites and the combined middle school,ihigh school were initially
established during the City's processing and approval ofthe Folsom Specific Plan, at which time all Plan
Area participants were engaged in the review ofland planning and land uses. ln 2015. the Folsom Cordova
Unified School District raised concems that the planned localion of the funre combined middle school/high
school site may not be preferred.

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may occur
without any subdivision), the site(s) forthe future high school and middle school in the Folsom Plan Area
will be identified and approved by the City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova Unified School District.

The Ciry intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any f'uture specific plan amendnrenl, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. If the City tbils to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms. although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition ofapproval. amendment to the specific plan or to a developnrent
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. lf the City approves any other final small lot map
fbra project witlrin the Plan Area and the high school and nriddle school site(s) has not been approved as
provided for herein, OwneriApplicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with the right to review by the City Council.

If Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases, Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager to
permit individual phases to move forward to final map if substantial progress is being made to identify an
acceptable site(s) as described above. The City Manager's detennination ofsubstantial progress shall be in
his/her sole discretion.

SITES
66.

Resolution No. 10069

Pagc 43 of6 I

Page 119

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Mitieation Measures

2015).
Trble l.

FPASP EIR/EIS, as anrended by the W/E SP.A Addendum, Mitigation Measures Appllcable to the Mrngini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project *

+The MMRP tbr the WE SPA Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS is included as Attachment 20.
Condition
Setisfied?

Aesthetics
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This subdivision does not have frontage on
l_rs HwY 50
The construction staging area does not
require screening due to distance from
existine residences (> I 000 feet)
CDD has approved the lighting plan for
this subdivision

(2) The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure- Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of20l9.
Conrpliance table is on file with the Citv.

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the Citv limifs reorrired for this srrhdivision

See (2) above. No ofl:site elements outside
the City limits required for this subdivision

Responsible
Asencv

CD

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

CD

CD (PXE)
SMAOMD

CD (EXP)

SMAQMD

Sacramento
County

El Dorado
County

or
Cal Tmns

Timing

c,o

G

B

c,c

G,C

G

C

G

Mitigrtion Measures Applicable to the Project

3A. 1- l: Construct and Maintain a Landscape Conidor Adjacent to U.S. 50.

3A.l-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas.

3A.. l-5: Establish and Require Confonnance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.

3A.2-la: Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutanl Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

3A.2-lb: Pay O{l'-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Sile
Elements-
3A.2- I c: Analyze and Disclose Projected PM I 0 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
liom Construction olOn-Site Elements.
3A.2-ld: Implement SMAQMD's Basic Constnrction Emission Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site
Elements located in Sacramento Counlv

3A.2- l f: lmplement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practiccs during Construction of all OtT-site Ele.ments.

67

Condition

67 -t

67-2

67 -3

67 -4

67 -5

67-6

67-7

67 -8

Resolution No. 10069
Page 44 of6l

Page 120

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

67 -t5 3A.2-6: Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions B,C CD See (2) above
Yes

Resources

67 -t6 3A.3-l a (as amended by WE SPA): Mitigation for erosion impacts. l, oG PW
See (2) above

Yes
USACE

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

SMAQMD

CD

CD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
USACE

CD
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
CD (PXE)

CDFW
CD

CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
USFWS

CD
USFWS

G

G

M, I

G,C

c,c

G,C

c, I, oc

G, I,C

G

ctc
G

G

G

c

G, r. oG

G. t. cxi

3A.2-lg: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Ofi'-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of Otlsite
Elements.
3A.2-lh: Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
from Construction of Oft:site Elements
3,4.2-2: lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant

3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure ofSensitive Receptors to Consmrction-Generated Toxic
Air Contaminant Emissions.

34.2-4b: lmplement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants-
34.2-5: lmplement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary, Prepare and lmplement
an Asbestos Drst Control Plan.

3A.3-lb (as amended by WE SPA): lmplement Clean Water Act Section 404 Pernrits and Section 401 Water Quality

3A.3-2a (as amended by WE SPA): Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-{: Conduct preconstruclion Swainson's Hawk and od'ler raptor survcys

3A.3-2b: Preoare and lmolement a Swainson's Haw'li Mitipation Plan-

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-5: Prepare and lmplement Swainson's hawk mitigation plan.

3A.3-2c (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct preconstruction Tricolored Blackbird Nesting surveys.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-6: Conducting preconstruation bunowing owl survey.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-7: Preconstruction nesting bird survey

3A..i-2d (as amended bv WE SPA): Conduct oreconstruction bat roostins survev.
3A.3-2e: Obtain an lncidental Take Permit under Section I 0(a) of ESA; Develop and Implement a Habitat
Conservation Plan to Compensate for the Loss of Vemal Pool Habitat.
3A.3-2f: Obtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section l0(a) of ESA: Develoo and lmolement a Habitat Conservation

67-9

67 -10

67-ll

67-12

67 -t3

67-i4

67-t7

67-t8

67-19

67-20

67-2t

67-22

67-?3

6'7-24

67-2,5

67-26

67-27

Resolution No. 10069
Page 45 of6l

Page 121

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Cultural Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) abovr'

See (?) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

No trees are present in the suMivrslon.

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

USACE
CD

USACE
CD

USACE
USFWS

CD

USFWS
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
('D. PW

CD

cD (E) (P)
CDFW

CD (EXP)
CDFW

CD
SMAOMF)

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
IJSACE

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

C, I,C

G, I, OG

G, I,B

G,r,c

G. I.B

c. l.c
G.C

G

G

M,B,C

M,B

M.B

G

G

G,C

Plan to Compensate ibr the Loss of VELB Habitat.

3A.3-2g: Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vemal Pool lnvertebrates and Implement All Permit
Conditions.

3A.3-2h (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Elderberry Longhom Beetle avoidance and minimization measures.

3A.3-3: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory
Mitigation.

3A.3-4a (as amended by WE SPA): Inrplement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteraliori Agreement.

3A.3-4b (as amended by W/E SPA): Valley Nccdlegrass Grassland Avoidancc and Minirnization Measures.

3A.3-5 (as amended by WE SPA): Oak rvoodlands mitigation.
WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-l: Conduct enr-ironmental awarcness training for construction employees.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-2: Conduct preconstru0tion westem spadelbot survey

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-3: Conduct preoonstruclion western pond hrrtle survcy

3A.4-1: Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHC Emissions.

3A.4-2a: Implement Additional Measures to Reduce Operational CHG Emissions.

3A.4-2b: Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and/or Ofl--Site Tree Program to
Olf-Set Loss ofOn-Site Trees.

3A.5-la (as amended by WE SPA): Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

3A.5-lb (as amended by WE SPA): Perform an lnventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the Califomia
Register of Historic Places, M inimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perfbrm Treatment Where Damage or
Deslruction Cannot be Aroided.
3,4.5-2 (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment
or Avoidance as Required.

67-28

67-29

67-30

67 -3r

67-32

6't -11

67 -34

67 -35

67 -36

67 -37

67 -38

67-39

67-40

67-41

67-42

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 46 of6l

Page 122

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

And Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building

permit
issuance.

Yes

Hazards and Hazardous Materials
Yes

Yes

See (2) above. No human remains have
been encountered in the subdivision during
grading and construction.

Orvnerlapplicant has provided
Geotechnical Repon to the City. The
Geotechnical report fbr the subdivision is
on filc with the Citv.
Compl iance nronitored through
construclion inspection.
Compl iance monitored through
oonstruction insoection.

CDD rvill review all f'uture building
permits in the subdivision to leri!
compliance wilh mitigation measure

See (2) above. No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encormtered in the subdivision during
pradins and constnrction

See (2) above. No hazardous and/or
contaminated soil or grounds,ater has been
discovered in the subdivision
The owner/applicant has retained a
blasting contractor, BTI. lnc., to conduct
all blasting in the subdivision. A Blasting
Salety Plan was provided to the City and
the contractor has been issued a blasting
permit for the suMivision. BTI, Inc.
notifies the City prior to all blass in
accordance u ith thc Blasting Permit
rcouirenents.

CD (PXE)
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

cD (E)

CD (PXEXB)

cD (E)

CD (BXP)

CD

CD

CD

oc

B

B

G

B

C

C.C

M

3,4.5-3 (as amended by W/E SPA): Suspend Cround-Disturbing Activities if Hunan Remains are Encountercd and
Comply n'ith Califbmia Health and Satbty Code Procedures.

3A.7-la: Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBCI Requirenrents and Implenrent Appropriate
Recommendalions-

3A.7- I b: Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities

3A.7-3: Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

3A.7-5: Divert Seasonal Water Flou's Away tion Building Foundations.

3A.7- l0: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess
the Significance ofthe Find and Prepare and lmplement a Recovery Plan as Required.

3,4.8-2: Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or Groundu'ater May Have Been
Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implemenl Required

3A.8-5: Prepare and Implement a Blasting Safety Plan in Consultalion with a Qualified Blaster

67 -43

6't-M

67-45

67 -46

67 -47

67-48

61 -19

67 -50

Resolution No. 1 0069
Pagc 47 of6l

Page 123

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Hvdrolopv end Water Oualitv
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

There are no existing overhead power lines
within or adjoining the subdivision

A Vector Control Plan was prepared and
submitted to the City for review and
approval. The plan incorporated various
Best Management Practices in consultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control Districl A copy ofthe
Vector Control Plan is available from the
Communitv Develooment DeDar&nent.

Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID
# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SWPPP is on file at the Ciw.
The City has reviewed and approved the
storm drain plans for this subdivision. The
stomr drain improvements are in
compliance with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved by the
Citv.
Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID

# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SWPPP is on file at rhe Citv-
There are no eisting dams upstream from
this subdivision.

CD
Folsom

Cordova
Unified School

District

CD
Sacramento-

Yolo Mosquito
and Vector

Control
District

cD (E)
CVRWQB

CD(E)

cD (E), Pw

PW

M

G

G,C

C,B

G,C

M, I

Miligalion Measure 3A.8-6: Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure.

3A.8-7: Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control District.

3A.9- I : Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

34.9-2: Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and lmplernent Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

3A.9-3: Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan.

34.9-4: Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site and Make Improvements

67-51

67-s2

67-53

67-54

67-55

67-56

Resolution No. 10069
Page 48 of6 I

Page 124

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Nolse

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant has implemented
noise reducing construction practices
included as part ofthe required Noise
Control Plan. Compliance with these
requirements has been monitored through
construction insnection-
The owner/applicant has been working
closely with their contractors during tlle
course ofgrading and constnrction to
minimize ground borne noise and
vibration. The owner/applicant has been
challenged due to the extent of the blasting
needed for the grading ofthe subdivision.
The owner/applicant and their conkactors
are working very hard to minimize the
vibration and disturbance to existing
residents in the vicinity ofthe blasting.
The owner/applicant as provided
monitoring reports to the City verifuing
that all ground bome noise and vibration is
within allowable thresholds and
eliminating any possibility of structural
damaee to existins residential units.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from grading and
construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been
disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize imoacts to existine residents,
All stationary construction equipmenl if
present, is muffled to reduce noise in
accordance with noise requirements.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from sradins md

CD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

cD (E)

CD

G,C

c

c

I,OG

M

3A.11-l
Monitor

: Implement Noise-Reducing Consfuction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise Conrol Plan, and
and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Recepton.

3A.l l-3: lmplement Measures to hevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration from
Project Generated Construction Activities.

34.1 l -4: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure olSensitive Receptors to Increases in Noise from Project-
Generated Operational Traffic on Oft:site and On-Site Roadways.

3A. I l-5: Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-Generated Stationary Sources.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.12- I : Implement measures to prevent exposure of sensitive receptors to increases in
noise from proiect-generated oDerational raffic on offsite and onsite roadrvavs.

67-57

67-58

67-59

67-60

67-6t

Resolution No. 10069
Page 49 of6l

Page 125

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Public Services

Yes

Yes

Yes

Traft'ic and Transportation

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP):

Sacramento County Transportation Developmerrt Fee (SCTDF) confibution:

Cal Trans/Ciry Memorandum of Understanding (Cal Trans MOU):

construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
nomral workday. The night work has been
disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize impacts to existins residents.

The CDD has reviewed and approved all
tratlc control plans for the subdivision to
verify compliance rvith City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the travelling
public.
The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD n ill
verity adequate fire llow prior to building
oemit issuance in the subdivision.
The City Fire Department has revie*'ed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
verify adequate fire flow prior to building
oemit issuance in the subdivision-

PW

CD. FD

CD. FD

C, I,B,C

B.O

B,O

3A.14-l (as amended by WE SPA): Prepare and Implement a Cons8uction TratTic Control Plan.

3,A'.14-2: lncorporate Califomia Fire Code; City of Folsorr Fire Code Requirements; and EDHFD Rcquirements, if
Necessary, into hoject Design and Submir Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire Department Jbr Revierv and
Approval.

3,A.14-3: Incorporate Firc Flow Requircments into Projcct Designs.

67 -62

67 -63

67-&

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 50 of6l

Page 126

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

( I ) This subdivision will pay its fair share
of the fbllowing improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees and
Sacramento Counry Wide Transportation
fees collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See (l ) above

See (1) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See (1) above

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

crD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

crD (E), PW

cD(E). Pw

cD (E), PW

clD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), Pw

CD (E). Pw

cD(E), Pw

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

B

B
(nav PFFP t'ee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav S('TDF)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
lnav PFFP thl

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(pav SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU/pay
SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOIJ)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Claltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

3,{. I 5-l: Project Participation in Funding Tnnsportation Improvements

3A.15-la: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund tlre Construction oflmprovcmcnts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Intemection (Intersection I)
3A.15-lb: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Sharc 1o Fund the Construction ollmprovenrents at thc Siblcy Strcet/ Blue
Ravine Road Intcrscction { lntersccrion l).
3A. I 5- I c: The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct llnprovemenls to the Scott Road ( West/Write Rock Road
lntenection (lntersection 28 1

3A.15-le: Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Vallcy Parkway lntcrsection (lntersection
4l ).

3A. l5-l l: Fund and Conslruct Improvements to the Oali Avenue Parkway/Middlc Road lrrlersection (lntcrscctitn 44)

3A. I 5-l h: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmprcts 1o thc Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard lntersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 2).
3,4. I 5-lj: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue bctween Madison
Avenrre and Cumsh Downs Drive (Roadwav Sement 1 0l
3A.15-lo: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an
altemative to imDrovemenls at the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound RamDs lntersection (Calaans lntersection 4).

34. I 5-lp: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route
l6 lntersection (Caltrans lntersection l2).

3.A.15-lq: Participate in Fair Share Fmding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 betu'een
Zinlandel Drive and Smrise Boulevard (Freewav Seenrent l).
3.A.15-lr: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S.50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freervav Sesment :l).

3A. I 5-l s: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Inrpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Citv Road (Freewav Sesment 4).
3A. l5- l u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmproveme-nts to Reduce Inrpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 bctween
Prairie Citv Road and Folsom Boulevard ( Freervav Sepment I 6)-

67 -65

67-66

67 -67

67 -68

67-69

67-70

67-71

67-12

67 -73

67 -74

67 -'75

67-76

67-77

67-78

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 51 of6l

Page 127

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l ) above

See (l ) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (1 ) above

See (l ) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

All properties in the FPASP pay an annul
Trmsponation Mmagement Fee via CFD l8

All properties in the FPASP pay an annual
Trasponaion Mmagemrnt Fee via CFD l8
All properties in the FPASP pay an annual
Trmsportation Measement Fee via CFD l8

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

cD (E), PW

CD (E), PW

cD(E). PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E). PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

CD (E). PW

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

B
(Calrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B

{Caltrans MOU)
B

(Caltmns MOtl)
B

(oav PFFP f-ee)

B
(Caltrans MOI i)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

I
(pay PFFP fee

and Transit fee)

B
(Dav Citv l'ee)

B
(pav Citv fee)

B
(Caltrans MOU,

PFFP fee,
SCTDF)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
{nav PFFP fee)

34.15-lv: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacls on Westbound U.S. 50 between
Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l8).
3,A.15-lw: Pa(icipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbowrd/Folsom
Boulevard Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 4).
3A.15-lx: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflnrprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie Clity
Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
3,A.1 5-ly: Participale in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Merse (Freewav Merec 6).
3A.15-lz: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemcnts to Reduce Impacts orl U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairic Clity
Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oali Avenue Parkwav Ofl'-RamD Weave (Freeway Weave 8).
3A. I 5- I aa: Participate in Fair Share Funding of hnprovements to Reduce lmpacs on U.S. 50 H.astbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwav Looo Merse { Freewav Merse 9)
3,A.l 5-tdd: Participate in Fair Share Funding ol lmprovemcnts to Reduce hnpacts on U.S. 50 WestboundiEmpire
Ranch Road Loop Ramo Merge (Freeway Merse 23).
3,A. I 5- I ee: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 WestbouncVOak Avenue
Parkrvav Looo Ramn Mersc {Freeu'av Merse 29).
3A.15-l ff: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvenrents lo Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 WestboundiPrairic City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Fl'eeway Meree 32).
3A. I 5- I gg: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Ramn Merse {Freewav Merse 33)-

3A. I 5- I hh: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprolen.lents to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastboturd/Folsorn
Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverce 34).
3A.I5-l ii: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue
f)irect Ramn Merse {Freeuav Merse 38)-

3A. I 5-2a: Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent with Housing
Development, and Develop and Provide Options for Altemative Transponation Modes.

3A.15-2b: Panicipate in the City's Transportation System Managemont Fee Program.

3,A'.l 5-2c: Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association

3.A. I 5-3: Pay Full Cost of Identitied lmprovements that Are Not Funded by lhe City's Fee Program.

3A. I 5-1a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Sibley StreeVBlue
Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).
3A.l 5-4b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share tr: Fund the Construction ol lmprovcmsnts to th'i Oak Avc.nue
Parkway/East Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom lntersection 6).

67 -79

67-80

67-8 I

67-8?

67-83

67 -84

67-85

67-86

67-87

67-88

67-89

67-90

67-9t

67-92.

67 -93

67 -94

67 -95

67-96

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 52 of6l

Page 128

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

Set- 1l ) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See(l)above

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

crD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD(E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD(E), PW

cD (E), Pw

Capitol
Southeast

Connecfor IPA

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA

Capitol
Southcast

Connector JPA

cD (E). Pw

B
{nav PFFP feel

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP flc)

B
{oav PFFP fec)

B
(pav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
/nav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
{nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay

PFFP/lnterchange
f'ee)

3A. I 5-4c: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvemcnts to thc' East Bidwc.ll
Street/Collese Street lntersection (Folsom lntersection 7).
3.A. I 5-4d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction ol Improvements lo the East Bidwell
Street/lron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2l ).

34. I 5-4e: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Sharc to Fund the Construction of lnrprovcmenls to lhe Scrpa Way/ lron
Point Road lntersection (Folsom Intcrscction 23)
3A. I 5-4f: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction ol hnprovenrcnts to the Empirc. Ranch
Road/lron Point Road Intersection (Folsonr lntersection 2'l).
34. I 5-4g: The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct lmprovements to thc Oak Avenuc ParkwayiEaston Vallcy Parkway
Intecection {Folsom lntersection 33).
3A. l5-4i: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock
Road Intersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 3).
3A.15-4j: Participate in Fair Share Funding ol Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road md Kiefer Boulevard {Sacramento Countv Roadwav Sesments 5-7)-

3A.I 5-4k: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kief'er
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roaduay Segment 8).

3A. I 5-41: Participate in Fair Share Ftmding of Improvernents to Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue betrveen Curragh
Doms Drive and tJ-S- 50 Westbound Ranrns {Sacramento Countv Roadwav Sesment s I 2- I ii-
3A.15-4m: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie Cirv Road (Sacramento Countv Roadwav Seement 22).
3.4.15-4n: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovenrents to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Sesment 28).
34. I 5-1o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Whitc Rock Road/Carson
Crossins Road lntersection (El Dorado Counw I ).

3A. I 54p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50
Westbound RamDS Intersection fCaltrans Intersection I )-

3,{. I 5-4q: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US -50 between
Zintbndel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).

3A. I 5-4r: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding of Inrprovenlents to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

3A'.15-4s: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmpro!ements to Reducc Impacts on Eastbound US 50 bcfiveen Folsonr
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Frecway Segment 5).

3A. I 5-4t: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 borween Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

67-97

67-98

67 -99

67- 100

67-l0l

67-toz

67-103

67-tO4

67- l 05

67 -106

67-107

67- 1 08

67 -tO9

67-ll0

67-l I I

67 -112

67-n3

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 53 of6l

Page 129

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Utilities and Service Svstems

Yes

The City obtained a letter liom Yes

67 -t22 3,A.16-3: Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity M,B CD, PW

San which provides verification that there
is adcquate capacity in the existing
Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom
Plan Area al buildout. Confirmation liom
Regional San was required because the
Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on lron Point
Road. The City Sewer Lift Station and
Forced Main rvhich connects to the
Regional San Lift Station has been
accepted by the City and is currently in

Water

67-t23 3A.18-l: Submit Proof of Surf'ace Water Supply Availability M,B CD. PW
The owner/applicant has constructed the Yes

inliastruchrre to

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer infrastructure
including the off-site sewer tnrnk main, the
Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA landowners
and have been completed and accepted by
the Citv and are currentlv in oDeration.

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

cD(E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

CD. PW

B
(pay PFFP iee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP 1'ee)

B
(pav PFFP f'ee)

B
(nav PFFP tbe)

B
(nav PFFP tbe)

B
(oav PFFP l'ee)

M,B

34. I 5-4u: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce hnpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Frecway Merge 6).

3A. I 54v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound i Prairie
City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkwav Ot'l'Ramo Weave (Freewav Weave 7).

3A. I 5-4w: Participate in Fair Share Funding oi lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkwav Loop Ramp Merse (Freewav Meree 8).

3A.15-4x: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road Looo Ramo Merse (Freewav Merse 27)-

3A.15-4y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Looo Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 35).
W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4. l6- I : Participate in Fair Share Funding olmodification of the lron Point Road,iEast
Bidwell Sueet lntersection.
W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4. I 6-2: Participate in Fair Share Funding of improvements to the Scott Road/Easton
Vallev Parkwav Intersection.

3.A.16-l : Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Otl--Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Otl'-
Site Inffastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured

67-|4

6'1-t | 5

67- r l6

67 -t17

67-ll8

67-n9

67 -120

67-121

Resolution No. 10069

Page 54 of6l

Page 130

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

s'ater to the subdivision. The potable
Phase I water infrastructure for the
Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currentlv in oDeration.
The off-site potable water inlrastructure to
serve the subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currently in operation. In addition, the City
has veritied that the off-site potable uater
inffastructure is adequate to serve the
subdivision.

The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Managemenl Plan at such time there
is traftic generated liom the t'uture quarries
south ofthe Folsom Plan Area.
The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Management Plan at such time there
is tralTic generated from the future quarries
south oithe Folsom Plan Area.

There are no above growrd facilities
required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

CD

CD, EWR

CD, PW

CD

I

M,B

M

M

3A. I 8-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate OtiSite Water Conveyance Facilities and lmplentent Off:Site lnliastrucure
Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

AIR-I-Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures to
Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants lrom Quarry Truck
Traffic.

NOISE-l -Land: lnrplement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Minirrg Tmck Management Plan or Other Measurqs
to Reduce Exposure ofSensitive Receptors to Operational Noise f'ronr Quarry Truck Traffrc.

Specifrc Plan (FPASP). Table 2 Below describes the nritigation measures ltom the Backbone MND (December 2014) MMRP

Backbone MND M;tigation Measure l- I : Design above ground pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce visual
impacts. CD, EWR

Mitigation Memures Applicable to the Project

68- l

Comments
Responsible

I

TimingCondition

YesThere are no above ground

Condition
Satisfred?

required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan fr:r pump station and storage tank
facilities to reduce visual impacts.

67-tZ4

Cumulative

67-r25

67-t?6

68.

Table 2,
Bsckbone MND lvlitigrtion Measures Applicsble to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project,*

Intiastructure Project. The MMRP fbr the Backbone Int'rastructure Proiect is included as Attachment 20.<n rr.^Lh^na

68-2

Resolution No. 10069
Page 55 of6l

Page 131

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

68-5
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure ill-.{: lmplement A Site lnvestigation to Delermine the Presence of NOA and. if

G,C CD See (2) above Yes
and an Asbestos Dust Contol Plan.

Resources

68-6
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct Special-Satus Plarrt Surveysi lmplement Avoidance and

G,C CD
See (2) above Yes

M

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2019.
Compliance table is on file with the Ciw.
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above
See (2) above
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
SMAQMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
IJSFWS

CD
USFWS

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD

CD
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW

G.C

G.C

c,c

G.C

G.C

G,C

G. I.C
G.r.c

G,C

G, I

c,c

G,C

G,C

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-I: Prepare and Implement NOX Reduction Plan

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lll-2: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to off-set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion (BO) tbr Federally Listed
Vemal Pool lnvertebrates.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion tbr Impacts on Valley
Elderberry Longhom Beetle.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-4: Westem Spadefbot Toad

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-5: Western Pond Turtle

Backbone MND Mitieation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's Hawk Nestine Habitat
Backbone MND Mitieation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Forasins Habitat

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-8: Nesting Raptors

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and Migratory Birds

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-I0: Special-Status Bats

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: lmplement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-13: Conduct Surveys to ldentifo and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland;
lmplement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation. if necessary

68-3

68-4

68-7

68-8

68-9

68- l0

68- n
68- l2

68-13

68-14

68- l5

68-r6

68-17

68-18

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 56 of6l

Page 132

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Ys

Yes

Cultural Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

Resources

Yes

Yes
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-5(a): Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control See (2) above Yes

68-27 Plan. G PW

and Water
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) abor'e

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (21 above

See (2) above

CD
USACE

CD. PW

CD
CDFW

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

CD
Sacramento

Connty
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

CD
EWR

CD

PW

CD (E)
Central Valley

Reg. Water

Quality
Ctrntrol

G, I,C

G, I,C

G,C

c,c

G.C

OG

G,C

G.C

G

G

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 Pernrit and Section 401
Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss olFunctions of Wetlands, Other Waters olthe

and Waters of the State

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-15: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland
Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize lndirect
lmpacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV- l I : American Badger

Backbone MND Mitigalion Measure V-l: Comply with the applicable procedures in thc FAPA and implementation
of applicable historic property treatment plans

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduot On-Site Monitoring
ifRequired. Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess ths Significance oftlre Find, and Pcrfbrm
Treatment or Avoidance as Reauired.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Crowrd-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are
Encountered and Comply with Calitbmia Health and Saf'ety Code Procedures.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measme VI- l : Prepare Site-Specific Geotechn;cal Report per CBC Requiremens and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations.

Backbone MND Mitisation Measure Vl-3: Monitor Earthrvork dtring Earthnrovinc Activities.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(b): Prepare and Implenrent the appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan for *re detention basin West of Prairie Citv Road.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure [X-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and lmplerlent
SWPPP and BMPs.

68-19

68-20

68-2 I

68-22

68-23

68-24

68-25

68-26

68-28

68-29

Resolution No. 10069
Page 57 of6l

Page 133

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Board.
Climate

to See (2) above
68-30 Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII- l: Greenhouse Gas Emissions releasing RFB to SMAQMD

contractors
Public Services

68-3 1 Backbone MND Measure XVI-l and lement a Construction Trat'tic Control Plan. C PW See ) above
Watcr I

68-32
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lll-3: North of U.S. Highway 50 Water lmprovements C, I See 12) above

CD

Revised Proposed OffSite llater Facilip Alternafve Mitigation Monitorng Reporting Prgram (MMRP) fot the Folsom PIan Area Specifc Plan (FPASP). Table 3 below describes the
mitigation measues from the Revised Water Alternative (November 2012) MMRP.

Table 3.

Fa.ilitii AliFm'riwa ic innhrdpd aa A6'^hmanr 2l

Condition Mitigation Mersures Applicrble to the Project Timing Responsible
Comments

Condition

(3) The Folsom Plan Area (FPA) landowners did not consAud the
previously contemplated off'-site water system to serve the FPA. Instead,
the FPA landowners contributed funding to conserve 20olo ofthe existing
potable water being utilized in ttre Ciry. This conservation effort has been
completed and validated in the Sacramento County coun system and will
serve the FPA throughout buildout. The lbllowing mitigation measures
were related to the previously contemplated ofi'-site water system to be
constructed 10 serve the FPA and therefore do not apply to this
subdivision.

Ys

69- l 38. I -2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of SFuctural Facililies. c.B CD

Y*
Yes

Plan. B

69-5 3B.2- la: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan. G,C
CD

See (3) above
Ys

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

cD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

PW

G, I

G, l
G, I

G. I,B

C]D

CD

CD

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvemcnts

Backbone MND Measure VI-2 Nonh of U.S. 50 Water
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-4 North of U.S. Highwav 50 Water lmDrovsments

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Xll- l North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

G.B
c.B

G,C

38. l-2b: Preoare Landscaoine Plan.

38. I -3a: Conformance to Construction Lishrins Standards.

38.2- I c: ImDlcment Fusitive Dust Control Measures and a Particulate Mafter

68-33

68-34

68-35

68-36

69.

69-2

69-3

69-6

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 58 of6l

Page 134

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Yes

Ys
Ys
Yes
Ys

Ys

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above
See (3) above
See (3) above
See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

CD
CD
CD
CD

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD (E)
IJSACE

CD

CD
USACE

CD
t_lsACE

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

GC

G.B

G,B

G,B

G.B

G

B,C

G,C

c

nlans
engneenng

nlans
engmceflng

nlans
engmcenng

c

G,C

G.C
c"c
G-C

Monitorins Prosram durinu Construction.

3A.5-3: Suspend Cround-Disturbing Activities if Human Remahs are Encountered and
Comolv n'ith Califomia Health and Safetv Code Procedures.

3B.7-la: Prepare Ceotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off-site Water
Facilities and Imolement Reouired Measures.
38.7-lb: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline

38.7-4: Implement Conosion Protection Measures.

38.7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ifPaleontological
Resources are Discovered, Assess tlre Significance of the Find, and Preparc and
lmplernent a Recovery Plan as Required.

38.8-la: Transport, Store. and Handle Construction-Related Hazardous Materials in
Compliance with Relevant Resulations and Guidelines.
38.8- l b: Preoare and lmDlement a Hazardous Materials Manasement Plan-

38.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for Selected Alignment.
38.8-5b: Develon and Imolement a Remediation Plan.
3B.8-7a: Keeo Construction Area Clear of Combustible Materials-

3B.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away tiom Sensitive Receptors.

3B.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measures to Reduce
Annual DPM to AcceDtable Concentrations.

38.4-l a: lmplement GHG Reductiorr Measures during Construction.

38.4- lb Prepare and Implement an Off-site Water Facilities Climate Action Plan.

3A.5-la: Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

3A.5-lb: Perfbrm an lnventory and Evaluation ofCultural Resources for the Califomia
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform
Treatnent Where Damage or Destruction Cannot be Avoided.
3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered. Assess the Significance of
the Find and Perlom Treatment or Avoidance as Reorrired

69-14

Geology, Soils, Minerals, Nnd Psleontological Resources

69-l 5

69-16

69-t7

69-l 8

Hazards and HszNrdous Msterltls

69-19

69-20
69-21

69-22
69-23

69-7

59-8

Climate Change

69-9

69-l 0

Cultural Resources

69-l I

69-t2

69-t3

Resolution No. 10069
Page 59 of6l

Page 135

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



Hydrology and Water Qualig
Ys

Yes

Yes

69-28 38.9-3b: Ensure the Provision ofSufficient Outlet Protection and On-site Containment. G,C CD Yes

69-29 38.l l-la: Limit Construction Hours. c CD See Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

69-34 38.l l-3: lmplement Opc"rational Noise Minimization Measures.
engmecnng

CD
See (3) above Yes

69-35
38.12-l: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as

Measure 3.14-la. c,c CD See (3) above
Yes

rnd
69-36 38.15-la: Prepare PIan. G.C CD (3) above Yes

69-37 3B.15-lb: Assess Water Facilities Roadway Conditions. c,c CD (3) above Yes

Utilities and Service

69-38 38.l6-3a: Minimize Utility Contlicts by lmplementing an Underground Services Alerr. G,C CD See (3) above Yes

J rvith Utility Providers and Implement Appropriate Installation See (3) above Yes
69-39 Methods to Minimize Potential Utility Serv'ice Disruptions. CD

CD
CDFW or

Ys
6940 3B. I 7- la: Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices. G,C See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

CD

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD

CD

CD

CD

G.C

G,C

G,C

G,C

C

C,C

c,c

c,c

3B.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suppression EquiDment.

3B.9- la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP
and BMPs.
38.9- I b: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction Dewatering in
Accordance with the Central Valley Resional Water Oualiw Control Board.

3B.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

38.11-lb: Minimize Noise tiom Constnrction Equipment and Staging.

38.l l-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Barriers.

3B. I l -l d: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction

38.l l-le: Monitor Consfirction Noise and Provide a Mechanisnr for Filing Noise
Complaints.

69-24

69-25

69-26

69-2'7

69-30

69-3t

69-32

69-33

Resolution No. 10069

Page 60 of6l

Page 136

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



CD
CDFW or

Yes
6941 38.17-lb: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program. G,C See (3) above

Yes

Yes

MISCELLANEOUS
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

The owner/applicant has acknowledged that they are cwrently subject to
the inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units and
furtirer acknowledged that they will be subject to any amendments to the
FMC-Housing Element at such time amendments are made after January
t,2020.

CD, PW

CD, PW

CD

M,B

M,B

oc

3A. I 8- I : Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

3A.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conve5iance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing
Is Secured.

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 ofthe Califomia Govemment Code (specifically Section 6585(g)), effective
January 1, 201 8, to allow for the implementation ofinclusionary housing requiranents
in residential rental unie, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. Under the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agre€ment, the City vested the
Owner/Applicant's rights in the affordable housing provisions contained in the City's
then-existing Housing Element and Municipal Code until January l. 2020. In the event
the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance after January l. 2020 wirh respect
to rental housing pursusnt to Section 6585(9), the hoject shall be subject to such
amendments should any residential rental proiect be oroposed within the Proiect.

6942

6943

70.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 6l of6l

Page 137

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 138

10/12/2021 Item No.8.



i iii'i'i,'t'l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10720 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No
2 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 2 Subdivision will
create a total of 74 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: t0lt2l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10720 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

1

Page 139

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



I

'i
I

€
{J'+--

\

l/". :.;--t\

The Mangini Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 2 Subdivision is located on the south side of Savannah
Parkway west of Westwood Drive and the Village No. 1 subdivision and east of East Bidwell
Street in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see Page 2).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 2

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an
explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2

vlaet J

lF uqr.

9

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

H

&
LI
t-]
(J
o
Fa
14

VILLAGE NO. 1

F
rI']
H
&F(h
Fl
Fl
rrl

ca
F
U)

I!

VILLAGE NO. 2

Page 140

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On February 13, 2018, the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
project is entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA
Guidelines sections 15182. No additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10720 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 2YiIIage No. 2 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 141

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10720 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase ZYllIage No. 2 Subdivision

Page 142

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. IO72O

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 2
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE F'INAL MAP F'OR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 2 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2YillageNo. 2 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 2
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 subdivision is hereby

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C. in
a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2Yillage No. 2 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of October 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10720
Page 1 of I

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 143

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 2
Mangini Ranch Phase 2Ylllage No. 2 Subdivision Improvement

Agreement

Page 144

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY. STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
Cify Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

A.

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SfIBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 202l,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and CMB Improvement Company'

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter ref'erred to as "Subdivider",

RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision otdinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Vitlage. No. 2, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requestecl approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility facilities,landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of tn" City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvementso more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required imptovements".

B

C

I

Page 145

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first cnters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Performance ol'Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to etrors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdividei as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required irnprovements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($s51,848.00).

Work: Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements ts

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisf-action of the City Engineer.

Workt'l'ime tbr Commencement and Performance. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall noti8/ the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence: Hxtension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.1 10 of
the Folsom Municipal Code'

lmprovement Security. Concutently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall fumish the CitY:

a. Improvement security in the surn of FIvE HUNDRED FIn'TY-ONE
TTTOUSEND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($5511848.00)., which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated

cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of any other

obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned

upon the faithful performance of this Agreernent; and

2

J

5

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY'ONE

2

Page 146

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



6.

THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($551,848.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost

of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the contractor,

subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them

for the construction of the required improvements.

c, The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NOl100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct dehciencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, conttactoro or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

constuction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

conshuction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineet, certification from the utility
companics that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

ptan Checking and lnspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specitioations, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

Inclemnification and Hold Llarmless. The Subdivider shall indemniff, protect, det'end,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or darnage to properly resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"ti.orr, 
oiomissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's oflicers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi f.o* any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to tlie extent

caused, in whole or in pat1, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifu and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreemint does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or tetmination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of considcration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employeei on any zuch claim or demand, and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.
aJ

Page 147

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



8. Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
nrquii.a Improvements shall, at their expense, rnaintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreemint or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the fbllowing coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subciivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agteement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a, Minintum Limits of lnsurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1. Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage'

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

b.

3, Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's

Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Catifornia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-lnsured Rctentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City, At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses'

Otlrer lnsurance Provisions. The polioies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liabilily and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased or used by the Strbdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

'fhe Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, offrcials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

4

2.

c

B

Page 148

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



City, its officials, employees or voluntcers shall be cxcess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of thc policies

shall not afTect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

offrcials, employees and volunteers fbr losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed 1o state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VIi.

e. Veritication of Coverage. Concunently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require cornplete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time'

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written aiceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer' The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imfrovements have been constructed in confbrmity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Wananty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Srbdirrid* shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maierials u5gd itt the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the wananty security period which shall be the period of one ycar following

compTetion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

5

C

9

l0

Page 149

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



11,

T2,

13

t4

of the improvemenls, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agteement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Itepair or Reconstruction o1'Delbctive Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security
poioa oi itte applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improv"-int furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the recluirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refened to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repaiis or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subiivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days olthe date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

ugtr! thut the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreernent shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this patagraph

during the Warranty Security Petiod.

Subdivider Not Agent of Clity. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

contractors are or shall be considered to be agents olCity in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Notice of Breach and Default, If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specificd, or any

extension thereol or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"riditorr, 
or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under noobligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, ol'breach of this

Agreement, or of any p'ortion thereof.

Breach of Agreement: Perfornrance By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,

SubdirriA.t" surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surcty within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of zuch notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

coits of damages incuned by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor,

If the form of improvcment sccurity is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agieement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

6

Page 150

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



l5

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreernent shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

CMB Improvement Company' L.L.C.
4370 Town Center Boulevard' Suite I00

El Dorado Hills' CA95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as tbllows

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enlorce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignrnent. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benetit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be reoorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 151

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



DA

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C.,
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name:

Title:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DA
Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DA
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 2 village No. 2

8

Page 152

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



J5474

Backbone/Offsltes

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estimate SummarY

for
Manginl Ronch' Phase 2 - Village 2

(sta 118+50 to 125+83)

(sta 90+77 to 105+93)
Savannah Parkway

Westwood Drlve

Total

Eerl

$ 1,948,815

Cost to

Complele.

$

$

9r410

193,963

subtotal Backbone/Offsltes

Subdlvlslon lmprovements

Vlllage 2

$ 1,948,815 $ 203,373

$ 5,070,993 $ 551,848

Subtotal Subdivisions

TOTAL COSTS

$ 5,070,993 s 551,848

$7,019,808

Page 7 of 7O

Page 153

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item No.quantlty Unlt Dessrlptlon

Gradlng and Slte Prepatstlon

I 1.1 AC Clearlng & Grubblng

2 t,t AC groslon Control

5anltary Sewer System

Subtotal Gradlng & Slte PreP S 11,49s.00

FOLSOM PIAN AREA
Cott Estlmate lor

Manglnl Ranch - Phose 2Vlllage 2
(sdvonnoh ParkwqY)

Unlt Prlce

S l,7so,oo
S B,7oo,oo

S 12o,oo

s 160.00

s 11,300.00

s s00,00

Total

$ 1,92s,00

$ 9,570,00

$ 8,o4o.oo

s 57,280,00

s 11,300,00

$ soo,oo

Cort to
Complets Compl€t€

100%

100%

100%

100%

100,6

100%

100%

100}t
100%

LOA%

100%

100%

100%

10096

100%

100%

%

100% $

$

s

1

2

3

4

67

3s8
1

t

tF 6" Sanltary Sewer, PVCSDR26

tF S" Sanltary Sewer, PVc sDR 26

EA 60" standard Sanltary Sewer MH

EA connect to exlstlng

LF 12" Storm Drain, RCP cl lll
LF 18" Storm Draln, RCP cL lll

LF 24" storm Draln, RcP cl lll
tF 3o,' Storm Drain, RCP CL lll

EA Type GoL-7 oralnage lnlet
EA TsnporaryRlsei Perforated HDPE

EA 60" StandatdStorm Drain Manhole

EA Connect to existing

LF 8" Water Main, PVC C900 CL 235

[F 16" Water Maln, PVC C900 CL 235

tF 18" water Maln, DIP CL 350

tF 24" Water Maln, DIP CL 350

EA 8r' Gate Vabe
EA 18r'ButterflyValve
EA 24" ButterllyValve
EA Flre Hydrant Assembly (WE"LEADI

EA 4" Blow Off Valve & Box

EA Remove 4" Blow'Ofl Valve & Connect

s e0.00 $ a,sso,oo I00%

s
$

s

$

sSubtotal Sewer _120.O0s

Storm Oraln System

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I

52

50
193

212
I

3

1

11

61

238

108

1

3

1

1

3

1

230.00

s 250.00

$ 270.00

$ s,zoo.oo

3 2,s00,00

$ 1"1,300.00

s s00,00

Subtotal Storrn Draln s

$ 1oo.oo

$ t3o.oo

$ 2so.o0

s

S 2,soo,oo

S 11,500.00,

$ 4e,lgo,oo
S 57,240,00

$ 5,200,00

s s.000.00

s 33,900,00

I soo.oo

s 7,930.00

s s9,500,00

5 33,480,00

s 2.500.00

$ zo,aoo,oo

s

$

s
I
$

s
$

$

$

s

Potable Wator systsm

L

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9
10

s 1,100.00 L00% s
s
s
I
s
s
s
s
s
s

s

s

s 8,000.00

$ 7,000.00

s 3,ooo.oo

$ 800.00

SubtotalWater

s 8,000,00 L00%

s 7.000.00 100%

S e,ooo.oo --!gg!-$ 8oo.oo 1oo%

s

3547,1

Pqgc 2 ol 10

Page 154

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item No.quantlly Unlt Dercrlpilon
Non-Potable Watet System

TOLSOM PTAN AREA
Cost Estlmate for

Monglnl Ronch - Phose 2 Vlllage 2
(Sovqnnoh Porkwoy)

unlt Prlce

$ 90.00

S 4,5oo.oo

s 3,s00.00

$ soo.oo

subtotalWater

s 27,00

s 10,00

S as,oo

s 400,00

s

s 87.40

s 26,00

I r.oo

s 1.60

$ r.eo

$ 1.60

s 10.60

s 1.50

s 3s0,00

s s3.00

I 20.00

Subtotal sreetwork S

Total

s 11,430.00 10096

Cost to
Complete Complete

%

1

2.

3

4

s
$

$

s

L27

1

2

t

LF 8" NP Maln. PVC C900 CL 235

EA 4'' End of Llne Blow-off Valve

EA 2" Non-Potable Water Servlce

EA Remove 4" Blow-Off Valve & Connect

$ 4,soo.oo

$ 7,000,00

$ soo,00

S 23,430,00

$ 16,38e,00

$ 33,6E0,00

$ 14,x4o,oo

s 400.00

s 14,000.00

s 60,6s5.60

$ gs,38o.oo

S 201.60

S sge,eo

10016

100,6

10096

t00%
10096

100t6

100%

100%

100%

100%

100t6

100%

s

Conctetg

s
s

s
s
s

s

I
2

3

4
5

607

3,368

404
1

4

LF

SF

tF
EA

EA

TVpe 2 Vertlcal Curb & Gutter
Sldewalk (6" PCC/ 6" ABI

Modlfled Type 5 Median Cutb

Concrete survey Monument

Sldewalk Curb Ramp

Asphalt concrete (Type '8')

ABgregate Sase (Class 2)

8" Channellzlng Llne (OTL 38A)

6" Solld Strlpe (DTL 39)

6" Deshed Strlpe (DTL 39A)

12" Limit Llne {DTL LL)

Pavement Marklngs

Medlan Reflcctors (DTL 26)

Miscellaneous Slgns

Street Barricade

C' lrrlgatlon Sleeve, Schedule 80 PVC

Subtotal Concrete S 78,609,00

Streetwork

1 694
2 X,361

3 775

4 558

5 200

630
7 143
8 101

96
10 90

11 100

Ton

Ton

tF
tF
IF
tF
SF

EA

EA

LI
tF

s 320-00 100%

5 48.00 100%

100'6
100%

100%

100'6

100%

s

$

s
$

5

5

s

$

I
s

$

s

3a474

Pqce 3 ol ta

Page 155

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item No,Quantlly Unlt Dascrlptlon

Jolnt Tlonch and Street Ught'

[andrcaplng

1 8S5

FOLSOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmate lor

Manglnl Ronch - Phase 2 Vlllage 2

(Savonndh Porkwoy)

Unlt Prlce

5 180,00

$ 1l,600.00

Total

5 66,6m.00

5 23,2m,oo

Cost to
Complate compl€ts

L\Wo S

100% $

%

1

2

370

2

LF Jolnt Trench Excavatlon & Backflll

EA LEO Street Llght (lncludlngCondult,

Whlng and Appurtenance!

5F Medlan tandscape

Subtotal street Ughts s 89,8oo.oo

$ 10.o0 s &5s0.00

Subtotal Landscaplng 3 8,sso,oo

s

8,550,00

8,550.00

S &sso.oo
$ 860.00

$ 9,410,00

Cost to Compl€te

860.00

$

M s

$

TOTAL Subdlvlslon

Contlngency

Total Colt Estlmate

Summarv

Gradlng & Slte Pr€Paratlsl
Sewel
Storm Dtaln

Potable Water System

tlon-Poteble Water System

Concrete

Streetwork
Jolnt Trench and Stre€t LlBhtr

Landscrplng

Contlngency

s 713,025.00

S 71,303.00
lmorovements

@
I

Total Cost

s rz,rzo.o0
$ 166,270.00

$ 149,710.00

I 23,430.00

I r&609.00

I 108,041,30

S Eg,8oo,oo

s 8,550,00

$ 7t,toa.oo

TOTAUT s 784328.00

s

35474

Poge 4 of 10

Page 156

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item lvoQuantlty Unlt Descrlptlon

Grrdlng and Slte Prepatatlon

1 3.2 AC Clearlng & Grubblng

2 3,2 AC Eroslon Control

Sanltary Sewer System

FOISOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmote for

Manglnl Ranch - Phose 2 Vllloge 2

(Westwood oilve)

Unlt Prlce Total

s 1,750,00 s 5,600.00

$ B,7oo.oo $ 27,840.00

subtotal Gradlng & Slte Prep $ 33,440.00

Complete

roor5 $

roo% $

s

Cost to
compl€to

%

1

2

65

1

tF 8" Sanliary Sewer, PVc SDR 26

EA S" Flushlng Eranch

LF 12" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
EA Type'B' Dralnage lnlet

EA Type'F'Drainagelnlet
EA Type GOL-7 Dralna8e lnlet
EA 4E' standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 60" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 72" Standatd Storm Oraln Manhole

LF 8" Water Maln, PVC c90o CL 235

LF 12" Water Maln, PVC Cg(X) CL 235

LF 16" Water Maln, PVC C900 C|235
€A 8" Gate Valve

EA 12" ButterflyVelve
EA 16" EutterflyValve
EA Flre Hydrant Assembly (d8" Lead)

EA Flre HydrantAssembly (w/6'r Leadl

EA 4r' Blow-Off Valve & Box

EA Remove 4" Blow-Off Valve & Connect

$ 160.00

s 2,500,00

Subtotal Sewer

S 1o,4oo.oo too9r,

s 2.500.00 100%

s 12,900,00

$

5

s

Storm Draln Systom

Fotable Water System

L

2

3

4
5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

903

3

1

7

6
t
1

120
1,505

555

4

8

I
3

4

3

3

$ s0.00 S 81,270.00

S 41oo,oo $ la,3oo.oo

S 4,1oo,oo

$ 36400.00
s 41oo.oo

$ 45,600.00

s 11,300.00

$ re,ooo.oo

S s,zoo,oo

s 7,600,00

$ u,3oo,oo
$ 16,000,00

s 100.00

$ 120,00

$ 130.00

$ z,:90,99 .

S 3,4oo.oo

$ s,4oo.oo

s

s 6,000.00

5 3,000.00

$ 8oo.oo

$ 12,000.00

$ 180,600.00

$ zz,15o.oo

$ lo,ooo.oo

s 27,200.00

100'6

10096

10096

100,6

100,6

10096

10096

10096

100%

10016

10s6
70tx

$

I
$

s
$

I
s

$subtotal Storm Drain S 205,970.00

s s,400.00

I 21,ooo.oo

$ 24,000.00

s 9,000.00

$ 2,400.00

10096

10096

10096

to0%

10096

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

subtotal water S 363,750.00 $

3547 4

Poge 5 of t0

Page 157

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



FOTSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estlmate for

Manglnl flonch - Phose 2 Vllloge 2

lWestwood Drlve)

Complete

100%

100,6

700%

10096

Cort to
Compl€to

%

It€m Noquantlty Unlt Descrlptlon
Non-Potabh Water Syst€m

2,802
5,723

t,752
1

4

Streetwork

LF 8'r NP Water Maln, PVC C900 CL 235

EA 8" Gate Valve

EA 2" Non-Potable Water Servlce

€A Remove 4" Blow-off Valve & connect

Lt Type 2 VertlcalCurb & Gr.ilter

sF Sldewalk (6" PCc/ 6" A8l
LF Modlfled Type 5 Medlan Curb
gA condete survey Monument
EA Sldewalk Curb Ramp

Ton Asphalt Concrete (Type 'B')

Ton Aggre8ate Base (Class 2)

LF 8" Channellzlng Llne (DTL38A)

LF 6" Solld Strlpe (DIL 391

LF 6" solid Strlpe (DTL39A)

LF 12" White chevron Marklngs

LF 12" Llmlt Llne (DTt LL)

5f Pavement Markln8s
EA Medlan Reflectors (DTL 26)

EA Mlscellaneous Signs

LF Stre€t Barrlcade

LF 4" lrrigation Sleeve, Schedule 8o PVC

LF 6r'lrrigatlon Sleeve, Schedule 80 PVC

Unlt Prlce Total

$ go,oo

s 3,000,00 $ 3,000.00

$ 3,500,00 s 7,000.00

$ s00,00 $ 500.00

Subtotal Water $ 66,aSO.OO

1

z

3

4

62L

1

2

I

s $

$

$

$

s

Concr€te

I
2

3

4

5

$ 27,00

$ 1o,oo

$ 3s,0o

s 75,654.00

$ 57,z3o.oo

S 61,320.00

100% $

100% $

10096 $

10016 $

10096 s

$ 400,00 $ 400.00

s 3,500,00 $ 14,000.00

subtotal concrete S 208,604,00

s 213,081.20

$ 123,682.00

$ 1,28o,oo

S 3,576,00

$ rzo.oo
s 476.00

$ 209.60

$ z,szq.oo

$ s3.oo

S ssz.oo

$ 4.ss0.00

S 2,1zo,oo

$ 2o.oo $ ts,aoo,oo
$ 30.00 $ 9,990,00

SubtotalStreetwork $ 383,066.00

$

s 87.40

$ 26,00

$ 1,50

s 1,60

s 1,60

$ 2.80

s 1,60

S 10,60

S 1,so

S 35o.oo

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

2,438

4t757

800

2,235
200

170
131

691
438
13

40

790
333

lov/o
10096

t00%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

7OO/o

10096

s
$

s
$

$

s

s
5

s
$

$

s

s

$

J5474

Page 6 ol tO

Page 158

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item NoQuantlty Unlt Des$lptlon

Jolnt Trench snd Strect Llthte

1,050

555

1,046
1

8

landscaplng

t 17,633

FOLSOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmate for

Monglnl Ronch - Phose 2 Vllloge 2

(Westwood Drlve)

Unlt Ptlce

$ 18o,oo

$ zz.oo

s 1s,oo

$ 10,s00,00

$ 11,600.00

Total Complste
% Coit to

compl€te

L

2

3

4

5

LF Jolnt Trench Excavatlon & Backflll

LF Flber Optlc condult & Pullwlre

tF Tralflc Slgnal Condult & Pullwlre

EA Streetllght Servlce Polnt

tA LEDStreet Ught (lncludlng Condult,

Wirlng and APPurtenances

SF Medlan Landscape

s 189,000.00

$ 12,210.00

S 1s,69o.oo

$ 10,s00.00

s 92,800.00

100% s
100% $

100% $

10096 $

10096 $

Total Cost Ertlmate

Summtrv

Gradlng & Slte PreParatlon

Total Gost

$ t3,4r9.:90.

3 12p00.00

$ 383,065.00

$ 32o,2oo.oo

$ l7o,lgo.oo
$ 1zr,t65.oo

rorArs $ 1,948,815,00

3

176,330.00

176,330.00

$ 176,330,00

s 17,€33.00

$ 193,953.00

Cortto Complete

I tg3,g6e.oo

Subtotsl Street Llghts $ 320,200.00

s 10.00 $ 176,330.00 016

subtotal Landscaplng $ tzo,rlo.oo

s

$

$

ToTALSubdlvlslonlmprovementr S 1,771,650.00

contlngcncy @|T tt"totnt

S€wer

Stornr Draln

Potable Watet Syetem

Non-Potable Water System

Concreto
Streetwork
tolntTrench and Street llghi3

!andscaplnt
Contlntency

$ 206Bt0.00

$ 163,t50.00

$ 66.390.00

$ 208,604.00

s 176330.00

$ 17,633.0o

t

J547,1

Poge 7 ol 1A

Page 159

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



35474
FOTSOM PLAN AREA

cost Estlmote lot
Manglnl Ranch'Phase 2Vlllqge 2

(vlllose 2)

96 Cost to
CompleteItem No qusntltv Unlt Desc.lptlon

Gradlng and Slle Preplrltlon

1 11.8 AC Clearlng & Grubblng

2 11.8 AC Eroslon Control

sanltary s€wer syst€m

Unlt Pil6e Total Complete

s 20,650.00 r.00%

s 102,660.00 1oo%

subtotal Gradlng & Slte s 123,310.00

s 1,7s0,00

$ 8,700.00

s 120,00

s 160,00

S z,eoo.oo

$ 2,000.00

s 2,ooo.oo

$ so0,o0

subtotal sew€r s

s e0.00

$ 210.00

S 23o.oo

s 270.00

s 320.00

S 7,600,00

s 11,300,00

S 16,000.00

s 1&000.00

s 20,000.00

S q,eoo,oo

S soo.oo

S 2,soo.oo

S 6,000.00

$ 79,200,00

S 383,360,00

S 106400.00
S l4E,ooo.oo

s 8,000,00

s - 500.00,

S 8s,soo,oo

S tog,zoo.oo
S se,sro.oo
s 190,620.00

s 119,360.00

s 9r,200.00

$ gz,soo.oo

s 16000.00

s 18,000.00

$ 2o,ooo.oo

$ 67,600,00

$ 32,2qg,oo

S soo.oo

7009d

100t6

100%

10016

100%

LOO%

100%

100%

10096

100%

LOVA

100%

.., ,iqqr
1009{

t00a4

100%

10016

10091

100%

100%

100%

10096

100%

.19016

s
5

s

Storm Dr.ln Syitem

Poteble Water Syetem

lF 5" Sanltary Sewer, PVC SoR 26

LF 8" Sanltary Sewer, PVC SDR 26

EA 48" Standard Sanltarysewer Manhole

EA 4r'SanltarySewerServlce
EA 6" Flushlng Branch

EA connect to Exlsting Sewer Maln

Lr 12" Storm Orah, RCP CL lll

tF 15" storm Drain, RcP cL lll

LF 18" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll

LF 30r'storm Draln, RCP CL lll

LF 36" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll

EA 43" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 60"Standard Storm Draln Manhole

lA T2" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 8{" Storm Draln Manhole

EA 96" Storm D]aln Manhole

EA Type60L-7 Dralnagelnlet

EA Modlfied Type 'B' Dralnage lnlet

EA Connect to fxlstlng Storm Draln Maln

LF 6" Water Maln, PVC C900 CL 235

LF 8" Water Maln, PVc c900 cL 235

EA 5" GateValve

EA 8" Gata Valve

EA Flre Hydrant Assembly (w/6" Lead)

EA 1" Water Servlce

EA Water SamPllng Statlon

EA 2r'Alr & Vacuum ReleaeeValve

EA 4" Blow-Off Valve & Box

Subtotal Storm Draln s 790.00

$ 9o.oo S 30,960.00

s S 258,800.00

s 6,e00.fi)

$ 4o,0oo.oo

$ aa,ooo.oo

S 2,3oo.oo

s 1s6,880,00

I

2

3

4

5

6

660

2,396

14

74

4
1

$

s
$

$

$

s

s

$

950
s20

241

706
373

72

6

t
1

1

13

7

1

344
2,588

3

16

I
74

1

3

3

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9
10

11

12

13
100%

$

$

$
$

s

$

s
I
$

s

$

$

$

s

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

5 2,1'10.00

5 1,soo,oo

S , 
e,goo,oo

s 1.500.00 100%

$ 2o,7oo.oo 

-199!-S 9,ooo.@

s
s
$

$

$

s
$
s
s

s

s

subtotal water $ 572,74o,oa

100%

Poge I ol 10

Page 160

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



3'r4l4

It€m No qurntlty Unlt D€scrlptlon

Conctete

FOI.SOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmate Jor

Manglnl Ronch - Phase 2 Vllloge 2

lvillaqe 2l

Unlt Prlce

,6

t
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

$

s
(
$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

5

s

5

I
z
3

4

5

6

7

8

I

$

s

s

$

$

$

)
)

581

4,897
5l
373

14s

22,877

8
24

LF

LF

LF

tF

LF

sf
EA

EA

Type 2 Vertlcal Curb & Gutter

Type 1 Rolled curb & Gutter

Mountable Curb & Guttar

Modlfled Type 5 Median Curb

Modlfied Type 5 Cutb

Stdewalk (6" PCC/ 6'AB)
Concrete Survey Monurnent

Sidewalk Curb Ramp

Ton Asphalt Concrete (Type'8')

Ton Ag8re8ate Base (Class2|

SF Pavement Marklngs

EA Mlscellaneous Slgns

EA Median Reflectors {DTt26}
LF 12" Whlte Strlpe Llmlt Llne (Stop Llnel

LF 4" lrrlgatlon Sleeve, Schedule 80 PVC

LF 6" lrrlBation Sleeve, Schedule 80 PVC

LF Post and Cable

$ 2s,oo

$ 35.00

$ 23.00

5 10.00

$ 400.00

$ 3,5oo.oo

Subtotal concrete S 481,541.00

s 27.00

s 27,00

s 87.40

I 26.00

$ 10,60

s 350.00

S r.so
s 3.20

$ 20,00

s 30.00

$ 20.00

s 10.00

s 10.00

s 10.00

9 1o.oo

s 10.00

s 10.00

$ 210.00

$ zto.oo

Total

S 1s,587.00

S 132,219.00

Completo

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

- 100%

100%

Cott to
Complate

47,550,00

107,0o0.00

36,730,00

1.4,240,00

9,170,00

7,9(X),00

132,720.O0

146,370,00

$ 501,680,00

S 501,680.00

$ 50,168.00

S s51,848.0o

$ 1,275.00

s 13,055.00

$ 3,335,00

s 22&770,00

$ 3,200.00
84,000,00s

$

Streetwork

Jolnt Trench and Slreet Ughts

landscaplnS & soundwrlls

Subtotal Streetwork S 298,772.60

$ 8,000.00lot JolntTrench Excavatlon & Sackflll

EA Streetllght Service Polnt

EA LEDstreet Ll8ht (lncludlng Condult,

Wirlng and Appurtenances

1

2

3

1,886

4,49L
88
2t
94

52
220
40
44

! 4t755
2 70,700

3 3,673

5 t,424
7 9L7
9 790
1t 632
13 697

s

74

1

37

I 164,836.40

s 116,766,00

s 932,80

s 9,450.00

$ 141.00

S 166.40

S 4,4oo.oo

S 1,zoo,oo

$ 88o,oo

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

t0096

100%

$ sg2,ooo.oo

$ 1o,5oo.oo
s
s
s

s 10,s00.00

$ 11,600.00

Subtotal Jolnt Trench & St]eet Ll8hts S 1,031,700,00

429.200,00

s

SF Lot 2A frontage landscaPe

5F Lot 28 frontage landscaPe

SF lot 2Cfrontage landscaPe

SF QuakleGlenfrontagelandscaPe
sF Shale Rock Medlan landscaPe

SF Emerland Knoll Medlan Landscape

LF Soundwalls(savannah)

lF soundwalls(Westwoodf

S 47,5so.oo

$ 1o7,ooo,oo

S 35,730.00

$ tl,z4o.oo

$ 7,eoo,oo

S 132,720.00

S 146,370,00

096

0%

0%

0%

__--e!-_
096

$ 9,17O.00

TOTAIsubdlvlslonlmprovements $ 4,eOg,gge.OO

conttnscncy @T 46qrrr.oo

Subtotal Landscape $ sor,oso.oo

Total Cost Estlmate S s,o7o,ggt.oo

Pose 9 ol 70

Page 161

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Item No quantlty Unlt Dorcrlptlon

FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Cost Estlmate lor

Manglnl Ronch - Phsse 2 Vlllage 2
(Vlilose 2)

Unlt Prlce

Sewer

Storm Draln

Water
Concreto

Streetwork
lolnt Trench and Street Llghts

[andscaplng
Contlngeney

Total

Total cost

$ 299,772.60

$ t,o3l,zoo.oo

$ 501,680.00

$ 450,999.00

TOTALS s 5,070,993.00

Colt to
Compl€tG Completo

%

tmsfit

Glradlng & Slte Prcprratlon

coit to compl.ts

$-

$ s5t,84g,oo

$ 128,310.00

$ 7ts,46o.oo

$ B?4,7go.oo

$ sr2,7m.00

$ 141,541.00

s 501,680.00

-

s s0,16E.00

354t4

Poge l0 oI to

Page 162

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-.-.--._--

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the Statc of
California, and CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C.' a California Limited Liabilify Company,
(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2A21, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and

*f",.d t" * th. ctty; ifi,iJi',jl;il;l'l1fi1$$'fr11$H#;ffi[x%Kfil]s$;lKii"$f."'
HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($551,848.00), lawful money of the United

States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselvcs, out heirs,

successors, exeoutors, and adminisffatorso jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and perforned at the time and in the mannsr therein

specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indcmnify and save

harmless the City, its otTicers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way atlbct its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 163

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above namedn on ,202L

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRTNCTPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 164

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WFIEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and CMB Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liabilify Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have cntered into an agreemcnt whereby principal agrees to

install and cornplete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2AZl, and identihed as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and suffioient payment bond with the City of Folsoln to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Parl4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the Cify of F'olsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, rnaterialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($551,848.00) fbr materials furnished or

labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to

such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount

hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face

amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred

by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed

as costs and to be included in the judgrnent therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

SeCtion 3032) of Purt 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in tirll force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the spccifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 165

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

abovenamed, on .2AZl,

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suREr9

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 166

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 3

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yrllage No. 2 Subdivision Final Map

Page 167

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



SITE

SACRAMENTA
COUNW

OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

BE UNDEffiNO M€S HEREEY STATE ruT I il THE NY PMry UUre NY ffiCM TIE
NTEreST N BE @ PREERry NCLUffiO WfrIN frE ruNOAIES O' trF flW W OF

'WGINI NS PlN 2. ru6E T ND M HREY OECre ilE Cd*M ru rc ON€R
EMOI S NECESY. NO INSffi IO TH€ ruP&NS NO reCORDArcN G M FIW W.
ND OFER FOR DffiM NO M HEffiY OEDIAE N ruBLrc RIGffiOFWAY SO AS PUALrc

WIW AS€MilE TO ftE CfrY OF Fffi: TU OMS EU WAY, MIE GLEN ffilE, ME
R@K WAY, Wffi RM€ WAY. EUru KOLL OM, SONE W lru ANO DRMY WAER

I HEffi Y $AE TUT I SW ffi }JED BIS FMT W tr WGINI ffi PffiE 2 - VIUE ? ND
FINO IT TO BE SUSTilTAIY THE WE S B€ TEWANW W APPROWD BY ro CW rorcL S
TAE CIfr OF FOL$M. SO Ri M PROWffS tr HE ilBWSS W Aq NO U MLWE
oryorcmcEs uvE EEEN wPLto MH.

Irc HHEEYOEOIqTE FORSrcIFrc rurcSftE NLOWING

1. A PUBrc WreW FG TtsE INSIIUTIS ND MNEWCE OF OilN ffi, SMR NO
WAffi PIPES, NO FOR UNMGROUND WS N CONOUIF FA EECR@, IELryISN
ND COMMUNSMS SERUCES, TSMER WTH N SO EL PPURENCES %RTNNNG
THERETO ft, OWR. UNER ND ACRN LOTS A A NO C SO THOSE Sffi OF WD SHOWN
H€REON N DESreNAEO ?U8LP MLN ffiEMENT {P.U.E.).

2. A PUEIIC SEMEM FOR PEWS]ru ACCESS S, OVER ND ACR6 frN SRPS OF ND
SHOM HEES ND DESWTEO ?OESRAN A€E$ SilENT {PAEI

1 A PU&IC ffiMEIT NO GT4ryAY FOR THE INSTAUTId, RFM, rurcV4 OR
REPUCEMENT tr NOSWING TGMER W N ND & ffiR]NES PERTANrc
THERETO d. OV€R, UNOR, ACROS ND &W rcSg MIPS G NOS $OM HEREON
NO OESIGMED'WDSWE trilEffi (LE.).

4, A PUEUC WMENT FS C&fiRMON NO MffiAXING CEMM HL OAreRY
MreS. PEOESTAS NO ss, Trcftffi WIN N NO AL PPUREWGS ffiT{NNG
ftERETO INCLUdT PEDESRNACCES FOR ElNEryNO RECSPTSM ON, MR.NO
ACROS SRPS OF N0 M {5) FEl N mB CONruUS TO [ refr€F-WAYS,

CNEENEER
CN S FOLrcM
TENSESPIRES:Mz

OAIEI

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I IERESY STAft ruT IUW EffiilEO N6 FM W S'WGININCH PN z.UUC T ND
I AM $NSflD MT SAID W IS TEqNITY COFruCI

VI INITY MAP GEruAYOUre, L,S.S2
clil suRwm
mENSE fflRESrffi02

NAVD88 BENCHMARX4ITY OF FOLSOM

oAEr-

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT9E!9!@!:q ELEVATION:39125 MVm

MSS DIS STMP€D 'CIry OF FOW BM 7S ON THE NORftWESI CqNER OF A CqffiETE
MME STRUCTURE, L&TION OF ffi 6 MROMTY M FEET NMTH OF ffE NTSECTION
OF WGINI PNflAY ANO E AIOWEL! Srufl ON frE ST SIDE OF A SIDWEI SNEfl NO AT BE
NmTMST COSER OF A Omlm 8NN. ffiOXIUTE umUE: NS' 37 51.71'
LOreruOE:W121'S'49.4r

I HEffiY $AE ruI NE Cry @rc[ tr ftE M S FqSM ffi PPROWD ftS NW W OF
WGN WE PSE2.VIUGE2" ND ffi rcCENED, Oil BEruF q NE ruBrc. SU&EA TO
MPRMMEffiS, A! RGHTOFWAYS ND ASFMEMS OFFERE' HEffid FG DEOISTIil IN
A@ORDNCE WTH frE EN OF ruT qFER ND N PffiOVED THE €NMMES S AE
#EMENTS LISEDBEreON.

wAnoN s 39125WS E$AISH€O By A orFEAm tmctrcUr FrcM @rn EWW
UO1re STNru "KS X{ FESWY &14 BY WgY ND WPS CIUL ENGINEERS, NC.

CMB IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITEO LIABILITY COI/PANY

CHRFTAFffiffi
CT CGM
DAE:

BY'

WLU& S. AUNCE, reSEM
RECORDER'S STATEMENT

IN

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT ruNTHISOFFEE.

A NOTAY PUBLIC OR ONER OFFrcER CilEMNG BIS MTIME VESIES ONLY ftE
Iffi OF TBE INNN{ BO SNED BE MUilN TO WH THIS CERTFIAE 6
ATACHEO NDrcTIHETRMFUNESS AMUMdMVAIDfr OFTUTMUWM.

frF W WN PREPtrED SY ME S UNOER ilY reCTPN NO IS SS UPON A FIELD SURW IN

CONFOMG ffi BE EOUIWEWS OF BE SUMrePN W A6 ND !@A GUWCE AT
TA€ ruOUESl G CMB IMPROWUEM COMPN, ILC, A *FMh UMMO LIEIffi CWPNY IN
SEPEMBER AI7. I AEru8Y STAE ruT ftIS FIW W SUSTMLY @NFffiMS TO THE
CqOTWLY PPRMD IEMAM W: TsT THE MdUMENTS W[ B€ OF THE CffiCER 8O
WU MUPY THE rcSMNS S INMEO NO WLL AE SET 8Y AUGUST 31 , AA, ND ruT W
MONUMEMS WL BE SUFrcEM TO EWE THE SURV€Y TO BE RflMCE9.

MC$Y & $MPSCW EreNEERS,INC,

MMMO
$ruEMO C@Nry RECORDER
STAE OF ruFOilh

rcUMETNO.:

STAE ff CEFMA

COUW OF
FEE: S_

EEFORE ME. . A NOINY PUEIiC

ERsruYfPE&D-
wrc mowo To ME o
WE(S) gME SUBSCRBEO IO THE MIN INSNUMENT ND ACNreMED TO M€ HT
HffiHffifl reAfD THE WE IN HISEMHflR AftrcO WAW(IES). NO TffiT AY
HIEHEMHEIR SI6MTUE(S) ON IHE INSTruMENT IHE ERS(S), OR frE ENNry UrcN EEW S
WCHBE PEM(S)4ffiD, WCftOTHE INNUMEM.

I CERNfl UNOtr PEWW OF PRURY UNOER THE BWS OF BE STAE OF ruFMA ruT THE
FOreGONG PRffH S NUE ND (mECT.

WME$MY NOANDOFrcruS4

PAUL FERGUSil, JR
Pt.g 9& ff.0s1202

FINAL MAP (PN 17-307.02)

I\,TANGINI RANCH
PHASE2-VILI-AGE 2

A SUUVsPN OF LOTz tr MT CRTAN FIW MN TtrEO WONI NS
HN 2 hRGE LOT. FLSFS RE@rc ONJULY 2, A19,IN Aq412 trMre

At PAGe 7, $CWENfO CONI reCm$.
BENGA PMNON OF SECI$ 1€. TOW$IP 9 MA. M{G 8 AST, M.O.B.M

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 1 OF 5

SIGMTURE PRIMEO WE

MY PruNOPA ruC€ OF aGINESS IS-COUW

MY Cd[[SS]lN EpIRES: _W @il|$lON NUMSER: _

OAE'

mmftil&suiliffi**tiHE-.m!

Page 168

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



NAEC

TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT 1. AL CUM qils|ds& SOS, DATANDNC EW.E NMS SHMffi
lroNO NMESNDffi N HN XCWSAEreG. NE'O RdNDING BESUM OF
NWN{ MSSS UY NOTEd[ftE ru gilENIN

ffi gw w @NTAre 12.S& AffiS GG Cdsffi OF 7a ffiOm tOE
(NUMEAED S1E) ND 3 LffiD TM.

A TUIINY EOTESNru ENGINEErc REffiT FOR ftE ININI W4 (MOECT Nq
E0716Sr) WS rum BY Y@reDS! (rull{G (ru, lrc d JULY, Ar4 ls
AVAltr FM PU&IC NECNd AT frE CN tr FSd MMUNIfr OEWLffNT
EPMWW.

U ffi&NE MUUEre !@TO AI THE M tr ffrcVSENE ruT F&AT frE T@
4q OF AS W[ BE SF ON A O.S F@I SFSS AOG IHE CENlruNE q NE T@ S
@BWA 1'DMffiAN O$ STffi'LSW.

4r ffiLOT CmEre W[ m Sfl N nE$ilUW A l.m Fmr trFgd ftE StE
M@ffifl UE ffiNEO Wfr A f t)Mffi AN DIS SIilEO U ffi'
(sEE mTN!ftrS SHffi). UNS SHM OnEmE
ffi(RErew[ E ws Fem (uNEssffionffs)

Ffi IOTS B, S. 1S, 13t-1S, 139, 1+14 ND 6WN SS tr SOT a, 91p. r10M,
1ra1l6, 11C14. 123124, 1319, NO 1W1$ ru 88 F W A S' ffi ND PffiC
w$trsasffi'.

UCER Iru ffAY. A CAUffi CffiM, N Nffi UNffi ruT ffiTAN ffiD tr
nu$ m stNEs tr ffiE. ffi ffiBfr4, m, lNsntmD m1&17s,
mruffi s fficouw, HruYffimToftE E(:mnd oFruw
NDNE$BDM SffE WN$OS BffiS,

z

m

l-l

lel

l-i

frl:
Pffi

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

ffi Lff LNE

W

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 4'OFFSET

3.

WE
ME:

UE

5-

6-
&1.

e FG LOF S101, 1&16, 111111.117-114,121-12,1b127, 1F137. r1r-142, 1Sr51, rS161
ND M UNESS m, 12&14 ND 19131 W[ 8ESff Wm A1S F@T OFFSSON
w stoE LoT uilE wrH A s' ffi N0 wlc w ssm as w (*E ri{- rHs

ffi LOT A N0 CNfl LINS OF LOTS mOT 3, g1trOT a. 91m. mOT B, %OT A. 97t@.
r81$, 131trOT I, r3nOT C, 13213, 1@OT C. 1glS, 1@OT A mtG FU WtN A
ffiONRY WNWTANIre WAL ru BE ST ffiH A S' BN TAG S&ED AS sff
ON M FrcE S Wru2S F@TME MUND MdTSGftEWE

BASIS OF BEA.RINGS

5.1
ff SS tr BffN6 FM BF W F BE GNIERT'{E S
$VNW PffiAYF SrcM HffONMd $€S 3 trs$
RT NW WMEDWINI NCH rc 2.re T
FI.P FOR reM d DEffiER 17, A19 N ffi 418 OF ffi,
AT Pffi 5. $CffiMO @UW ffiS ND SUNG A
swNGOFWftm.ffST.

7. mffiry suMcT To wMuNfr F c[mEs otsTRcI ar&1 iflATffi FActm6 No
sunY) ffi ar31& o3, ts11.

8. R@Hn SBECT TO WMUNIW FAdtInES DtsnET NO. 17 (W[W hu PtruNg PER
01ffioRm.

9- mffiRrySUilEfr rO@MUNfl FAffiESDFrc NO. lE (F4S PWffi -m
wlDE lwRowilffi ND sERvlGs)ffi &151roO,R gU ND&161116O.R 6.

10. mffiRw susEq To cMMry FAcLrEs oFnEr m, I {ruw ffis) Pffi 8M1SSSffiffiWATP e27.

11. PMRW SU&ECT TO YAR SMY ND FACIMS flWIre M SD AGffiW
ffi 2010124 0R r& ND MEffi 08ffi mFgnos rcOF Pffi U3m
o.R 151q AlffiO.R 152. illWl OR@1. A1ffiOR @. ND m151211 O.R.ote

12. Nffiil SUUq TO 'ffi MDED M ESTAED NER 1 OM@Mffi AGREEW
ffi sl47150.RmNDNMNoEDERA1mlAORml,AtSl80.R.W,NDm.
m1ml$1.

RFFFRFNCFS

NOTARYS ACKNOWLEDGMENT
{1) 4128.M.7

{2} 41E8.M.5

I FGFNDA NOTMY MC M OfrN Offi WPLflNG ftIS ffiFqE Wruffi OLY NE WN
S frE NO{VIDUA ffiO SIGNED NE MilT TO MICff M GMME b 

^f,rcH$. 
NO

MIilF NIMFil NFS MdFAORV! IDWG ruTlmIW X
t
o
X
o
o
()
BI

o-c.R.

DN

LE
(u)
OR

P.U.E.

(R)

s.R

.ii

sT&m dws FNM mumTreu ssm u57tr
TO 8E SEr m(1X2)

flAEGTFNh

c(Ws

s'ffiw ffi w $re6578'TO8E WER(1)
L1&' IM NEMH lffi R6 STffi 'S 79' ER S BJ. 10

SSTNDM CWOF FO!$M rcNWMru SINPSU ffi'
Sfl g' IRff PIE MH ffi 4US STSMU ff
sfls'wwffiffircw sTNEDlsw
ruC*DSfA H ruFffiCE
ffisffi
DECI&M S trlWSND ffiffiGrcNS
MUMffi NUil8E& O.R

PROffi UNE

BtrN E,- . A NOIN ru8lE

MYffiED-
wo mowo To ME d ngre SUffi IOSEMN NMW€NTNDM@TOffiTUT HffiHffifl

13.

11,

15.

1€,

17.

1&

19,

ffiN S&€fr TO reWAL NffiCLSE ffiilffi FG AWM N
NMENTI PUMES N FAVM S OUW S $ruffiO ND CIW G FM ER
@1a0715 0.R. qZ.

Nffiffi SU&ECTTO N'AGffireM FFEqING M R@ERry (lNqUS()|W HNW
AffiEMEND'82ffiORIS.

ffcm ftE wE I HtsffiEtR runMo NffitEs),
wruE(s)q THE TNSRUililT re mNS), mBE ffi
ESON€)m, g€mre NSRWffi.

UrcN BMF OF Wq BE

IffiRUNDSruTtrPEilURYSffiffi Bre OFfrE STATE S NMAruTBE
Fffi@rePR(ruH6ruNDffi6.
wmESWNONSF@S4

MMRW SUS€CT TO A SI ffwt
OFtrAreMtrsmffiO@W
ffislNactrsffiwNT
ruBrc MLfr SEMilT
ruhr ffif,{G
F.IGfr#{AY
SUre FET
SHEF NOA

sRruffi mmwE
wmcP[rcoF8ssls @w
MYCOWssffIreS:_ WmN0NNUTER _

IOTS A.8 NO CS SrcW ffiftS W & rc BE Dffi TO M CN OF FOFOM EroR
CNUffifr FqLOWIIG E@]IONOFTHIS W BY *P&E roreM.

Mfl SUgEfr TO THE N&USFWY NSNG M OAEO ffiM8ffi fr. 2017.

ooc 5. 412 BS 7)

Rffiry S SSECT TO NE'ruEL W&M PS, Fffi M rc 2. ffi
ffiR IWRO\ffiW@WNTPtrPffi BYMRffi NOdFI.EINftEqT
OF FW CSMUNfr ffiWilTDPffiff,

BEWWSLIS@84il, NOTSffi HERES,SE ASBYMED ER Sfrd
84(G)trfrE6\ffiSmE:

A LEPffP.U.E IOG sffi&Y WOF.WAY UNE OF $VNW PAruAY M
ESRY RGN4F{AY NE tr ffirc DM WHIN LOT 2 ER 4I2 8.M. 7,
(ffiDIdT€DWB THS W)

- 

EOUNNY
LOT TNE A RGN+{AY

- 

LOTUNE
MEmmffiw
ffiNGRIGfrflAY

-**-* ffiff

- 
- 

- 
cEmuNE

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.02)

MANGINI RANCH
PI-IASE 2.]/ILIAGE 2

ASUSMISS tr LOT 2SHTffiTAIN FIW WMEDMilOM NH
ffiE2 BRGE LOr, F|ED F* REoRDS SLY2,201q ft affi412SMm

AT PAE 7. $CWEMO CANW RrcOG,
8AreA Pmnft S SECnd 16. TM$P o mA. sN 8 W, M.O.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

ocToBER 2021mrilfi&silsru i.m K
i6rubherqbqn 0{cn- SHEET 2 OF 5

Page 169

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



12Et;
I

90I

L

I

I
91

92
I

I)

142

L_:_-

94

I

I
156

155

154

159

158

I

I

'I5./

I

I

162

161

160

153 /

149

I
116

115

'z, 
-l

121

111

I

I

1211251

105
I

L

I

I

| 104

I't00

99

J

101

to
ooo
E
U
3

=d
o
e
Eu
I

QUAKIE GLEN DRIVE

B
ozu

o

=|{w

+8ae

!5i

t

MANCINI MNCH PHASE 2 LARGI LOT
4r2 8.M.7

lt LOT 14
r.0.0. cn'Y 0F F0LSoM

DN 202r0J1 1 1251LOT 2J
I.O,D CITY OF FOLSOM

tl
0N 202r04020612

sq 16

c1L

SAVANNAH PAR}QVAY s.1a

- T
{

j

€=

#

=o

l

I
I

I

LILACWAY I 165

I
I

227 225 3

c

I: 166

I
d

z

167

220
168 6

ro9 d
P

r70

L.
| ,,,
t

WLLOWGROVE DRIVE

I171

f- I
115 tl 72

174

+--r
ruSERWAg-
2PERoN \'
ft*torn,r-

I

I

,i Lo,

0 40 80 160:
Sru:1'=m'

a

I

( I

I LOT 19

16 I

ioT l8 F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.02)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 - VILLAGE2I O.C.R ERJ '

N17W7
O.R8E ro, ,r\r A SUPMgd OF LOT 2 ff TUT GRTAN NW W TIIS MreNI MW

PreE 2 WGE LOT, flED rcR rcGD OI &LY 2.2ft9 IN MK412ff WS
ATPAE 7. SrcW€MO@W REC@S,

ENGASTdOFSEffq 6,TNHP9rcRTH.NEAEN.M!-B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFoRNIA

)---t
I
I

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NO'TES, EASIS OF BEARINGS,
LEGEND ANO REFERENCES

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 3 OF 5

L

nrciliu&msxr- urE rml

Page 170

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



H'3fS\118
4,tg s.F.

a;;;;

123
1,49 S.F.

tl'llr

1&
s.F.

I

Ir

r t r.eiiis.

90
62S S.F.

L___)10

92 LI
I

LoI B

6
Fo

P.U.EJP.A"EJL.E.
l5,r&sF.

r54

4,n7 S.F-
159

rl
!il

-l

161
4.87 S.E

'66
565 564 563 562 jsori560rri

i ROCKCRESS II I

. o49,Y" -.l':-
559 I

MANG1NI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGI'tOT

LOT 23 412 B.M. 7
Curve Table

Iriq{l

37.S

2.W

93'
3142

11-B'

a,1a

4.4

u21

Bfr
24.21

t.6
6Z

m
MM

s1%'

fr'43t
$ffi

1211r

6?9
17%'

vwT
9.ffi
zwr
lZM'

ryW

BM

il.6

4.0
a.a

€.w
*a
1E.6

r8.0

18.m

140

r&m

18-m

cl

e

d

6

c7

@

@

c10

c11

c12

LOT C

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

4

t

I I

l
I

I

I

I
I

I

!

2.W
m a

163
I

ei
NI

;i
$l
tl

I

u
e.6
ooo
oU
=

a

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

\

\

"\

r64 5z o^1"'
-m

^ioU:

=

a

2 i
Fi

6

Line Table

ls€h

6-0

6.ff

6.S

6.m'

40
2N

es
&6
4fi'

kq
ilry5rcT

WffiE

w'yffi
M'817

M2ffi14

w1'IPm
NS're
M.re
Nl'Wru

Lr (R)

u(R)

B(R)

L4E)

6{R)

6{R)

!7(R)

B(R)

u(R)

a
&

6.m -+f- 1$.11- M'rc'Ela.of

QUAKIE GLEN DRIVE
O

!:-rs&--
7'O

?*;
-

166
I

,i
a,

tl
Ni
'rl

Z z

167

B
ozUo166

+
a

o
J
J

h
r69

\

\
I

I
1

I

I

I

I

2

e
7a

2S

r70
I

I

I
I

0204040

--: SCII-E: l--40'

ir
t-

N
5m

171 M.re147.6
DROWSYWATER tg-.{uN 

wAY
FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307.02)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 - VILLAGE2

\

2 l- -tu 109 c
172 e 117

I
SEE SHEET 5 SEE SHEET 5 E i

SEE SHEET 5
A SUSIVSd OF LOf 2 tr TUT CERTAIN FW W lAS .WNI llM

PffiE 2 WGE LOT, FIE rcR rcM ONSLY 2,2019, N MK412 G WS
AT PAGE 7, SAWEMO@WRrc@S,

EINGAffiIdOFSEflil 16.TMSHP9rcRTH, NEE Es, M!,A,M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 4 OF 5SEE SHEFT 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS,
LEGEND AND REFERENCES

mmilff&il]rim ilE lmr6d4h,b1!,ulqm ur)arr

Page 171

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



SEE SHEET 4
1

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l

I

U
e.o
ooo
=FoU
=

I ro.+ 105/ o-B- -

t\

i
I

I

I
I

rc7 SEE SHEET 4
13

119

171
i! il

NS'm'E 147S o\, o

BN
118

l

9/L- -T _1 fl a I
O

I-

z
G

=-

MANGINI RANCH ---
PHASE 2. VILLAGE 7

418
114

LM. 5

173

+ ie
r*
rb

t"i

+

3
e.UF
3
o
=to

4
3
Uoo
e.
@
t
UY
I
@

s
Y,f
.r\E

e\* _ -!8l0{11a3{9q .g-r---

Curue Table

LsEb

7.G

m

fs
3g
5.8
4.S

Ti7

1t.g

95f

7&11'

1n8'

mof

&b
5'€S

maflr
safly
s?g
slrg
s'91?
n12
a1'1tu'

10'Q1E

2',1CU',

$'ff

1Sm'
T5n1'

3.4e1v

472fi

ro.0

20s

&.s
6.6

as'
m.6
20s

m0
s,@

r.0
@N

ss
ms

c1

c2

c3

a

6

s

c10

c11

c12

c13

c1a

t
2g

-\----
-x-

LOI 18 I LOT 19

,' LoT 18

4/2
B.M. 2

"--rff mf3ilfiy&$1psSM:1--40' 
ffi**ffi.",ffii:

FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307.02)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGEZ

A SUPM$il OFLOT2GTST CEKAIN FW WTILSMMNIMg
PffiE 2 WGE LOT, fED rcR Rrc@ ON $LY 2,2019, N MK412 G WS

aT PAe 7, STWEmO CAW RECmS,
EINGAffiiMOFSECNS 16.TMSHIP9XORTH.NE6ffiT,M!.A.M-

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFoRNIA

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 5 OF 5

2 iARGE rof

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, EASIS OF BEARINGS,
LEGEND ANO REFERENCES

-tx.,Gf

103
6,5S.t.

4.174S.F.
l0O A=s's5l

s\
6.SS.F. \

98\ 6.6s7 sF.

ma

\L{str

1U
4,46 $.

HaolfF
.133

5.4 S.F.

F17E.0

L=140

5.515 S.F.
11'

L=1737'

L.6.4'R42W

R=ft.m'
114

6,14S.F.

91.d

117
4,49 S.F.i

1

113
6,ffi Sf.

Fl

ld

t-

111
4.14S.F.

112
4JS gF.

109
4,815S.F.

145
5,97 S,F.

r55

Page 172

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 4

Mangini Ranch Phase 2YrlIage No. 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map

Page 173

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ffi_-fl
J-H+"Lj*,]
'.l-Fi

"_**-_
.d-"+*.

SEE RIGHT FOR VILLAGES 5 & 6

@

:Ar'*

-tl VILLAGES 5 & 6

- Vilhrc4

* t-n-,-

Irfir*ltffi!-#-fts

t^S
lf I.i

ii

h

6'

\-_i -

*s
I r/a. \, I

| 1u".1"11 I

jiJ__{

st
Jffi

\

SMALL LOT
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Ranch Phase 2
mcmv&sonPs

- . _.t,

t__*; rl

Page 174

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 2 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 175

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MAiYGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HTGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans and the final map
for the project. The approved
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with the grading and drainage
plans, the site and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the design guidelines.

The final map for Village 2 is in
substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(PN I 7-307) was approved by the City
Council on February 13,2018.
(Resolution No. 10069)

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

When
Required

c,t,M,B

Condition ofApproval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development Department
that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

2. Vicinity Map
3. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
4. Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,2017
5. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,2017
6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated December 15,201-l
7. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated December 15,2017
8. Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated December 15,2017
9. On-Site Infrastructure Phasing Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
10. On-Site Infrastructure Phasing Narrative, dated December 14,2017
I I . Preliminary Phased Off-Site Utility Plan, dated Septenrber, 201 7

I 2. Off-Site Infrastructure Triggers, dated December, 20 I 7

13. lnterim Off-Site lntersection Design, dated December 15,2017
14. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated December 15, 2017
I 5. Noise Mitigation Exhibit and Conceptual Wall and Fencing Exhibit, dated December I 5, 201 7

16. lnclusionary Housing Plan, dated September 26,2017
17. Parks and Open Space Ownership/I4aintenance Surnmary, dated Decernber 14,2017
I 8. Minor Administrative Modifi cation Exhibits
19. Folsom Ranch Central District Guidelines Addendum, dated December, 2017

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved for the development of a 545-r.rnit residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Condition
No.
I

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page I of6l

Page 176

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STJBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for the Village 2

subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the Community
Development Department. Crading and
construction commenced in this
subdivision in the Spring of2020.

Landscape and lrrigation plans for this
subdivision reviewed and approved prior
to the t'irst building permit issuance in the
subdivision.
The City Council approved the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Map on February 13,

2018. (Resolution No. 10069)

The Owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is
being conducted throughout construction
by the City and/or its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, r, M,

OG

M

Condition ofApproval

Plan Submixul
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with this approval and with
relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City ofFolsom.

ValidiU
This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four
months pursu:rnt to Section 16.16. I l0A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The
tenn ofthe approved Inclusionary Housing Plan shall track the term ofthe Vesting Small Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section l6.l6.l l0.A and 16.16.120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Project Design Guidelines shall
track the term of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Develooment Aereement.
Vesting Tentative Subtlivkion Map Approval
The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project shall be subject
to review and approval by the City Council.

Condition
No.

2

J

4.

Resolution No- 10069

Page 2 of6l

Page 177

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDWISTON PROJECT (pN t7-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE RON),NORTH OFWHTTEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS IIIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant is in compliance
with all plan area wide obligations. These
conditions of approval require certain
improvements during buildout of this
Tentative Map. The owner/applicant has
been required to construct these
improvements as needed and in
conjunction with the other subdivisions
under development. Crading and
construction in this subdivision
commenced in the Spring of2020.

The Final Map for Village 2 includes
street names chosen from the approved
list in this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD(EXPXB),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

CD (EXP)

When
Required

M

M

Condition ofApproval

Improvements in lhe PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines tbr the consiruction and final
completion of various improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area. The various improvements are outlined
and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,
201 4 and adopted by City of Folsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are
not limited to, the backbone inf'rastructure water (water reservoirs, water transmission mains. booster pump
stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanilary sewer (lift stations and fbrced mains) systems,
recycled water mains and associated inliastructure, roadway and transportation (future interchanges, major
arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (commrmity pool), parks, fire stations, municipal
services center, community library, etc The thresholds and timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to
be constmcted and completed based on number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of
residential units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall be reqr.rired to address these thresholds and
timelines as the project moves forward through the various developments stages and shall be subject to the
various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions of the PFFP, the ARDA and any amendment

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map:
Savannah Parkway, Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, Dandelion Lane, Golden Wave Drive, Gardner
Street, Persimmon Way, Sassafras Trail, Hackberry Lane, Arbor View Drive, Emerald Knoll Lane, Copper
Ridge Drive, Field View Trail, Eagle Ridge Lane, Spice Wood Court, Willow Grove Street, Cimarron Trail,
Vista Grande Drive, Sienna BlufTTrail, Lilac Circle, Bulterfly Ridge, Spring Harvest Trail, Bamwood Drive,
Barn Owl Drive, Triple Creek Way, Crooked Bed Trail, Deer Point CouG Blacktail Way, Willowick Lane,
Shadow Creek Circle, Dragonfly Way, Old Ranch Road, Whispering Brook Way, Shakers Ridge Way,
Quakie Glen Drive, Shale Rock Court, Wind River Range Lane, Owl Creek Drive, Drowsy Water Way,
Cackleberry Court, Quail Meadow Way, Tall Oaks Bend, Stone View Trail, Snapdragon Lane, Timberline
Meadow Way, Trails End, Broken Oak Lane, Bifterroot Lane.

Condition
No.

5

6.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 3 of6 I

Page 178

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT GN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US TIIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfred?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition. The
subdivision improvement agreement will
be executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The Owneriapplicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit for this subdivision in the
Spring of 2020. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is

conducted throughout construction by the
City and/or its Consultants to verily
comnliance-

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

oc

Condition ofApproval

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agents. oficers and
employees lrom any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, oflicers or employees to
attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies, depanments, commissions,
agents, officers, employees, or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is
brought within the time period provided therefbre in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable
statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notif the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lfthe City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense,
the owner owneriapplicant shall not thereafter be responsible to det'end, indemnily and hold harmless the City
or its agents, officers, and employees, plrsuant to this condition. The City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense ofany such claim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

r The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any seftlement ofsuch claim, action or
proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The owner/applicant's obligations
under this condition shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this
project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tenlalive Suhtlivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS) as amended by the
Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment CEQA Addendum, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50
Specific Plan Revised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Altemative CEQA Addendum as well as compliance
with the mitigation measures in the South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Project Mitigated
Negative Declaration for those portions ofMangini Ranch Phase 2 that are included as part ofthe South of
U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnliastructure Project.

Condition
No,

7

8.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 4 of6 I

Page 179

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATryE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT
Yes

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement.

The owner has funded and participated in
a MMRP reporting program performed by
the City's consultant (Helix) and/or stalf
throughout the course ofgrading and
construction-

The owner provided onsite security
during construction and has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines into landscaping
plans at intersections

The owner has paid all current taxes and
lees associated with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (P)

PD

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

OG

c,t,B

OG

Condition of Approval

ARDA md Anendments
The orvner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Developnrent Agreement and any approved amendments thereafter by and between the City
and the owner/applicant ofthe project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owneriapplicant shall participate in a mitigation rnonitoring and reporting program pursunt to CiO,
Council Resolution No.2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting
measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS, the South of50 Backbone
lnfrastructure Project MND, the Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to
the FPASP EIR/EIS, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Revised Proposed Off-
Site Water Facility Altemative Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in order to nritigate or avoid significant elfects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure
column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., stafT and
consultant time).

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be constructed around
the perimeter of construction areas.

Securiry measures fbr the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

a

o Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows. block line-of-sight at intersections or screen
overhead lishtine.

Taxes ani Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the rate and amount
required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. I to the Amended and Restated Tier I

Develooment Ameement.

Condition
No.

9.

10.

l1

12.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 5 of6l

Page 180

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MAI\GINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN t73W)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF' WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATryE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner has paid all taxes and fees
associated with this suMivision and filed
a tax segregation request for applicable
taxes.
The OwneriApplicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance ofbuilding permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside
services for any type oflegal issues for
this subdivision. lf at any time during the
development of this subdivision, any
outside legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
conlorm to this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (P), PW
PK

CD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

B

OG

Condition of Approval

Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or file
necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impacl Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area developmenl impact fees in
place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan
(PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The
owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact Ges in
effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan lnfrastructr"rre Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,
Trarsportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,
Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reseruations or other exactions imposed on this project will begin
on the date offinal approval ( February 13, 201 8), or otherwise shall be governed by the terms of
Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the f'ee rate set forth in the PFFP and the
ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project" including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements
and/orotherdocumentationfortheproject. lftheCityutilizestheservicesofsuchoutsidelegalcounsel,the
City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly
rates, and the owner/applicant shallreimbuse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and
documented by the City lor such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion ofthe
CityAttorney,tosubmitadeposittotheCityfortheseservicespriortoinitiationoftheservices. The
owner/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless ofwhether a
deposit is required.

Condition
No.
13.

14.

l5

ResolutionNo. I0069
Page 6 of6l

Page 181

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHEMANGTNTRANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT GN l7-3OA
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE R(rcK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OT US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building
permit
issuance in
the
subdivision.

Comments

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing services for the development
of this subdivision. The City has
collected deposits from the
orvner/applicant in advance ofsuch work
for these services.
The owner/applicant will submit
landscape and streetscape plans to the
Community Development Department.
The Community Development
Department will verify that the landscape
and streetscape plans include the required
wall, lences and gates and that these
improvements are in compliance with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

B

Condition ofApproval

Consultant Semices
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized design review
or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside
consultant selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for
actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Crading Plan, Final
Map, improvement plans. or besinnins insoection. whichever is applicable.
ll/alls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall be subject to
review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

Condition
No-

t6

t7

Resolution No. 10069
Page 7 of6l

Page 182

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



cofiDrTroNs oF APPRoVAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOFPLACERYILLE RON),NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS IIIGIITYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner has submitted and obtained
approval by the City ofa phasing plan for
Development Phase 1 of the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, which includes Village
2. The following addresses the
improvements necessary to serve Village
1.

Alder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village 2
subdivision-

Roadway improvements to provide access
to the Village 2 subdivision are being
constructed with the approved Village 2
improvement plans and the approved
Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-site
lmprovement Plans. These roadway
improvements include East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These
improvements have been under
construction since the Spring of2019. It is
expected that the Village 2 subdivision
improvements will be complete in the Fall
of202l.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase I (Villages 1,2,7) Plan
The owner/applicant shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map with each applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. Alder Creek Parkway (East Bidwetl Street to Placerville Road)

r One lane oftravel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing inrprovements
being constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)

o Intersection and median pocket improvements are described in lollowing three phases

East Bidwell Street (Alder Creek Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch
Phase I Subdivision Project)
r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing-improvements

constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)
r lntersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street includingtum lanes (as shown on

Attachment I l/Off-Site lnfrastructure Triggers, December-20l7/Required Prior to First Building
Permit)
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah

Parkway with full access.

o SouthboLmd Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and
one left-tum lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and I 00 feet of vehicle
storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared
thn/right-tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared lelVright-
tum lane, and a striped out left+um pocket with a 12S-foorlong taper and 60 feet ofvehicle
storage.

Condition
No.
18.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 8 of6l

Page 183

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



coNDlrloNs oF APPRoVAL FOR THE MANCTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN t7-3m)
WESTOFPLACERYILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR. PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition ofApproval

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary ofthe project site, East Bidwell Sreet
shall be constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half segment" of its uhimate
configuration. This two-lane segment shall have a striped 2-tbot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califbrnia Manual of Unitbrm TrafIc Control Devices
(MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound lefl+urn pocket shall
be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figure 405-2A, or
similar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a raised median curb.

a Intersection of OId Ranch Way and East Bidwell Street including tum lanes
o Control: All-Way StopSign control at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch

Way with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane and one
left-tum lane-

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/righr
tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Old Ranch Way: One shared left/right-tum
lane.
Village 7 EntranceiExit on East Bidwell Street

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 7 exit to East Bidwell Street.
o Access to Village 7 lrom East Bidwell Street limited to right-turns in and right-turns out

only. Measures to enforce the right-rurn in and righrtunr out restriction at this location shall
be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Depanment.
Frontage Improvements on East Bidwell Street

o Frontage lmprovements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping along the east side
ofEast Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkrvay to the southem project boundary with the
Mangini Ranch Phase I Subdivision project.

a

a

Condition
No.
l8

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 9 of6l

Page 184

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



coiYDrTIoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI\GINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROJECT (pN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITf, ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTVE STJBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

lmprovements to Savannah Parkway will
be constructed along the Village 2
frontage and are included in the Village 2

subdivision improvement plans.

Additional Improvements to Savannah
Parkway east of the westerly Village 2
boundary, the entrance to Village 2 on
Westwood Drive and Westwood Drive
along the Village 2 boundary to Old
Ranch Way including the street frontage
of the future Fire Station on Westwood
Drive are being constructed with the
approved improvement plans for the
Village 2 subdivision. These
improvements are expected to be
complete in the Fall of 2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

. Savannah Parkway (East Bidwell Sheet East Bidwell Street to the eastem edge
ofopen Space Lots I and L)
o One lane of travel in each direction and a landscaped median of varying widths.
r Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Westbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One through lane, one right-turn lane, and one left-tum lane. The right-turn pocket will have
al25-foot-longtaperand2l0feetofvehiclestorage. Theleft-tumlanewill haveal25-foot-
long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One sharedthrough/right-turn lane and one left-tum lane. The left-turn lane will have a 125-

foot-long taper with 60 feet of vehicle storage.
o Northbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Westwood Drive:

One sharedthrough lane/right-tum lane and one left-turn lane. The left+um lane will have a

12S-foot-longtaperwith60tbetofvehiclestorage. A60-foorlongtaperwillbeprovidedfor
the right-tum movement.

o Village I Entrance/Exit and Turn Pockets
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village I exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Westbound left-tum pocket into Village I entrance from Savannah Parkway with a 125-foot-

. fl:b:fi:i:i-:3ff::[f]t;"'frfi1'..,nwayiViilage r intersection *i,r., rzs-fuot-rong
taper and 60 fbet ofvehicle storage.

o Frontrage lmprovements on Savannah Parkway
o Frontage lmprovements along the southern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter,

sidewalk, medians, and landscaping along rvith the remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway sections K and Kl to the eastem edge ofopen Space Lots I and J as shown on
the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

. Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch Phase I , including the Alder
Creek Tributary creek crossing)
o One lane oltravel in each direction
. Frontage improvements on Westwood Drive including curb, gutteq sidewalk, landscaping,

medians along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, Vl and
V-2 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

,olution No. 10069

Condition
No.
18.

Cont.

Re

Page 185

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



coriDITIoNs oI' APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PTTASE 2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT GN r7-30A
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AI\ID SOUTH OFUS IIIGIIWAYSO

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

lmprovements to Savannah Parkway will
be constnrcted along the Village 2
frontage and are included in the Village 2
subdivision improvement plans.

Additional Improvements to Savannah
Parkway east of the westerly Village 2
boundary, the entrance to Village 2 on
Weswood Drive and Wesnvood Drive
along the Village 2 boundary to Old
Ranch Way including the street frontage
of the future Fire Station on Westwood
Drive are being constructed with the
approved improvement plans for the
Village 2 subdivision. These
improvements are expected to be
complete in the Fall of 2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

c,r,M

Condition of Approval

Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
o Onelaneoftravelineachdirection(TheEnclaveatFolsomRanchSubdivisionproject(PN l6-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
. Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the intersection of Westwood Drive and Alder Creek
Parkway with full access.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One shared
through./right+urn lane, and one left-tum lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet of
vehicle storage.

o Norttrbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Westwood Drive: One shared
through/right-tum lane, and one leti-tum lane with a 125-foot long taper and 2 l0 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-turn movement.

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkrvay: One through lane, one
righrtum lane and one left-turn lane.

o lntersection of Old Ranch Way and Westwood Drive including turn lanes
o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive liom Old Ranch Way: One shared through/righr

tum lane, and one left+um lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from Westwood Drive: One shared through/right-

tum lane, and one left+um lane with a I 25-tbot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
r Frontage lmprovements on Westwood Drive

o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with
the remainder of paving required to complete the roadway section K2 as shown on the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative SuMivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (East Bidwell Street to Westwood Drive)
o Onelaneoftravelineachdirection(TheEnclaveatFolsomRanchSubdivisionproject(PN 16-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
. Frontage improvements along the southem side including curb, gutter and sidewalk and

landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section S and S I
as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.
18.

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page I I of6l

Page 186

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAr\GrNr RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROTECT GN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OT WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AITD SOUTH OF US IIIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Underground water, sanitary sewer, storrn
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part of the
roadway construction to serve Village 2,
Hydro-modification Basin l9 has been
included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be
completed prior to the issuance ofany
building permits in Village 2.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 2
subdivision.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Communitv Park East.

Responsible
Department

cD (E).
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition ofApproval

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to suppo( the particular phase by the City Engineer.
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. lf sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase.

. Hydromodification Basins No. l9 and No. 23 shall be constructed with Phase I, unless already
consfucted by Others.

o Trails in Open Space
. No trails within Phase 1

o Park Grading
. Community Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase I grading. Grading of the park will

be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.
18.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page l2 of6l

Page 187

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



cotrDITIoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVI$ON PROJECT (PN 17-304
WEST OF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition for
Savannah Parkway are not required to
provide access and utilities to the Village
2 subdivision.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way are included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of 2020 and will be complete
and ready for acceptance in the Fall of
2021.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been consfructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 2 (Wllages 3,4,8, and Lots C & D)Plan
Developer shall construct the tbllowing improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Developrnent Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways
shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. Savannah Parkway (Eastem edge ofOpen Space Lots I and L to SMUD Substation)

r One lane of travel in each direction and median
o Village 3 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 3 exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Eastbound left+um lane from Savannah Parkway into Village 3 entrance with l25-foorlong

taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter

and sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park Frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

. Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
o One lane oftravel in each direction
. Intersection of OId Ranch Way and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from Westwood Drive: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left+um lane with a I 25-fbot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage. A
60-foot-long taper will be provided for the rightturn movement.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-
tum lane, and one left-tum lane with a I 25-fbot long taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.

r Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Soutlrbound Approach to Savannah Parkway ltom Westwood Drive: One shared

tlrrough/right+urn lane, and one left-tum lane with a I 25-foot long taper and 90 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-tum movement.

Condition
No.
t9.

Resolution No. 10069
Page l3 of6l

Page 188

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RAI\CH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN t7307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCK ROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition for
Savannah Parkway are not required to
provide access and utilities to the Village
2 subdivision.

The roadway improvements to Wesfwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way are included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of 2020 and will be complete
and ready lor acceptance in the Fall of
2021.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition of approval fbr the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

. Frontage lmprovements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage improvements along the western side of Westwood Drive including cuxb, gutter and

sidewalk median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the
roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (Westwood Drive to Village 4)
o One lane oftravel in each direction
e Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median and landscaping along with

remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shorvn on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

r Park & School frontage including curb, gutter, and l0-foot-wide sidewalk with remainder of
paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map. Park flontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placewitle Road)
o One lane of travel in each direction and median (Existing travel lanes on Alder Creek Parkway

constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone lmprovements)
r Village 8 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Westbound lefltum lane from Alder Creek Parkway into Village 8 enrance with 125-foor
long taper and 60 leet ofvehicle storage.

r Intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway (as shown on Attachment I l/Otf-
Site Infiastrucrure Triggers, Decenrber-2017/Required Prior to 236'h Building Permit)
o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidrvell Street left-tum, westbound

Alder Creek Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-turn overlap.
U-Tums prohibited.

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and
two left-tum lanes, with a 300-foot-long single lane lefl+urn pockel excluding tapers fbr the
most easterly of the left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and
one shared thru/right{urn lane with a striped 500-foot long right-tum pocket excluding tapers
fbr the shared thru/rieht-tum lane.

I

Condition
No.
l9

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 14 of6l

Page 189

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAtlGtNt RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROJECT (pN t7-3O7)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHICI{WAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATWE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. lt is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
op€rational in the Fall of202l. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane
and one left-turn lane, with a 200-tbot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the
second receiving lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek
Parkway and the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-fooru,ide median at Alder Creek
Parkway that tapers back to match the existing four-lane arterial segment at the eastbound
U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East Bidwell Street shall be constnrcted as a two-lane divided
arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised
median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the two-lane half segment. Alder
Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a
two-lane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

Frontage Improvements on Alder Creek Parkway
o Frontage improvements along the southern side of Alder Creek Parkway including curb,

grrtter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section C I as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

o

lntersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road
r Prior to issuance of the 28 I st building permit. the owner/applicant shall be responsible tbr either

Option A or Option B below as follows:
o Option A:

The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate
and signalize the East Bidwell StreetiWhite Rock Road intersection: [f the proposed JPA
project at this location is fully funded and construction is underway by the time the 281 st
building permit is issued, the project shall pay the Sacramento County Transponation
Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

Condition
No.

l9

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 15 of6l

Page 190

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROIECT (pN r7-3O7)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF'SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSIIIGIIWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
constnrction. lt is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Fall of202l. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Undergromd water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
rvill be constructed as a part of the
roadway constmction to serve Village 2,
Hydro-modification Basin I t has been
included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be
completed prior to the issuance of any
building permits in Village 2.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 2

subdivision.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
furure Communiry Park East.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

C,I, M

Condition ofApproval

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidrvell Street/White Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch
Phase I improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell
StreeVWhite Rock Road intersection is not fully f'unded and under construct'ion prior to
issuances ofthe 28 lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize
the existing intersection with improvements described in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini
Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase I improvements at this location
consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound right turn lane
consisting of 3 I 5 f-eet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storage lengh, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along
westbound White Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a fiee right-turn
lane consisting of3l5 feet ofdeceleration length plus 50 feet olstorage lenglh, excluding
appropriate tapers, and a 300-foot receiving lane excluding appropriate tapea along
northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA cunently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and
signalization of the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to
begin acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 20 I 8, and begin construction during the
summer of20l 9. The projected absorption Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project
estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometirne in the second
quarter o12020. Option A above is the preferred improvement, Option B would be a

throwaway improvement.

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deerned appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
I The proposed trail within Lot I open space will be graded with Village 3
. The proposed trail within Lot H open space adjacent to the school will be graded with Village 4

o Park Grading

olution No1 tO$gmmunity Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 2 grading. Crading of the park will
e l6 of6l be completed in subsequenl phases.

Condition
No.
19.

Cont.

Rer

Pal

Page 191

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASn 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE R(rcK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE ST'BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village 2 subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

c,l, M

Condition ofApproval

Development Phase i (Villages 5 and 6, and Lots B, F, and G)
Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways
shallbe constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. East Bidwell Street (Savannah Parkway to the Alder Creek Parkway)

r lntersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on
Attachment I I /Off-Site lnfrastructure Triggers, December-20 I 7/Required Prior to 496th
Building Permit)
o Control: Signal control with split phasing.
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway fiom East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and

one left-turn lane with a 100-foorlong letlrum pocket excluding tapers for 0re left-turn lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway lrom East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-
tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street fiom Savannah Parkway: One right-turn lane,
and one left+urn lane with a 60-foot left+unr pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street
shall be constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half-segment" ofits ultimate
configuration. This nvo-lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califomia Manual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be
developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figure 405.2A, or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

o Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with
remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section I as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.
20.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page l7 of6l

Page 192

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN U-307)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STJBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satis{ied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village 2 subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Savannah Parkway (SMUD Substation to Grand Prairie Road)
o One lane oftravel in each direction and a landscaped nredian olvarying widths.
o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Crand Prairie Road including tum lanes

o Northbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared
througlvright-tum/leti-rurn lane.

o Southbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared
through/right-turn lane and one left-turn lane. The left-turn lane will have a 125-

tbot-long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
. Westbound approach to Savannah Parkway llom Orand Prairie Road: One

shared righr-tum lane and one left-turn lane.

o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofSavannah Parkw'ay including
curb, gutter, sidewalk median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving
required to complete the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

o Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road)
o One lane of travel in each direction with median
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes
o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Placerville Road: One shared

through/right-tum lane, and one left-tum lane with a 125-foot longtaper and 60 feet
ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Placerville Road including tum lanes
o Southbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-

tum lane.
. Eastbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One

shared through,/left -ttrm la ne.

o Village 6 Entrance/Exit on Westwood Drive
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 6 exit to Westwood Drive. Northbound

Approach to Village 6 entrance from Westwood Drive:
o One shared through/righrnrn lane. Southbound Approach to Village 6 entrance from

Westwood Drive: One shared through/lefl-tum lane
o Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with

olutionNo. 10069 remainderofpavingrequiredtocompletetheroadwaySectionsU,U-2,andVlasshownon
e 18 of 6l the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.
20

Cont.

Re
Pai

Page 193

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FIOR THE MANCINI RAI\ICH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I7-3,VI)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKBOAD,EAST OFSCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGH}YAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATryE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

These improvements in this condition are
not required to provide access and utilities
to the Village 2 subdivision. The required
improvements to Placerville Road at the
intersection of White Rock Road will be

completed with future phase in the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 subdivision

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
r Village 5 Entrance/Exit on Alder Creek Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 5 exit to Alder Creek Parkway.
o Eastbound Approach to Village 5 entrance from Alder Creek Parkway: Left-tum lane with

12S-foot-long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofAlder Creek Parkway including curb,

gutter, sidewallq median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section C1 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of Placerville Road and White Rock Road
r Prior to the 496ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left-turns from Placerville Road to eastbowrd White Rock Road by construction of a

raised median on Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White
Rock Road.

o Utility Infrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent rvith the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate and

necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and utility

phasing may change. Ifsub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what roadway
and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
. The proposed trail within Community Park East, including the connection with Mangini Ranch Phase

I, will be graded with Phase 3

o Park Grading
. Community Park East grading will be completed.

Condition
No.

20

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page l9 of6l

Page 194

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJEC]T GN T7.307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGT{WAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all Righa
of Entry", construction easements and
grant deeds for all off-site improvements
prior to commencement of grading. All
rights-of-entry are on file with the
Community Development Department.

During the course ofgrading and
construction for this suMivision no mine
shalts or nrnnels were located or
discovered.

The owner/applicant has jointly
participated with the adjacent property
owner (Enclave at Folsom Ranch) for the
raffic control, planning and construction
of roadway improvenrents to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway and
Placerville Road. The improvements to
Alder Creek Parkway, East Bidwell
Street, Savanah Parkway, Old Ranch Way
and Westwood Drive are expected to be

completed in the Fall of 2021 .

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

G

G

c

Condition of Approval

Off-site improvements / Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or control ofthe
owner/applicanl all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, apermanent easement shall be obtained and provided to
the City. All rights of entry, construction easements, either permanent or temporary and other easements

shall be obtained as set forrh in Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all
affected parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, wlrere applicable, prior to
annroval of gradins and-/or imnrovement nlans.

Mine Shajl Renediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and

water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, rvith specific recommendations for
the sealing, filling, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable health, safety and engineering standards.
Recommendations shall be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans

shall be reviewed and approved bv the Citv prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Traffic Control Plan
Prior to construction, a TralTic Control Plan tbr roadways and intersections affected by construction shall be

prepared. The Tratfic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply with requirements in the
encroachment permits issued by the City of Rancho Cordova. Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any
other local agencies, including but not limited to the City, if applicable. The Trafic Control Plan to be

prepared by the project construction contracto(s) shall, at minimum, include the tbllowing measures:

o Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and
advanced notice to drivers through the provision ofconstruction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traflc llow past the lay down area and site access when fbasible.
. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commut€ hours (7 a.nt. to 8

a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
. A minimum 7Z-hour advance notice ofaccess restrictions fbr residents, businesses, and local emergency

response agencies. This shall include the identification ofalternative routes and detours to enable for the
avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

r A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction throughout
the construction period. This inlormation will be posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or
at Citv Hall and will be uodated on a monthlv basis.

Condition
No.

2l

22.

1)

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 20 of6l

Page 195

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAMTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJACT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGI{WAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

I}IPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMBNTS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and
copies are available from the Community
Deve looment Deoartment
The City and/or the Owner obtained a
Section 401 Water Quality certification
for the backbone and project specific
improvements. All required measures
were implemented prior to grading and
construction in the Sprins of 20 I 9.

The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations is on file with
Community Development DeDartment.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for rhis
subdivision.
The Cornmunity Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans lor this
subdivision. The improvement plans and
the required improvements are being
constructed in accordance with the current
City Standards and Specifications.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

CD (E)

cD (E) PW

CD (E)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

c, l

G

c

M

I

Condition of Approval

State and Federul Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said
permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview prior to approval ofany
eradins or imorovement olan.
W ate r Q u al i 4t C e rtifi cati o n
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 40 I of the Clean Water Act is required before issuance of
the record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before construction in any areas
containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water quality certification for the project. Any
measures required as part of the issuance of water qual ity certification shall be implemented pursuant to the
permit conditions.
Landslitle /Slope Fail ure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engirreer during the grading activities to identify
existinglandslidesandpotentialslopefbilurehazards. Thesaidengineershallbenotifiedamininrumoftwo
days prior to any site clearing or grading to fbcilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the fleld.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary to serve any
and all phases oldevelopment shall be reviewed and approved by the Cornmunity Development Department
prior to approval of a Final Map.
Stsndard Constructio n Specifi cations and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided in accordance with the
latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Specilications and Details andthe Desien and
Procedures Manual and Improvemenl Slandards.

Condition
No.
24.

25.

26.

27

28.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 21 of6l

Page 196

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Commenb

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastuchfe within the
street right of way or within existing
public water, sewer and public utility
easements for this subdivision.

Responsible
Departurent

cD (E)

When
Required

I

Condition ofApproval

Water and Sewer Inltasracture
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way. In the event that
a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right of way,
such as through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be met;

o The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
e An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations, maintenance and

replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the entire water and"/or sewer line
alignment.

r In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on private residential
property.

. The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be separately metered
per City of Folsom Standard Construction Saecilications and Details.

No.
Condition

29.

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page22 of6l

Page 197

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSTON PROJECT (pN t7-3W
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGITVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a Lighting
Plan for all backbone roadways and
subdivisions in accordance with the
Design Cuidelines and City Standards for
Sneet Lighting. A copy ofthe lighting
plans are available from the Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated with
all public utilities that will provide service
to the subdivision. Bonding for the
construction of the joint trench f-acilities
to serve this subdivision are provided in
the subdivision improvement agreement
lor this suMivision.

Responsible
D€partment

cD (P)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

I

M

Condition of Approval

Lighting PIan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Departnrent. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines:

o Shield or screen lighting t'ixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

r Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed tbr construction activities, nighttime sporting
activities, and./or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;

o For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures that are ofunusually
high intensity or that blink or flashl

. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral,
earthtoned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in
the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby
roadways; and

o Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in the Specific
Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used
on sisnase should be directed to lieht only the sien face with no offsite elare.

afilily Coorulination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project rvith the
various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PC&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utiliry service prior to approval of all final maps,

Condition
No.

30.

3l

Resolution No. 10069
Page 23 of6l

Page 198

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



cof{DlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTrSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDWISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has reconstmcted a
portion of East Bidrvell Street (formerly
Scott Rd) to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Dept. No
existing improvements were existing as
part of this subdivision.

All utility lines below 69 kV have been
designed to be placed underground and
Public Utility Easements have been
dedicated on *re final map for this
subdivision.
The Owneriapplicant has completed the
infrastructure allowing for the water
meter fixed network system. Meters will
be furnished and installed during home
construction for each individual metered
connection.
The improvement plans for the
subdivision improvements and backbone
roadways provide vertical curbing as

required.
All Class Il bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and City
Standards and Specifi cations.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (PXB)

CD (EXP)

When
Required

r, oc

B

I

Condition ofApproval

R ep la cing H acardo us F acil ities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail lacilities along the site liontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project, shall be placed underground
within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost. The ow'neriapplicant shall dedicate to
SMUD all necessary underground easements fbr the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service
development of the proiect.

Water Meter Fked Network Syslen
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with the water meter
fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within the project.

Verlical Carb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is allowed shall
be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes shall be striped and the legends painted green. No parking shall be permitted within
the Class II bike lanes.

Condition
No.

32.

JJ.

34.

35.

36.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 24 of6l

Page 199

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN U-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD,AIYD SOUTH OFUS IIIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed the
subdivision and sound walls along East
Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway in
accordance with these conditions. The
sound walls in the required location and
height will be constructed as part ofthe
improvements tbr this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

When
RequiredCondition ofApproval

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on August 23,
2017, the following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department:

r Solid noise barriers or similar natural features (earthen berm, etc.) shall be required to reduce future
traffic noise levels to below the City of Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential
backyards. Barrier heights are specified relative to backyard elevations. The following barrier heights
and locations are required to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department (see Figure 2 in
the August 23,201'7 Assessment):

o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Highway 50
o I 0-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to East Bidwell Street
o 7-foot noise banier at residences adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway
o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Savannah Parkway

o Suitable materials for the traffic noise baniers shall include masonry and precast concrete panels. Other
materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use. The final
design, materials, and colors of the barriers shall be to the satisfaction of the Commr.urity Development
Departrnent.

e Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 Subdivision to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance
with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

r All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to East Bidwell Street from which the roadway
is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the specific
lots where upgrades are required.

r All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway from which the
roadway is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 30. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows tlre
specific lots where upgrades are required.

Condition
No.
5t

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page25 of6l

Page 200

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGNT RAI{CH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17.307j
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval prior to
the issuance ofa grading permit. Copies
of the Master Plans are available from the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Required

G. I

Condition ofApproval

Master Plan Updotes
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan, and

Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the approved master plans, if
applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a result ofthe proposed project. The updates to the

master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading

and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supponing the sizing, location, and timing ofthe
proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project develops in accordance with
the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site improvements to support development ofa
particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include

roadways to provide secondary access, water transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped
water system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and

infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure from
that shown on the approved master plan shall be permined unless and until the applicable master plan has

been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be nrodified to accommodate the

improvements identified in these studies to the satistbction of the City.

The ownerlapplicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements with
corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition olthe City of
Folsom
Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in nur-offunder post-development conditions.

Condition
No.
38.

ResolutionNo. 10069

Page 26 of6l

Page 201

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTrSION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in compliance
with the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have been
included on the approved grading and
public infiastructure plans to address this
condition. Compliance has been
monitored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

G, I

Condition ofApproval

Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that meet the
requirements of the water qulity standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP). and implement Best Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
consfiuction. Detailed infbrmation about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and
associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The owner/applicant shall
establish a baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be established tbr 2-
, 5-, and I O0-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards fbr
the stormwater system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be subrnitted to USACE and the City fbr their approval. Water quality and

detention basins shall be designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are
described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creeh Coyote
Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective
measures shall be implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without underraking corrective measures to meet the pertbrmance
standard.

Condition
No.
39

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 27 of6l

Page 202

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL TORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN U-307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF WHITEROCKROAD, EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGIITYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

FIRE DEPT REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The ownerlapplicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic on-
site cleaning and sweeping ofthe project
site. Compliance has been monitored
through construction inspection

The owner/applicant has submitted a Fuel
Modification Plan (FMP) and the City
Fire Department and the Community
Development Department has reviewed
and approved the plan. The FMP is for all
open space areas adjacent to residential
land uses adjoining the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (P), FD

When
Required

OG

G,I, M, B

Condition of Approval

Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible lbr litter control and sweeping ofall paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site stornr drains shall be cleaned immediately befbre the
cornmencement of the rainy season (Octob€r I 5).

Prepare fuel nodifi cation plan (FM P).
lf applicable, the owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent with the FPA Open Space

Management Plan to the City for review and preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior to any
Finaland/orParcelMap. Final approvaloftheplanbytheFireCodeOflicial shalloccurpriortotheissuance
ofa permit for ary new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist ofa set ofscaled plans showing
fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an
irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by one of the follou,ing: a
Califomia state licensed landscape architect. or state licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designed,
or an individual with expertise acceptable to the Fire Code Official. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site
easements for the required for the fuel modification buffer.

The orvner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel Modification Plan.
Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property owners. Proposed
changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the Fire Code Official for approval
orior to imolementation.

Condition
No.
40.

4l

Resolution No. 10069
Page 28 of6l

Page 203

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI\IGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDWISION PROJECT (PN T7.307)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTII OFUS HIGIIWAY50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and
received approval for all u,eather access
improvements and fire hydrants for the
entire subdivision. Building permits will
not b€ issued prior to these improvements
being completed to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department
and the Fire Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P). FD

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants betbre combustible materials are

allowed on any project site or other approved altemative method as approved by the Fire Code OfficiallFire
Chief. All-r,r,eather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided betbre
combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on any project site orother approved altemative
method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base ltom May I to September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate
trase from Ocrober to April 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Marshal.
. Commercial Fire-Florv with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the general

commercial portion ofthe project is determined to be 750 GPM f,or three hours. The reduced fire-flow
shall not be less than 1,000 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic sprinkler systems per Section
903.1.1 of the CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic
sprinkler systems per Section 903.3.1.2 of the CFC.

o Residential Fire-Flow ,,vith Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the proposed
residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 CPM for one hour.

. All public sfeets shall meet City ofFolsom Street Standards unless an alternative is specitically included
within this approval.

o The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 t'eet in accordance with the Folsom Fire
Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the plans are dead ends
greater than 500 feet. In such cases, a second emergency access will be required.

r All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before
combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of
compacted AB liom May I to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB frorn October I to April 30

r The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1.500 occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition
No.
42.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 29 of6l

Page 204

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI\IGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDryISION PROJECT (PN U-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROA.D, AND SOUTII OF US HIGTIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit in the
subdivision.

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant will submit the
landscape and inigation plans for this
subdivision and the Community
Development Department will review and
approve the landscape and irrigation plans
prior to issuance ofthe tint building
permit in the subdivision. The landscape
and irrigation improvements are bonded
for in the subdivision improvement
agreement. In accordance with long
established City policy, the landscape and
irrigation improvements for the
subdivision are required to be complete
prior to the first certificate ofoccupancy
in the subdivision. The long established
Citl policy related to building permits
and landscape and irrigation issuance and
timing is contrary to this condition.
However, the Community Development
Departrnent will verifu compliance with
the lons established Cin oolicv.
Landscaping and irrigation plans for the
Village 2 suMivision frontage on East
Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive
are being constructed with the subdivision
improvements for Village 2 and are

bonded for the strbdivision improvement
agreement for Village 2.

Responsible
Department

cD(P), PW

cD (P). PW

When
Required

B,M

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect and approved
by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit or the Small Lot Final Map, whichever occurs
first. Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and deails, and shall comply with all State

and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pe*aining to water conservation and
outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom PIan Area Specific Plan where
applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water ef'ficient requirements as adopted by the
State of Califomia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time
the City of Folsom adopts its orvn Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant
shall comply with any new ordinance. Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to the most
current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified tree care
professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall
not be allowed. Specialty-sryle pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape
plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. Landscaping installed in
open spaces located between tiers of lots shall be chosen for resistance to fire and limited f-uel production.
Furthermore, the owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Owneriapplicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage

and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the
Maneini Ranch Phase 2 oroiect.
Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when the adjoining
road or lots are constructed.

Condition
No.
43.

44.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 30 of6l

Page 205

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part of the City
staffreport accompanying the final map
for Citv Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to execute
the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval of
the final
The owner/applicant has executed an
Inclusionary Housing Agreement with the
City. The agreement allows the
owner/applicant to provide an inlieu fee
assigned to each building permit in the
subdivision. The inlieu housing f'ee will
be paid at the time of btrilding permit

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (PxE)

When

M

MThe Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the Inclusionary Housing
Agreement approved by the Ciry Attorney shall be executed prior to recordation of the fint Small-Lot Final
Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

Condition of Approval

S ubdivision I mp rove ment Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision improvement
agreement with the City, identifoing all required improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed
phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to the City. guaranteeing
construction of the improvements.

WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKRON),EAST OFSCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUS HIGINYAY 50
COIYDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN t7-3W

SMALL.LOT TENTA
Condition

No.

45.

46.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page3l of6l

Page 206

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN t7-3W
WESTOFPLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AI\[D SOUTH OFUS HIGIIVYAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided copies
of their proposed CC&R's, which contain
provisions in accordance with Items # I -5
Iisted in this condition ofapproval. The
Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the C.C. & R.'s
and verified that they include the required
disclosures.

Responsible
Department

CD (P) PK

When
Required

M

Condition of Approval

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department ofReal Estate Public Report

l) Futurepublicparksandpublicschoolsarelocatedinrelativelycloseproximitytotheproposed
subdivision, and that the public parks may include f-acilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime spons lighting that may generate
lighting impacs during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic

3) The collecting, digging, or removal ofany stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the Mather Airport tlight path and that overflight
noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile ofan on- or off-site area zoned or wed for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written disclosure from the transferor, in a
form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned flor agricultural uses
within one rnile ofthe subject property being transfened.

Condition
No.

4'7

Resolution No. 10069
Page 32 of6l

Page 207

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAI\IGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN T7-307'
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AIYD SOUTH OFUS ItrGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a 12.5'
PUE along backbone roadway utility
corridors as well as intemal streets within
the subdivision.

There is no phasing proposed for the
Village 2 final map.

The owner/applicant (or its previors
owner) provided all necessary public
uti'lity easements, grant deeds, offers of
dedication or temporary construction
easements required to build all ofthe
required Backbone Infrastructure needed
to serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder within the Large Lot Final Map
or bv separate instrument.
The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction of the City
Engineer. The required benchmarks are in
place and currently in use.

The Final Map includes an easement that
allows for the construction and
maintenance of centralized mail delivery
boxes.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

M

M

Condition ofApproval

Public Utility Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements tbr underground f'acilities on properties adjacent
to the streets. A mininrum of twelve and one-half-foot ( 12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground t-acilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacitic Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated
adjacent to all public street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The rvidth of the public utility easements
adiacent to public rieht of wav mav be reduced with orior aDDroval fiom oublic utilitv comoanies,
Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the satisf'action
of the Community Development Department.
Bac kbo ne I nfrastruclure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the owner/applicant shall provide fully
executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone Infrastructure to serve the
project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable oft'ers of dedication and temporary consruction easements.
All required easements as listed necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchnarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in tlre vicinity ofthe off-site Backbone
lnffastructure as directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks
shall be provided by the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 nronths
from the dale ofapproval ofthe vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions fbr the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base forthe placement ofany centralized mail
deliveryunit. Specificationsandlocationofsuchbaseshallbedeterminedpursuanttotheapplicable
requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with
due consideration for street light location, traffic safety, security. and consumer convenience.

Condition
No.
48

49

s0.

5l

52.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 33 of6l

Page 208

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F1OR THE MANGINI RANCH PIIASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN l7-3(n)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTII OFWHITE R(rcKROAD,EAST OFSCOTT ROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGIIWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISTON MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
rvillbe
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
nermit-

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Depanment will require the copies of the
recorded final map to be submitted prior
to approval of the first building permit in
the subdivision-

The Communiry Development
Department will require the copies of the
recorded final map to be submitted to the
Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
prior to approval ofthe hrst building
permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuance of
the first buildins permit.

Responsible
DepBrtment

CD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

When
Required

B

B

Condition ofApproval

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department. The exception to this
requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community Development Department, building
permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owneriapplicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School
District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Condition
No.

53.

54.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 34 of6l

Page 209

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has not submitted a
Design Review application at this time.
The Planning Commission will evaluate a
future application for conformance with
the Folsom Ranch Central District
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will present the
Design Review approval for residential
units in this subdivision to the Planning
Commission prior to issuance of a
building permit.

Responsible
Departnetrt

cD (P)

When
Required

B

Condition ofApproval

Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units within the subdivision, the owner/applicant
shall obtain Design Review and/or Plarured Development approval from the Planning Commission for all
residences to be built within the subdivision. Ifthe architecture is not consistent with the Folsom Ranch
Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modi$ the plans or apply for a modification to
the Design Guidelines to be reviewed by the Planning Commission.

Daign Rniew Approval
No.

Condition

55.

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page 35 of6l

Page 210

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINT RANCH PHASB 2 SUBDWISION PROJECT (pN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

TRAFFIC. ACCESS. CIRCULATION. AND PARKING REOUIREMENTS
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant is currently
constructing the required intersection
improvements for the Village 2

subdivision. The required improvements
are included on either the approved
Enclave at Folsom Ranch Ofl-Site
Improvement Plans or the approved
Village 2 Improvement Plans. These
improvements are under construction and
bonded for in the subdivision
improvement agreement.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approval

East Bidrvell StreetiSavannah Parkw'av
Prior to issuance of the first building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for configuring the East

Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway Intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savarmah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and one left+um
lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foorlong taper, and I 00 feet of vehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared leff/right+um lane,
and a striped out left-nrm pocket with a I 25-tborlong taper and 60 feet of vehicle storage.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street fi'orn Savannah Parkway
w'ith full access,

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern bourrdary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half segment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south olOld Ranch Way, consislent with the
Califomia Manual of Uniform Tralfic Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3,{-107 (CA), or sirnilar
standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design
Manual (HDM) Ficure 405-2A. or similar standard. Savannah Parkwav shall have a raised median curb.

Condition
No.

56.

ResolutionNo. I0069
Page 36 of6l

Page 211

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 236th
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the traffic signal plans for the proposed
signal at the intersection of East Bidwell
Street and Alder Creek Parkway. The
traffic signal is expected to be complete
and operational in the Spring of2022.
The Commwrity Development
Department is monitoring building permit
issuance in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
development to verifu completion of the
signal prior to issuance ofthe 236d
building permit.

cD (E)

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkwav
Prior to issuance ofthe 236ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for expanding and
signalizing the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway Intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One tluu-lane, and two left-
tum lanes, with a 300-foot-long single lane left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the most easterly ofthe
left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and one shared
thru/right-tum lane with a striped 500-foot long right-turn pocket excluding tapers for the shared
thru/right-tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-turn lane and one
left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the leftturn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the second receiving
lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o Control: Sigralize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-tum, westbund Alder Creek
Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right+urn overlap. U-Turns prohibited.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and
the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back
to match the existing fourlane arterial segment at the eastbound U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East
Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a two-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old
Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
twoJane halfsegment described in the East Bidwell Sfieet/Savannah Parkway Condition No. 57 above.
Alder Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a wo-
lane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

57

Resolution No. 10069
Page 37 of6l

Page 212

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



YesThe required improvements to the
intenection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
op€rational in the Fall of202l. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

CD (E)B

East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road
Prior to issuance ofthe 28lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either Option A or
Option B below as follows:

o Option A:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority QPA) project proposes to relocate and signalize
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection: If the proposed JPA project at this location is fully
funded and construction is underway by the time the 28 I st building permit is issued, the project shall pay

the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch Phase I

improvements: lf the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road
intersection is not fully ftmded and under construction prior to issuances of the 28 I st building permit, the
owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements described
in Condition No. 127 ofthe Mangini Ranch Phase I conditions ofapproval. Mangini Ranch Phase I
improvements at this location consist of "Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound
right turn lane consisting of315 feet ofdeceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along westbound White
Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a free right-turn lane consisting of 3 I 5 feet of
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage length, excluding appropriate tapers, and a 300 loot receiving
lane excluding appropriate tapers along northbound East Bidwell Sneet.

o The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and signalization of
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to begin acquiring right-of-way
duringthewinterof20l8,andbeginconstructionduringthesummerof20l9. Theprojectedabsorption
Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be

constructed until sometime in the second quaner of 2020. Option A above is the preferred improvement,
Option B would be a throwaway improvement.

58.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 38 of6l

Page 213

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 4966
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase
2
subdivision.
Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496s
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village 2 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 369 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 suMivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
4966 building permir.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village 2 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 369 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
496d building permit.

cD (E)

cD (E)

B

B

White Rock RoadlPlacerville Road

Prior to the 496e building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound leff-
turns from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a raised median on Placerville
Road to channelize all southbound taffic onto westbound White Rock Road.

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkwav

Prior to issuance of the 4966 building permit and concunent with implementation of Condition 64 above, the
owner/applicant shall signalize the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and one left-turn
lane with a l00-footJong left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left+um lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savarmah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thnr/right-turn lane

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right+urn lane, and one left-
turn lane with a 6Gfoot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left+um lane.

o Control: Signal control with split phasing.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be
consfucted as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half-segment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the
Califomia Manual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The
southbound left-tum pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM)
Figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

59.

60.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 39 of6l

Page 214

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

The owner/applicant has entered into a
SPIF Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
with the City for eligible improvements
constructed by the owner/applicant.

The Comrnunity Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
veri$r compliance with this condition.

The Community Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verifr compliance with this condition.

cD (E)

cD (P) (E)

cD (P) (E)

M

B

B

C re dit R eimb arce m en! Agre e me n
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a credit
and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's
Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Landscaping Plan
Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for all areas (by phase or subdivision) ofthe project where
ownerlapplicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. The landscape plan shall take into account
the then existing state or local rules and regulations related to landscape water usage and water wise
landscape principles. The landscape plans shall be submitted and approved by the Community Development
Director prior to the issuance ofa building permit in the phase or subdivision. The owner/applicant shall
comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions.

Mec hankal E q uipment Screening
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic streets, neighboring properties and nearby
higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

6l

62.

63.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 40 of6l

Page 215

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



YesThe Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Grading
Plans approved by the City reflect the
modificatiors to the trail system as shown
in trail system modification exhibit dated
December 15,2017. Thetrail syst€m
modifications are adjoining future
villages in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision.

cD (P)IB icy cle T rail Sys u m M o difi caio ns
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Class I bike tails located
within Lot H into the improvement plans consistent with the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Proposed Trail System
Modification Exhibit dated December 15,2017.

64.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 4l of6l

Page 216

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



CITY CORPORATION YARD

YesThe City has completed the annexation
process with LAFCO to add the future
corporation site to *re City of Folsom
Limits. The grant deed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yard to the City has
recorded in the Official Records of
Sacramento County and LAFCO has
recorded the Certificate of Completion in
Book 201 81207 at Page 0779 in the
Official Records of Sacramento Cou:rty
completing the annexation process.

cD (P)M,B

The location tentatively identified for acquisition by the City for the City's new Corporation Yard in Section
2.2.3.4 of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) between the City and the
project developer may not be feasible for use as a Corporation Yard due to challenges in obtaining County
entitlements and utility services. Subject to the application ofthis condition to other Participating
Landowners (as defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the following condition is added with respect to
resolution ofthe location ofthe corporation yard:

Prior to approval of the First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), a site consistent with the requirements of Section 2.2.3.4 of the ARDA, as

may be amended or as otherwise agreed to between the City and the Participating Landowners, shall be
identified as acceptable to the City as suitable and feasible for use as the new Corporation Yard, with access
to sewer, water and all required utility services. The City's determination of f-easibility may include the
identification ofan altemative site consistent with the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as well as

an evaluation ofthe time, cost and likelihood ofobtaining any necessary entitlements or other governmental
approvals for use of the land as a corporation yard, with the final determination of feasibility subject to the
sole and reasonable discretion ofthe City Council.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any future specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in cornection with its proposed development. If the City fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this cond'ition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's koject. If the City approves any other final small lot map
for a project within fte Plan Area and the Corporation Yard site has not been approved as provided for
herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City Manager, with
the right to review by the City Council.

65

Resolution No. 10069

Page 42 of6 I

Page 217

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



SCHOOL SITES

Yes
The City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District (FCUSD) and the
Landowners in the Folsom Plan Area
successfu lly negotiated the proposed
locations of the combined middle
school/high school site. The City
Manager informed the Landowners that
this condition ofapproval has been
satisfied with a letter dated June 12, 201 8.
The letter is on file with the City.

CD (P)
Folsom

Cordova
Unified
School
District

M,B

The locations of the elementary school sites and the combined middle school/high school were initially
established during the City's processing and approval ofthe Folsom Specific Plan, at which time all Plan
Area participants were engaged in the review of land planning and land uses. In 20 I 5, the Folsom Cordova
Unified School District raised concems that the planned location of the funre combined middle school/high
school site may not be preferred.

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may occur
without any subdivision), the site(s) for the futrre high school and middle school in the Folsom Plan Area
will be identitled and approved by the City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova Unified School District.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to eaclr and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any future specific plan amendment, lentative subdivision rnap or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. If the City tbils to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may dilfer (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition of approval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. lf the City approves any oiher tinal small lot map
for a project within the Plan Area and the high school and middle school site(s) has not been approved as
provided for herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with the right to review by the City Council.

If Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases, Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager to
permit individual phases to move forward to final map if substantial progress is being made to identify an
acceptable site(s) as described above. The City Manager's determination ofsubstantial progress shall be in
hislher sole discretion.

66.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 43 of6 I

Page 218

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Mitisation Measures

2015).
Teble l.

FPASP EIWEIS, as amended by the W/E SPA Addendum, Mitigatlon Measures Appllcable to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map ProjecL*

tThe MMRP lbr the WE SPA Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS is included as Attachment 20.
Condition
Satisfied?

Aesthetics
Yes

Yes

Yes

Air Quality
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This subdivision does not have frontage on
US HWY 50
The construction staging area does not
require screening due to distance fiom
existins residences (>1000 feet)

CDD has approved the lighting plan for
this subdivision

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of20l9.
Comnliance table is on file with the Citv-

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the Citv limits reouired for this subdivision

See (2) above. No ofisite elements outside
the City limils required for this subdivision

Responsible
Asencv

CD

CD (PXEXB)

cD (P)

CD

CD (PXE)
SMAOMD

cD (EXP)

SMAQMD

Sacramento
County

El Dorado
County

or
Cal Trans

Timing

G,O

G

B

G,C

c,c

G

G

c

Mitigation Measures Applicrble to the Project

3A. I - I : Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor Adjacent to U.S. 50.

3A.l-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas.

3A.l-5: Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and lmplement a Lighting Plan.

3A.2-la: Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

3A.2-lb: Pay Off-site Mitigation t"",o 514{QMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.
3A.2- I c: Analyze and Disclose Projected PM I 0 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
liom Construction of Ch-Sire Elements.

3A.2-ld: Implement SMAQMD's Basic Constnrction Emission Control Practices during Construction olall Otf-site
Elements located in Sacramento Countv

3A.2-lf: lmplement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site Elements.

67

Condition

67-l

67-2

67-3

67-4

67 -5

67-6

67 -7

67-8

Resolution No. 10069
Page 44 of6 I

Page 219

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Biological Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See {2) above

SMAQMD

CD

CD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD

PW
USACE

CD
I]SACE

CD
CDFW

CD (PXE)
(-DFW

CD
CD (PXE)

CDFW
CD

CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
USFWS

cF)
USFWS

G

G

M, I

G,C

G,C

G,C

B,C

l, oG

G, I, OG

G, I,C

G

c. I.c
G

G

c

G

G, r. oc
G, I. OG

3A.2-19: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Ofl--Set NOX Emissions Cenerated by Construction of OfT-site
Elements.
3A.2-lh: Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Reoeptors Resulting
from Construction of Oflsite Elements
3A.2-2: lmplement All Measues Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutanr
Emissions.
3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure ol Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic
Air Contaminant Emissions.

3A.2-4b: lmplement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants.
3A.2-5: Implement A Site lnvestigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary, Prepare and Implement
an Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

3A.2-6: Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions

3A.3- l a (as amended by WE SPA): Mitigation for erosion impacts.

3A.3-lb (as amended by WE SPA): lmplement Clean Water Act Section 404 Permits and Section 401 Water Quality
Cenifications.

3A.3-2a (as amended by WE SPA): Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-4; Conduct preconstruction Swainson's Hawk and other raptor surveys

3A.3-2b: Prepare and Implement a Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-5: Prepare and lmplement Swainson's hawk mitigation plan.

3A.3-2c (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct preconstruction Tricolored Blackbird Nesting surveys.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-6: Conducting preconstruction burrowing owl sun ey

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-7: Preconstruction nesting bird survey.

3A.3-2d (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct preconsfuction bat roosting survey.
3A.3-2e: Obtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section l0(a) of ESA; Develop and lmplement a Habitat
Conservation Plan to Compensate for the Loss of Vemal Pool Habitat.
3A.3-2f: Obtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section l0(a) of ESA; Develop and Implement a Habitat Conservation

67-9

67-t0

67-n

67-12

67 -t3

67 -t4

67-t5

67-t6

67-t7

67 -t8

67-t9

67-2{t

6"1-21

67-22

6"t-23

67-24

67-25

67-26

67 -27

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 45 of6l

Page 220

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Climate Chsnee
Yes

Yes

Yes

Cultural Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

No trees are present in the suMivision.

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

USACE
CD

USACE
CD

USACE
USFWS

CD

USFWS
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CD. PW

CD

cD (E) (P)
CDFW

cD (EXP)
CDFW

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMF)

CD

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

G, I,C

G, I, OG

c, l,B

G, I,C

G, I,B

G. I.C

G,C

U

G

M,B.C

M,B

M.B

G

G

G.C

Plan to Compensate tbr the Loss of VELB Habitat.

3A.3-2g: Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vemal Pool lnvertebrates and Implement All Permit

3A.3-2h (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Elderbeny Longhom Beetle avoidance and minimization measures.

3A.3-3: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory
Mitigation.

3A.3-4a (as amended by \V/E SPA): lmplement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreemenl.

3A.3-4b (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Needlegrass Grassland Avoidance and Mininrization Measures.

3'4..3-5 (as amended bv WE SPA): Oak rvoodlmds mitisation.
W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-l: Conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-2: Conduct preconstruction westem spadef'oot survey

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-3: Conduct prcconstruction western pond turtle survey.

3A.4'l: lmplement Additional Measures to Consol Construction-Generated GHC Enissions.

3A.4-2a: lmplement Additional Measures to Reduce Operational CHG Emissions.

3A.4-2b: Panicipate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program andlor OflSite Tree Program to
Off-Set Loss ofOn-Site Trees.

3A.5-1a (as amended by WE SPA): Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

3A.5-lb (as amended by WE SPA): Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Darnage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or
Destruction Camot be Avoided.
34.5-2 (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Signiticance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment
or Avoidance as Recuired.

67-28

61-29

67 -30

67 -31

67-32

67-33

67-34

67 -35

67 -36

67-37

67-38

67 -39

67 -40

67 -41

67-42

Resolution No. 10069
Page 46 of6 I

Page 221

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Geology, Soils, Minerals, And Paleontological Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building

permit
issuance-

Yes

Hazards and Hazardous Materials
Yes

Yes

See (2) above. No human remains have
been encountered in the subdivision during
grading and construction.

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Repon to the City. The
Geotechnical report fbr the subdivision is
on file with the Citv.
Compliance monitored througtl
construction inspection.
Compl iance monitored through
oonstruction insneclion.

CDD t'ill review all I'uture building
permits in the subdivision to \eriry
compliance \\rith mitigation measue

See (2) above. No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encotmtered in the subdivision during
gradins and construction-

See (2) above. No hazardous and/or
contaminated soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has retained a
blasting contractor, BTl, lnc., to conduct
all blasting in the subdivision. A Blasting
Salety Plan was provided to the City and
the contractor has been issued a blasting
permit for the subdivision. BTI, lnc.
notifies the Cily prior to all blass in
accordance with the Blasting Permh
requirements.

cD (PXE)
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

cD (E)

CD (PXEXB)

CD (E)

CD (BXP)

CD

CD

CD

oc

B

B

CJ

C

o,c

M

3A.5-3 (as amended by WE SPA): Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Hurnan Remains are Encountered and
Comply u'ith Califbmia Health and Saf'ety Code Procedures.

3A.7- I a: Prepare Site-Specific Gcotechnical Report per CBC Requiremcnts and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations.

3A.7- I b: Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activitics

3A.7-3: Prepare and [mplement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion ControI Plan.

34.7-5: Divert Scasonal Water Flos's Arvay tiom Building Foundations.

3A.7-10: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ilPaleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess
the Significance ofthe Find- €md Prepare and lmplenent a Recovery Plan as Required.

34.8-2: Complete lnvestigations Related to the Exrcnr to Which Soil and/or Groundwater May Have Been
Conlaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environnental Site Assessments and lmplement Required
Measures

3.4.8-5: Prepare and Implement a Blosting Safety Plan in Consultation with a Qualified Blaster

67 -43

67-44

67-45

61 -46

67 -47

67-48

67 -19

67-50

Resolution No. 10069
Page 47 of6l

Page 222

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Hvdrolosv and Water Oualitv
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

There are no existing overhead power lines
within or adjoining the subdivision

A Vector Control Plan was prepared and
submitted to the City ficr review and
approval. The plan incorporated various
Best Management Practices in consultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control District A copy ofthe
Vector Control Plan is available from the
Community Develooment DeDarhnent.

Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID
# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SWPPP is on file at the Cirv.
The City has reviewed and approved the
storm drain plans for this subdivision. The
storm drain improvements are in
compliance with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved by the
cia.
Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID

# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB- SWPPP is on file at the Citv.
There are no existing dams upstream from
this subdivision.

CD
Folsom

Cordova
Unilied School

District

CD
Sacramento.

Yolo Mosquito
and Vector

Control
District

cD(E)
CVRWQB

CD (E)

cD (E), Pw

PW

M

G

G,C

G,B

o,c

M, I

Mitigation Measure 3A.86: Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure.

3A.8-7: Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control Distict.

3A.9-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

3A.9-2: Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

3A.9-3: Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan.

3,{.9-4: lnspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site and Make Improvements if
Necessarv

67 -5t

67-52

67-53

67-54

67-55

67-56

Resolution No. 10069
Page 48 of6l

Page 223

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Noise

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant hBs implemented
noise reducing construction practices
included as part ofthe required Noise
Control Plan. Compliance with these
requirements has been monitored through
construction inspection.
The owner/applicant has been working
closely with their contractors during the
course ofgrading and construction to
minimize ground bome noise and
vibration. The owner/applicant has been
challenged due to the extent ofthe blasting
needed for the grading ofthe subdivision.
The owner/applicant and their contractors
are working very hard to minimize the
vibration and disturbance to existing
residents in the vicinity ofthe blasting.
The owner/applicant as provided
monitoring reports to the City verifuing
that all ground bome noise and vibration is
within allowable thresholds and
eliminating any possibility of structrral
damase to existins residential mits.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from grading and
construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been
disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimire imnacls to existins rsidents
All stationary construction equipment, if
present. is muffled to reduce noise in
accordance with noise requirements.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from mdins and

CD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

cD (E)

CD

G,C

c

c

I,OG

M

3A. I I -l : Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practi€€s, Prepare and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and
Monitor and Record Constuction Noise near Sensitive Receptom.

3A.l l-3: Implement Measures to hevent Exposrue of Sensitive Receptors to Groundbome Noise or Vibration from
hoject Generated Construction Activities.

3A. I I 4: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Increases in Noise from Project-
Generated Operational Traffic on Off-site and On-Site Roadways.

3A.l l-5: Implanent Measures to Reduce Noise from Projcct-Cenerated Stationary Sources.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.1 2- I : Implement measures to prevent exposure of sensitive receplors to increases in
noise from proiect-generated operational traffic on offsite and onsite roadrvays.

67-57

6'7-58

67-59

67-ffi

67-61

Resolution No. 10069
Page 49 of6l

Page 224

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Public Services

Yes

Yes

Yes

Traffi c and Transportation

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP):

Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee (SCTDF) contribution:

Cal TranVCity Memorandum of Understanding (Cal Trans MOU):

construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been
disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize imDacts to existins residents-

The CDD has reviewed and approved all
traffic control plans for the subdivision to
verifu compliance rvith City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the travelling
nublic.
The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
veriry adequate fire flow prior to building
oermit issuance in the subdivision.
The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
verify adequate fire tlow prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

PW

CD. FD

CD, FD

G, I,B,C

B,O

B,O

3A.. l4-l (as amended by WE SPA): Prepare and Implement a Construction Trailc Control Plan.

3A.14-2: Incorporate Califomia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire Department tbr Review and
Approval.

3,4.14-3: lncorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

67-62

67-63

67-&

Resolution No. 10069
Page 50 of6l

Page 225

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



The City of Folsom and Cal Trans entered into an MOU on December l7
mitigation measures and potential construction projects to address them.

, 2014 to establish a ibc mechanism to address the "fair share" impacts to Highway 50. The MOU identii'ies all the highway improvements for which there are
The City will establish a fee in the City Facilities portion of the Public Facilities Financing Plan and it will be collected at the time of building permit issuance

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

( l) This subdivision will pay its fair share
of the tbllowing improvements with the
paynent of Specific Plan lnfrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Tratlic Inrpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation
fees collected prior to building pemit
issuance in this subdivision.

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See(l)above

See (l ) above

See 1l) above

See (l ) above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l ) above

See ('l) above

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E). PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), PW

cD(E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

B

B
(oav PFFP t'ee)

B
{oav PFFP fee)

B
(pav SCTDF)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(oa"" PFFP fce)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOll)

B
(Caltrans
MOU/pay
SCTDF\

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOt l\

B
(Caltrans MOU)

3,A. I 5-1: Project Participation in Funding Transportation lmprovements

3A. I 5-l a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Conslruction of lmprov€ments to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Interseclion (lntenection I ).

3A. I 5- I b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements at the Sibley Street/ Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (lntersection 2).
3A.15-1c: The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to thc Scotl Road (West)/White Rock Road
lntersection (lnter section 28).
3.A. l5-le: Fund and Conslruct lmprovements !o the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway lntcrsection (Inte,'section
zll ).

34.15-l l: Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middlc Road Intersection (lnterscction .14).

3A. I 5- I h: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lnrpacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard lntersection (Sacramento Countv lntersection 2).
3A.15- lj: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue bstween Madison
Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Sesment l0).
3,{.15-lo: Participate in FairShare Fundingollmprovements to Reduce lmpacs on Eastbound U.S.50asan
alternative to inrprovements at the Folsom Boulevard,/U.S. 50 Eastbound RamDs lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).

3,A.15-lp: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route
l6 lntersection (Caltrans Intersection l2).

3,A,15-lq: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflnprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Sesment I ).
34. I 5-l r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freewav Sesment 3).
3A.15-ls: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lnrpacls on Eastbound U.S. 50 between

Road (Freewav Seement 4).Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Citv
3A. I 5-l u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lnrpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 bctween
Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freervay SeEnent I 6).

67-65

67-6

67 -67

67 -68

67-69

67-70

67-7t

61 -12

67-73

67 -74

67 -15

61-76

67-77

67-78

Resolution No. 10069
Page5l of6l

Page 226

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

All propenia in ttre FPASP pay an annual
Trmsportation Mmagement Fee via CFD l8

All properties in the FPASP pay an annul
Trmsponalion Mmaqement !-ee via CFD 18

All propertis in the FPASP pay an annul
Trmsportation Mmagement Fe via CFD l8

See (l) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD(E), PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E). PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E), PW

PW

cD (E). Pw

CD(E), PW

cD (E). Pw

B
{Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
fCaltmns MOtl)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
/nav PFFP t'ee)

B
(Calrrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOtJ)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
Caltrans MOLJ)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

I
(pay PFFP lee

and Transit f'ee)

B
(Dav Citv t-ee)

B
(nav Citv fee)

B
(Caltrans MOU,

PFFP fee,
SCTDF)

B
{nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

3A.15-l v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 berween
Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Sesment l8).
3A.15-lw: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbomd/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Meree (Freeway Merse 4).
3A.l 5-lx: Participate in Fair Share Funding ollmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound,/Prairie City
Road Diverse (Freewav Diveree 5).
3.A. I 5-ly: Participate in Fair Share Funding ol hnprovements to Rcduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 EastboundiPrairie City
Road Direct Merge (Freeway Meree 6).
3A.15-lz: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Flvover On-Ramo to Oak Avenue Parkwav Oft--Ramo Weave (Freewav Weave 8).

3A. I 5- I aa: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwav Looo Merse (Freeway Merge 9)
3,A.l 5-l dd: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire
Ranch Road Looo Ramo Merse (Freeu,av Merse 23).
3,A.15-l ee: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovcments to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avcnue
Parkwav Loop Ramo Merse ( Freewav Meree 29).
3.{.l 5-l fR Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Loon Ramn Merse (Frmwav Merse 32)-

3A.15- lgg: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Ramo Merse (Freewav Merse 33).
3A.15-lhh: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflnrprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).
3A.15-lii: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovenents to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue
Direct Ramo Merge (Freesav Merse 38).

3A. I 5-2a: Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent with Housing
Development, and Develop and Provide Options for Altemative Transportation Modes.

3A.15-2b: Participate in the City's Transportation Systenr Management Fee Program.

3A.l 5-2c: Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association

3A. I 5-3: Pay Full Cost of Identitied Improvements that Are Not Funded by the City's Fee Program

3.{. I 5-1a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Sibley Strcet/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2).
3,A. I 54b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Pund the Construction of lmprovements to the Oak Avenuc
Parkway/East Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom lntersoction 6).

67 -79

6'7-80

67-81

67-82

67-83

67-84

67-85

67-86

67 -87

67-88

67-89

61-91)

67-91

61-92

67 -93

67-94

67 -95

67-96

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 52 of6l

Page 227

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See(l)above

See (l ) above

See(1.; above

See (l ) above

Sec (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See(l)above

cD(E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

CD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E). PW

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA
Capitol

Southeast
Connector JPA

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA

CD (E), PW

B
{oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(pav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fec)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
lnav SCTDFI

B
{nav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
{oav SCTDF)

B
(pav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay

PFFP/lnterchange
f'ee )

3.{. I 5-4c: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the East Bidx,ell
Street/College Street lntersection (Folsom lntersection 7).
3A. I 54d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvemcnts to thc East Bidwell
Street/lron Point Road Intc'rsection (Folsom lntersection 2l ).

3,A. I 5-4e: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund thd Construction ol lnrprovemcnts to the Serpa Way/ Iron
Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 23)
3A. I 54f: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction ol- Improvemcnts to the Ernpire Ranch
Road/lron Point Road Intersection (Folsonr lntersection 24).
34.15-4g: The Applicant Shall Frmd and Construct lmprovements to thc Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 33).
34. l54i: Padicipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White R<rk
Road Intersection (Sacramento Countv IntcNection 3).
3A.15{j: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenls to Reduce Impacts on Crant Line Road bctwecn White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segmerrts 5-7).
3,4. I 5-4k: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Orant Line Road bctu,een Kief'er
Boulevard arrd Jackson High*'ay (Sacramento County Roadrvay Scgment 8).

3A.1541: Participate in Fair Share Fmding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue betrveen Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ranrps ( Sacramento Countv Roadwav Sesment s 12- I 3).

3,A.15-4m: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenis to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie Citv Road lSacmmento Countv Roadwav Sesmenr 22).
3,{. I 5-4n: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvenents to Reduce Impacs on White Rock Road betrveen
Emoire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento Countv Roadwav Sesment 28)
3.A. I 5-{o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Carson
Crossing Road lnlersection (El Dorado County I ).

3A. I 5-4p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the Hazel Avenuefu.S. 50
Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection I ).

3A. I 54q: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between
Zint-andel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).

3,4. I 5*4r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of hlprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segnrent 3).

3A. I 5-4s: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 behveen Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freervay Segment 5).

3A. I 5-lt: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie
City Road nnd Oak Avenue Parknay (Freeway Scernent 6).

67-97

67-98

67-99

67- 100

67- t0l

67-tO1

67- I 03

67-104

67-105

67 -t06

6'7 -107

67- l 08

6t -109

67- r l0

67-|I

67-n2

67 -t13

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 53 of6l

Page 228

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Utilities and Service Systems

Yes

Yes

Wster Supolv
Yes

See(l)above

See(l)above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See(l)above

See (l) above

See(l)above

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer infrastructure
including the off-site sewer mrnk main. the
Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA landowners
and have been completed and accepted by
the Citv and are cunentlv in omration-
The City obtained a lefter Aom Regional
San which provides verification that there
is adequate capacity in the existing
Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom
Plan Area at buildout. Confirmation tiom
Regional San was required because the
Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron Point
Road. The City Sewer Lift Station and
Forced Main which connects to the
Regional San Lift Station has been
accepted by the City and is currently in
operation.

The owner/applicant has constructed the
necessary int'rastmcture to Drovide potable

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E). Pw

cD (E), PW

cD(E). PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

CD. PW

CD, PW

CD. PW

B
(pay PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
loav PFFP t'ee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fbe)

B
(nav PFFP t'ee)

M,B

M,B

M,B

3A.l54u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovcmenls to Reduce lmpacts on lhc U.S. 50 Eastbound i Prairie
City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

3A. I 5-4v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Oft'Ramp Weave ( Freeway Weave 7 ).

3,{. l54w: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound i Oak Avenue
Parkwav Looo Ramo Meree (Freewav Merse 8!.
3A.l 54x: Participate in Fair Share Funding of hnprovements io Reduee Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Enpire
Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Meree 27).
3.A. I 5-4y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemsnts to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Looo Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 35).
W/E SPA Mitigation Measure -1.16-l: Participate in Fair Share Funding of modification olthe lron Point Road/East
Bidwell Street lntenection-
W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.16-2: Participate in Fair Share Funding of improvements to the Scott Road/Easton
Vallev Parkwav Intersection.

3A.16-l: Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Otl--Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Otl:
Site Inllastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured

34.16-3: Demonstratc Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Trcatment Capacity

3A.18-l: Submit Proolof Surtbce Water Supply Availability

67 -114

67-lr5

67-n6

67-n7

67-ll8

67-n9

67-120

67 -t2t

67-t22

67-t23

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 54 of6l

Page 229

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
Sxtisfied?

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Management Plan at such time there
is traflc generated fiom the future quarries
south of the Folsom Plan Area-

Comments

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

water to the subdivision. The potable
Phase I water infrastructure for the
Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed.
approved and accepted by the City and is

cunently in operation-
The off-site potable water infrastructure to
serve the subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currently in operation. In addition, the City
has verified that the off-site potable *.ater
infrastructure is adequate to serve the
subdivision.

The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Management Plan at such lime there
is traffic generated from the future quarries
south ofthe Folsom Plan Area.

CD, PW

CD

CD

Asencv
Responsible

CD, EWR

CD. EWR

Timing

M,B

M

M

3A.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate OfT-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and lrnplement Off-Site lnfrastructure
Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

AIR-l-Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Otler Measures to
Reduce Exposure oiSensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions ofToxic Air Contaminants ffom Quany Truck
Traffic.

NOISE-l-Land: Inrplernent East Sacramento Regional Aggregare Mining Truck Managenrent Plan or Other Measures
to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Noise from Quarry Truck Trat'tic.

Specifrc Plan (FPASP). Table 2 Below describes the mitigation measures from the Backbone MND (December 2014) MMRP

Mitigation Mersures Applicrble to the Project

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure l- l: Design above ground pump station and storage ank facilities to reduce visual
impacts.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure l-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan for pump station and storage tank
facilities to reduce visual impacts.

61 -124

Cumulative

67-r25

67-126

68

Table 2.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measures Applicrble to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project.*

*The mitigation measures specitic to the 2014 Backbone Infrastructure MND (designated by roman numerols. e.g.. IV-l ) apply only to the
5O F,enLhnne Inl'rcefr'!^f,,rF Prnipnt Thp MMPD |)rt tlr- Eront hnna l.r'ro.*ni^r,,rA

portions ofthe Mangini Ranch Phase 2 ProjeA that are included as part ofthe South olHighway
Project is included as Attachment 20.

Condition

Aesthetics

68- I

68-2

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 55 of6l

Page 230

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Biologicrl Resources

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of2019.
Compliance table is on file with the Ciw.
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See 12) above

See (2) above
See (2) above
See (2) above

See (2,; above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
SMAQMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
USFWS

CD
USFWS

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD

CD
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW

G.C

G,C

C,C

G,C

c.c

G,C

G.C

c,c
G. I.C
G, I.C

G,C

c, I

G.C

G,C

G,C

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-1: Prepare and Implement NOX Reduction Plan

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lll-2: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to ofl'-set NOX Emissions
Gc'nerated by Construction.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure [l-4: Implement A Site lnvestigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if
necessarv. Prepare and lmolement an Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-1: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; lmplement Avoidance and
Mitigation Measures or Comp€nsatory Mitigation
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Inrplement Conditions of the Biological Opinion (BO) tbr Federally Listed
Vernal Pool Invertebrates.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion lbr Impacts on Valley
Elderberrv Lonshom Beetle.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Westem Spadetbot Toad

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-S: Western Pond Turtle

Backbone MND Mitieation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's Hawk Nestine Habitat
Backbone MND Mitieation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Forasins Habitat

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-8: Nesting Raptors

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and Migratory Birds

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV- l0: Special-Status Bats

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: lmplernent Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-13: Conduct Surveys to ldentify and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland;
lmplement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation, if necessary

68-3

68-4

68-5

68-6

68-7

68-8

68-9

68- l0

68-tl
68- l2

68-13

68-14

68- l5

68-16

68-'t7

68-18

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 56 of6l

Page 231

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

68-2 r Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV- l I : American Badger G,C CD See (2) above Yes

68-22
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply with the applicable FAPA and implementation

G,C CD See Yes
of

Yes

CD
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

(2) Ys

68-24
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Gromd-Disturbing Activities ilHuman Remains are
Encountered and Comply with Califomia Health and Safi:ty Code Procedures.

oc

and
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI- l : Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Req
Implemeil Appropriate Recommendations. CD

See (2) above Yes
68-25 G,C

EWR

Ya
Backbone MND Mitigation Measwe Vl-S(a): hepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control See (2) above Yes

68-27 Plan. G PW

and Water
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
USACE

CD. PW

CD
USACE

CD

PW

cD (E)
Central Valley

Reg. Water

Quality
Control

G,r,c

c,r,c

G,C

G.C

G

G

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and Section 401
Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensue No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of the
U.S., and Waters of the State

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-15: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland
Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect
lmpacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduot On-Site lr,tonitoring
ifRequired, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance nfthe Find, and Pertbrm
Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

Backbone MND Mitieation Measure VI-3: Monitor Earthu,ork durins Earthmovine Activities.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(b): Prepare and lmplement the appropriate Grading and Erosion Conhol
Plan tbr the detention basin West of Prairie City Road.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permia and Prepare and lmplernent
SWPPP and BMPs.

68-19

68-20

68-23

68-26

68-28

68-29

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 57 of6l

Page 232

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Board.
Climate

to See (2) above
68-30 Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII- I : Creenhouse Gas Emissions releasing RFB to SMAQMD

contractors
Public

68-3 1 Backbone MND Measure XVI-l and a Construction Plan. C, I,B.C PW See above
Wrtcr

mitigation measues from the Revised Water Altemative (November 2012) MMRP.
Table 3.

*The Folsom South ofU.S. Highway 50 Specitic PIan Project: Revised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Alternative was approved December 11,2012. The November 2012 MMRP for the Revised Proposed Off-Site Water
Facility Altemative is included as Attachment 21.

Condition
Satisfied?

Aesthetics

Yes

Yes

Yes
Ys

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2; above

Comments

(3) The Folsom Plan Area (FPA) landowners did nor constuct the
previously contemplated off:site water system to serve the FPA. Instea4
the FPA landowners contributed funding to conserve 20% ofthe existing
potable water being utilized in tlre City. This conservation effort has been
completed and validated in the Sacramento County court system and will
serve the FPA throughout buildout. The tbllowing mitigation measures
were related to the previously contemplated oft'-site water system to be
constructed to serve the FPA and therefore do nor apply to this
subdivision.

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

SMAQMD
CD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

PW

c, l

G, I
c. I
G, I

c.r,B

Responsible
Apencv

CD

CD
CD
CD

CD
SMAOMI)

CD

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lll-3: North of U.S. Highway 50 Water lmprovements

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-2 North olU.S. Highway 50 Water Improvemenrs

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvemenrs
Backbone MND Measure XII-l North of U.S. 50 Water

Timing

G,B

G.B
G.B
G^B

G,C

GC

Mitigstion Measures Applicrble to the Project

38. I -2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of Sfucrural Facilities.

38. l-2b: Preoare Landscaoine Plan.

38. l-3a: Conformance to Construction Liehtine Standards.
38.l-3b: Prepare and Submir a Liehtine Master Plan.

3B.2- I a: Develop and Inrplement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan.

38.2- I c: lmolement Fusitive Dust Control Measurs and a Particulate Matter

68-32

68-33

68-34

68-35

68-36

69.

Condition

69- r

69-2

69-3
69-4

69-5

69-6

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 58 of6l

Page 233

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Ys
Yes
Ys

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above
See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD (E)
USACE

CD

CD
USACE

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD
CD
CD
CD

C,B

c,B

G,B

G.B

G

B,C

G,C

olans
engmeenng

engineering
plans

c

c,c
G.C
G.C
c.c
C.C

Monitorins Prosram durins Constmction.

3B.8-7a: Keep Consrruction Area Clear olCombustible Materials.

3B.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for Selected Alisnment.

3B.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Arvay t-rom Sensitive Receptors.

3B.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measures to Reduce
Annual DPM to Acceptable Conccnbations.

3B.4la: Implement GHG Reduction Measures during Construction.

3B.4- I b Prepare and Implement an Ofi:site Water Facilities Climate Action Plan.

3A.5-la: Comply with the Programmatic Agreemenl

3A.5-lb: Perform an lnventory and Evaluation ofCultural Resources forthe California
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform
Treatnent Where Damase or Destruction Cannot be Avoided.
34.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered. Assess the Significance of
the Find, and Perform Treatnent or Avoidance as Required.

38.7-lb: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline
Design.

3B.7-4: Implement Corrosion Protection Measures.

38.7-5: Conduct Consfuction Personnel Education, Stop Work if Paleontological
Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthc Find. and Prepare and
Implement a Recoverv Plan as Required.

38.8- I a: Transport, Store. and Handle Construction-Relatod Hazardous Materials in
Compliance with Relevant Resulations and Cuidelines.
3B.8-lb: Prenare md lmnlement a Hazardous Materials Manasemenf Plan-

38.8-5b: Develop and lmplement a Remediation Plan.

69-7

69-8

Clim|te Cbanse

69-9

69-10

Cultural Resources

69-l I

69-t2

69-1 3

Yes

Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above
38.7-la: Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off-site Water

u'ith Califomia Health md

Facilities and
69-r 5

69-t4

Resou rces

CD

C

Measues-

3,{.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and

Soils, Minerals, and
engineering

CD
USACE

69-16

69-t7

69-l 8

Hazards and Hazlrdous Materisls

69-t9

69-20
69-2t
69-22
69-23

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page 59 of6l

Page 234

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Hydrology and Water Quality
Ys

Yes

Yx

Yes

Noise

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Parks and Recreation
Yes

Ym

69-37 l5- | Assess Water Roadway Conditions. G,C CD See (3) above Ys
Utilities and Service

69-38 3B.16-3a: Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an Underground Services Alert. G,C CD Yes

Yes

Groundwater
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

CD

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD
CDFW or
CVRWOB

G.C

G,C

G,C

G,C

c,c

c

c

C,C

c,c

G,C

engineering
plans

c.c

c,c

G,C

3B.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Sunnression Eouinment.

3B.9-la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and lmplement SWPPP
and BMPs.
3B.9-lb: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction Dewatering in
Accordance with the Cental Valley Reeional Water Ouality Control Board.

3B-9-3a: Prepare and lmplement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

3B.9-3b: Ensure the Provision ofSufficient Outlet Protection and On-site Containment.

38.l l-la: Limit Construction Hours.

38.l l-lb: Minimize Noise tiom Construction Equipment and Staging.

38.l l-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Barriers.

3B.l l-ld: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction.

38.l l-le: Monitor Constnrction Noise and Provide a Mechanisnr for Filing Noise
Complaints.

38.l I -3: Implement Operational Noise Minimization Measures.

38. l2-l: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as ldentitied in Mitigation
Measure 3. I 4-l a.

Trr
3B. I 5- I a: Prepare Tratlic Control Plan.

3B.16-3b: Coordinate with Utility Providers and Implement Appropriate Installation
Methods to Minimize Potential Utility Service Disruprions.

38. I 7-l a: Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices.

69-24

69-2s

69-26

69-27

69-28

69-29

69-30

69-3 l

69-32

69-33

69-34

69-35

69-36

69-39

6940

Resolution No. 10069
Page 60 of6l

Page 235

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

MISCELLANEOUS
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

The owner/applicant has acknowledged that they are currently subject to
the inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units and
further acknowledged that they will be subject to any amendments to the
FMC-Housing Element at such time amendrnents are made after January
t,2020.

CD
CDFW or
CVRWOB

CD, PW

CD, PW

CD

G,C

M,B

M,B

oc

3B.17-lb: lmplement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

3A.18-1: Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

34.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and
Implernent Off-Site Infrastlchrre Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing
ls Secured.

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of &e California Govemment Code (specifically Section 6585(g)), effective
January l, 2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirernents
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. Under the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement, the City vested the
Owner/Applicant's rights in the affordable housing provisions contained in the City's
then-existing Housing Element and Municipal Code until January l, 2020. ln the event
the Ciry amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance after January I, 2020 with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), the Project shall be subject to such
amendments should anv residential r€ntal Droiect be proposed within the hoiect.

6941

6942

6943

70.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 6l of6l

Page 236

10/12/2021 Item No.9.



{-'{il-s (jfsf
a, i?r | (.Ir r a ri I rlr, tl

Folsom City Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the
City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the Community Development Department to
Increase the Existing Maximum Grant Amounts for the Seniors Helping Seniors Program and

Update the Guidelines.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In 1996, the City Council approved the initiation of the Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair
Program (SHS Program). The SHS Program assists extremely low to low-income senior
citizens with health and safety issues in their homes. The program is open to senior citizens
that are 65 years or older (special circumstances may waive the age requirement) who own a
home in the City of Folsom. Under the current SHS Program Guidelines, income-qualified
senior citizens can receive minor repair grants (generally up to $2,500 per year with a
provision for up to $3,500 for special circumstances) for services to repair health and safety

issues, such as non-functioning heating/air systems, replacing light bulbs, changing out furnace
filters and other minor repair services. In addition, a once-in-aJifetime major repair grant of
$7,500 is available for larger issues, such as a new deck, new HVAC system or other high-cost
repairs.

From 1997 through2}ll, the City utilized Redevelopment Agency funds to support the SHS

Program; however, since 2011 the City has used Community Development Block Grant

I

MEETING DATE: r0lt2l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City
of Folsom Authorizing the Community Development Department to
Increase the Existing Maximum Grant Amounts for the Seniors

Helping Seniors Program and Update the Guidelines

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 237

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



(CDBG) funds, provided by the inter-agency contract with Sacrament Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), to support implementation and success of the SHS Program.

The current maximum grant amounts have not been adjusted since April of 2017 and, therefore,
have not kept pace with inflation. Staff is requesting that the City Council approve increases
in the current maximum SHS grant amounts to account for increases in building material costs
and labor costs. Specifically, staff is proposing that the SHS minor repair grants be increased
to $3,500 per year per eligible senior household (with a provision for $5,000 for special
circumstances, as determined by the Community Development Department Director) and that
the once-in-a-lifetime SHS major repair grants be increased to $10,000. In addition, staff is
recommending that the SHS guidelines be revised to allow households to receive a major grant
once every five years, as opposed to the current standard of once-in-a-lifetime.

POLICY / RULE

The City Council has the authority to approve the maximum grant amounts for the Senior
Helping Seniors Home Repair Program.

ANALYSIS

On average, the City's SHS Program responds to over 200 calls for service each year with the
majority of these resulting in a grant award. As previously indicated in the background section
of this report, there are two types of grants available through the SHS Program: minor repair
grants (up to $2,500 per year with a provision for up to $3,500 for special circumstances) and
a one-time major repair grant (up to $7,500.00). The table below shows the breakdown of
grants awarded during the past year (September 2020 to September 202I) year and provides a

good representation of prior year allocations as well.

Grant Awards

September
2020 to

September
2021

Minor Grant

Up to $2,500 per year

($3,500 for special circumstances)

Major Grant

Up to $7,500.00

Less than $500 $501 to $2,500 $2,501 to
$3,500

Up to $7,500.00

Number of
Awards

122 62 9 5

Job Cost
Percentage

6r% 3r% 5% 3%

Total
Percentage

96% 4%

2
Page 238

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



Minor Repair Grants

As shown in the table above, over 95 percent of all grants during this past year were for minor
repair grants, with the vast majority (61 percent) falling in the below $500.00 category.

However, 7 percent were for special circumstances ($2,501 to $3,500) and included water
heater replacements, as well as repairs to porches, roofs, and HVAC systems.

Since the SHS guidelines were last revised in20l7, staff has seen a year over year increase in
the number of minor grants awarded that exceed the $2,500 threshold. The primary reason for
this trend is a result of rising construction costs. Construction material costs have increased
dramatically over the past year as a result of reduced production during the Covid-l9
pandemic, increased housing demand and climate-related events. Thus, in evaluating the SHS
minor repair grants staff has concluded that it seems reasonable to adjust the maximum minor
grant amount to $3,500 annually (5,000 for special circumstances, as determined by the
Community Development Department Director), given that roughly l3 percent of minor grant
awards over $500 fall into the $2,501 to $3,500 price range.

Major Repair Grants

Currently, a once-in-a-lifetime major repair grant of $7,500 is available to assist low-income
seniors with larger home repair issues, such as a new roof, new HVAC system, re-piping, and

other high-cost repairs. As construction costs have increased over the past few years, however,
the $7,500 grant amount is no longer sufficient to cover some of these high-cost repairs. This
is specifically the case with regards to new roofs for mobile homes and replacement HVAC
units. Based on information provided by the City's SHS contractors, the current replacement
cost of a new metal roof for a single-wide mobile home ranges from $8,000 to $10,000 and for
a double-wide mobile home, from $9,000 to $12,000. In addition, the price for a new HVAC
unit currently is about $9,400. Given that the City's former Redevelopment Agency low-
interest mobile home rehabilitation loans are no longer an available option (as a result of the
State's dissolution of redevelopment agencies) and given the fact that95 percent of the senior
households assisted by the SHS program reside in older mobile homes, staff believes that an
increase of the major grant amount to $10,000 once every five years is necessary in order for
the SHS Program to continue to assist low-income mobile home owners with HVAC units
andlor new roofs when their existing roof is beyond repair.

It should be noted that the Community Development Department has been very successful in
annually monitoring the grant allocations each year to ensure that sufficient CDBG funding
reimbursement from SHRA is available. Furthermore, in 2021 SHRA increased the City's
CDBG allocation from $165,000 annually to $220,000 annually. The reason for the increase
is due to SHRA's new CDBG allocation process that now utilizes a formula-based approach
for distributing CDBG funds to the City. As such, staff does not anticipate any funding
shortfalls associated with the proposed grant increases.

The SHS program is vital in assisting low-income senior citizen homeowners make necessary
home repairs in order to safely age in place. As such, ensuring thrt grant funding levels
accurately reflect program costs associated with increases in building material costs and labor

a
J

Page 239

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



costs is important for the continued success of the Program. With approval of this resolution,
the SHS Program Guidelines will be amended so that the SHS minor repair grant is increased

to $3,500 per year per eligible senior household (with a provision for $5,000 for special

circumstances, as determined by the Community Development Department Director) and the
SHS major repair grant limit will be increased to $10,000 once every five years. A copy of the
amended Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program Guidelines that include these
revisions is attached hereto as Attachment2.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact on the General Fund. The CDBG funding program requires the
expenditure of funds with reimbursement requested and therefore the Community
Development Block Grant Fund (Fund 20I) is utilized to cover the upfront contractor and

material costs and invoices are sent to SHRA monthly for reimbursement from the grant
proceeds. For the 2021122 fiscal year,$220,000 of the Community Development Block Grant
Fund (Fund 201) has been budgeted for the SHS Program to cover the cost of materials and

outside contractors.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The project is categorically exempt from environmental review under Section 15061(b)(3) of
the CEQA Guidelines (Review for Exemption) and Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines
(Existing Facilities).

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizing the Community Development Department to Increase the Existing
Maximum Grant Amounts for the Seniors Helping Seniors Program

2. Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program Guidelines

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

1

4
Page 240

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



Attachment #1

Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the
Community Development Department to Increase the Existing Maximum Grant Amounts for the

Seniors Helping Seniors Program

Page 241

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. IO72I

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
AUTHORIZING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT TO

INCREASE THE EXISTING MAXIMUM GRANT AMOUNTS FOR THE SENIORS
HELPING SENIORS HOME REPAIR PROGRAM AND UPDATE THE GUIDELINES

WHEREAS, in 1996, the City Council approved the initiation of the Seniors Helping
Seniors Home Repair (SHS) Program; and

WHEREAS, the SHS Program assists extremely-low to low-income senior citizens with
health and safety issues in their homes; and

WHEREAS, under the current SHS Program Guidelines, income-qualified senior
citizens may receive minor repair grants (generally up to $2,500 per year with a provision for up
to $3,500 for special circumstances) for services to repair minor health and safety issues, and a
once-in-a-lifetime major repair grant (up to $7,500) for larger home repairs; and

WHEREAS, the current maximum grant amounts have not been adjusted since 2017
and, therefore, do not reflect the current material costs and labor costs associated with SHS
Program home repairs; and

WHEREAS, increasing the minor repair grant to $3,500 per year (up to $5,000 for
special circumstances as determined by the Community Development Department Director) and
increasing the once-in-a-lifetime major repair grant to $10,000 every five years are necessary
amendments to the SHS Program Guidelines in order to ensure that the SHS Program continues
to provide essential home repair services that allow the City of Folsom's low-income seniors to
age in place; and

WHEREAS, increasing the grant amounts will have no financial impact on the General
Fund because Community Development Block Grant Funds (Fund 20I) are, and will continue to
be, utilized to fund the SHS grants.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the Community Development Department to increase the existing maximum
grant amounts for the Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12ft day of October 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10721
Page I of2

Page 242

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10721

Page2 of2

Page 243

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



Affachmerft#2

Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program Guidelines

Page 244

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



coMMUNtTY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT | 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 | FOI-g(}M

GITY OF FOLSOM

SENIORS HELPING SENIORS HOME REPAIR
PROGRAM GUIDELINES

SENIORS HELPING SENIORS HOME REPAIR PROGRAM

The primory purpose of this progrom is fo osslsf senior citizen homeowners whose properties need

health and safety repoirs and who do not have the financial resources to complete the repairs.

The repoirs will be occomplished on o grant basis. Grants ore to be funded from CDBG funds.

PROGRAM GOALS

The goals of the Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program are:

To help senior citizens in the City of Folsom with repairs to property that will promote

health and safety.

To have qualified Seniors Helping Seniors (SHS) Program Specialist assist senior
citizens within the City of Folsom.

To achieve the goals of the Program in the most cost-effective manner possible.

PROGRAM CONCEPT

The concept of the program is to provide a point of contact where seniors may obtain assistance

with small but important health and safety repairs at no cost. An applicant will need only to
contact the SHS Program Specialist and meet eligibility requirements. The SHS Program Specialist

will verify the eligibility of the senior citizen homeowner requesting assistance and then visit the

applicant's home, to verify the eligibility information and confirm that the requested work falls

within the guidelines of the program. lf it does, the SHS Program Specialist will make the needed

repairs or determine that a licensed contractor needs to perform the work. The program will

also cover the cost of all materials and any permit/inspection fees that may be needed.

o

a

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946Page 245

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



PROGRAM GUIDELINES

I. ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Location - Properties must be located within the City of Folsom

Property Type - Owner-occupied standard or manufactured single-family homes

or duplexes.

Age of Homeowner - 65 years of age and older. 55 years of age and older if the
homeowner has a verifiable disability.

Qualifying lncome - Applicant's income cannot exceed 8O% of Area Median
lncome for Sacramento County to be eligible for minor repairs and cannot exceed

5O% of Area Median lncome for Sacramento County for major repairs.

E. Kinds of Repair - The intent of the program is to make repairs needed to correct
health and safety deficiencies. Minor repairs may include, but are not limited to'
such jobs as: installation of grab bars, minor plumbing repairs, electrical, roof and

deck repairs, installation of handrails, replacement of hard to reach light bulbs,
installation of smoke detectors, and replacement of furnace filters. Major repairs
may include, but are not limited to such jobs as: Re-roofs, water supply line
replacement, and deck replacements.

Maximum Minor Grant Amount - The maximum minor repair grant amount shall
be 53,500.00 per property per calendar year. The Community Development
Department Director may approve up to 55,000.00 per calendar year in

exceptional cases (such as when a minor project like replacing a cracked shower
pan escalates into a more substantial repair that includes replacing water
damaged flooring).

Maximum Major Repair Grant Amount - The maximum major repair grant
amount shall be up to 510,000.00 per eligible senior household once every five
years.

H. Order of Priority- Qualified applications for Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair
Program will generally be based on a first-come, first-served basis. However,
should availability of funds become limited or multiple applications be submitted
simultaneously, priority will be given to the homeowners with the greatest health
and safety need.

A.

B.

c.

D.

F

G

Amended October 12,2021, Resolution No. 10721 2of4
Page 246

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



II. ADDITIONAL PROGRAM PROVISIONS

A. Community Development Department Responsibilities - ln general, the Community
Development Department will be responsible for:

Marketing and outreach to potential applicants;

Preparation of a contractor's list which will include alltrades with licenses;

Determining the need of the applicant;

Contractor payment authorization;

5. At any time, staff may accompany or follow a contractor to the applicant's home
to collect more information, verify quality of work and applicant's satisfaction.

Homeowner Responsibilities-Applicant must sign a "hold harmless" release in a
form approved by the City Attorney. ln addition, the applicant must sign an

agreement, which states that the applicant agrees to repay the total cost of the
repair in the event the property is sold within the year of the agreement date,
devoid of death or a disabling illness of the applicant.

c. Program Marketing and Outreach - The availability of the program will be

announced in the newspapers which circulate annually; to community and social

service organizations; posted in City offices, libraries, and meeting places; and the
City's website.

lnspection and Work Verification - lnspection of the property and verification of
the needed repairs will be done by the SHS Program Specialist.

Conflict of lnterest Prohibition - No member of the Folsom City Council/ and no
other official, employee, consultant, or Agency of the City or Agency who exercises
policy control, decision-making authority, or has responsibilities in connection
with the planning and implementation of the program shall be eligible to receive
assistance under this program. This ineligibility shall continue for a period of one
year following the expiration of an individual's relationship with the City/Agency.

Appeals - The Community Development Department shall serve as the appellate
body to hear any appeals or grievances relating to approvals or denials or the
administration of the Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program. Such

requests for appellate consideration must be submitted in writing to the Director.
The Community Development Department's decision on any such appeal shall be

final.

t.

2.

3.

4.

B

D.

E.

F.

Amended October 12,2021, Resolution No. 10721 3of4
Page 247

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



OUTTINE OF THE PROCESS OF ADMINISTERTING THE PROGRAM

A. ESTABLTSHMENT/MATNTENANCE OF CONTRACTOR'STABLE"

Staff will periodically advertise in the local paper requesting qualified contractors who

have contractors' licenses or other qualifying experience to submit a Request for

Qualifications if they are interested in participating in the program. Staff will verify
qualifications and licenses where appropriate. Contractors shall be required to provide

any information required by the Agency for insurance purposes.

B. PROGRAM MARKETING

A marketing effort will be undertaken to inform residents of the target areas about the

availability of the program. The general features of the marketing program were

described in ll. C., above.

C. APPLICANT ELIGIBILITY

Staff will determine eligibility by asking applicant to provide a California driver's license

or California identification card for verification of identity and age. Ownership will be

verified through the property tax roll and income may be requested if deemed necessary.

D. PROPERTY INSPECTION

Once the City has determined an applicant is eligible to participate in the program, the
SHS Program Specialist must inspect the property to confirm that the work falls within the

scope of the program. lf so, a contractor is called to perform the necessary repair.

E. PAYMENT DISBURSEMENT

lf the work is performed by a contractor, once the work has been completed the City will
verify that the work is completed and authorize payment to the contractor.

Amended October 12,2021, Resolution No. 10721 4of4
Page 248

10/12/2021 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: r0lr2l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10723 - A Resolution Authorizingthe Public
Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the
Intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10723 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop
Sign Control at the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department received a request to evaluate the safety of the intersection of
Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road. Iron Point Road is classified as an arterial roadway and
serves as an east-west connection between Folsom Boulevard and the El Dorado County via
Saratoga Way. Since Iron Point Road/Saratoga Road opened in late April2020, City staff has

received various requests from residents regarding the intersection of Dry Creek Road and Iron
Point Road. Most of the concerns are related to vehicle speeds of approaching traffic inbound
from El Dorado County and a concern about the line of sight of approaching vehicles when
turning out from Dry Creek Road.

Shortly after the roadway opened, aradar feedback sign and intersection warning sign were
installed prior to the westbound curve in the roadway to attempt to slow down approaching
vehicles.

In October 2020, the Traffic Safety Committee recommended removal of landscaping along
Iron Point Road. City of Folsom staff assessed the landscaping, which is maintained by Empire
Ranch Community Association (ERCA) and the City requested that ERCA remove

1

Page 249

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



landscaping that impacted the line of sight looking east from Dry Creek Road. Per the request,

alarge amount of bushes and shrubs were removed and some of the tree canopy was raised to
increase the sight distance looking towards the east.

Staff determined that the combination of radar feedback signs and landscape removal did not
adequately address the safety concems associated with limited sight distance at the
intersection and decided to evaluate additional traffic control measures.

Below is the traffic collision diagram for incidents between 2020 and the current date. The
data shows that there have been two collisions involving eastbound lefts.

lron Polnt Rosd at Dry Creek Roed Colltsloil Dlagrsm {2O20-202q

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 10.12 of the Folsom Municipal Code grants the City Council final authority with respect

to the placement of new stop signs.

2

tr i

ii, "lii :,'.r.,( lr, l' ll.a,

(-,r::oc1lr: f-l,l tir

t '"t

fl:'g

i, .,

l''' 'i,''1i'' 1r''1r
'1, 1';i: i"i^1rir1..

: i rE !,:i

Page 250

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



ANALYSIS

The item was considered by the Traffic Safety Committee at its August26,202l meeting and

the Committee voted unanimously to recommend all-way stop control; a draft copy of the
Action Summary from that meeting is attached to this report.

A Multi-Way Stop Sign Analysis was performed on this intersection and a copy of that warrant
analysis is attached to this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Installation of new signs and markings should not exceed $4,000 and will be paid out of the
Traffic Safety Project, ProjectNo.8023, which is funded through Measure A, Ongoing Traffic
Control/Safety (F vnd 27 6).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10723 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to
Install All-way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek
Road

2. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, August 26,202I

3. CAMUTCD Multi-Way Stop Sign Warrant Analysis

4. Map of Intersection

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, ACTING PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J Page 251

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10723

Page 252

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10723

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO
INSTALL ALL-WAY STOP SIGN CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF IRON

POINT ROAD AND DRY CREEK ROAD

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department received a request evaluate traffic safety at the
intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road; and

WHEREAS, initial safety improvements in the form of radar speed feedback signs and

landscape removal did not adequately improve traffic safety; and

WHEREAS, staff evaluated additional traffic control measures, including all-way stop

sign control; and

WHEREAS, the intersection is currently side street stop controlled; and

WHEREAS' the Public Works Department assessed the intersection and determined that
all-way stop control is not warranted on a traffic volume, safety or right-of-way basis; and

WHEREAS, the Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the request and supported the staff
recommendation in support of the request for all-way stop control; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funding is budgeted and available in the Traffic Safety Project,
Project No. 8023; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the Public Works Department to install all-way stop sign control at the intersection of
Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l2th day of October,2l2l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10723
Page I of I Page 253

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 2

Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety
Committee, August 26, 2021

Page 254

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

DRAFT
MINUTES

4:00 p.m., Thursday, August 26th,2021

AResularTeleconferenceMeetinsoftheTraffi cSafetyCom mitteewillbeheld
exclusivelyviateleconferenceinlightofCOVID-l9restrictionsonnublic qatherinss.The

meetingwillbeconductedinacco rdancewith theRalphM.Brown Act.Califo rnia
Govern mentCode54950.etsea.andExecutiveOrderN-29-20.

MicrosoftTeamsMeetin ql.in k
Or call in (audio only)

+ I 5 59 -5 12-2217 . ^5 
43 4261 66# United States, Fresno

Phone Conference ID: 543 426166#

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Meeting called to order 4:02 pm.

2. ROLL CALL:
Baade, Bailey, Bosch, Delp, McGee, Soulsby, Washburn
Wilson is subbing for McGee. All other members present. Washburn had to leave
meeting early.

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the May 21st, 202I meeting will stand approved unless any
Committee member requests a revision.
Action Summary/Minutes approved unanimously.

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that a member of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

Becky, a member of the public had some follow up question regarding a previous
TSC meeting item. Zach Bosch let her know that the project she was inquiring about is
planned for the next fiscal year. She asked for Zach to email her the list of intersections
studied and considered for traffic signals and he agreed to do so.

5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS
None

NeiphborhoodBusiness
a. Intersection of Dry Creek Road and Iron Point Road

Wilson moved to recommend instillation of a 3-way stop sign at Dry Creek Rd. and
Iron Point Rd., Delp 2nd, andthe rest of the committee voted unanimously.
b. Santa Juanita Road

Wilson made a motion to communicate to the City Council concern and need for
action. They recommend appointing a council member to reach out to appropriate
agencies and reach definitive action. They encourage the City of Folsom Traffic
Department to provide the appointed City Council Member with the history and

Page 255

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



engineering information that we have regarding this issue. Soulsby 2nd,the rest of
the committee was unanimous.
c. Parkshore Dr and PlazaDr

Delp moved to remove line of sight landscaping and increase patrol in the area.

Patrols would target the violation of red zone parking. Agreement to revisit this
area in the future if necessary; Baily 2nd, rest of committee unanimous
(Washburn had left the meeting and was not able to vote).

d. Willard Drive at Prairie City Drive (Folsom Prep/Phoenix Elementary)
Bailey moved to create keep clear striping arcaatthe entrance and exit
on Willard Dr. at the Folsom Preparatory School/Cadance Acadenry
Preschool. Delp 2nd, and committee unanimous (W
meeting and was not able to vote).

had left the

6. COMMITTEE ITEMS
None

7. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting was adjourned at 6:11 pm

Agenda.Aug.2l

Page 256

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 3

CAMUTCD Multi-way Stop Sign Warrant
Analysis

Page 257

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



City ofFolsom
D€prrtm€nt of Publlc Works

MULTI-WAY STOP WARRANT ANALYSIS
(Callfornla Menud of Unlfom Trafllc Control Devices)

Enter Major Street Name

Enter l\4inor Street Name

Enter Critical Approach Speed (85th Percentile) for lron Point Road

Enter Critical Approach Speed (85th Percentile) for Dry Creek Road

Line
1

2

J

4

I lron Point Road

I DryCreek Road

53 MPH

MPH

Warrant No. 1: Traffic Signal Warrant

5 ln the Engineer's judgement, is this a justifiable location for a tratfic signal?

6 Has a signal warrant analysis been conducted for this intersection?

7 lf the Answer to Line 6 was Yes, did the interection warrant a traflic signal?

I Were any two of Lines 5 through 7 answered "Yes"?

Warrant No. I satisfied if two or more conditions met. Was Warrant No. 1 satisfied?

Enter ah X" ln the appropiato box

ves[ ruoE

Yes! ruoE

Yes! ruofl

Yes[ ruoE

r--fr;-t

Collisions

warrant No. z: I rantc (;olltston warrant

Enter number of collisions, of a type correctable by a multiway stop, reported at this location in the past 12 months

Warrant No. 2 satisfied if 5 or more collisions were repo(ed in the past 12 months. Was Warrant No. 2 satisfied?

9 2

12

13

Warrant No. 3: Traffic Volume Warrant

10 The Critical Approach Speed forthe Major Street, lron Point Road , was measured as

lf the value in Line 10 is greater than 40, use Condition A for this analysis; otheMise use Condition B

Condition A: Maior Street Critical Approach Soeed qreater than 40 MPH

11

Minimum

Required
Hourly Vol.

0ur
D8:00-
19:00

14:00-
15:00

15100-

l6:00
16:00-
17:00

'17i00-

18r00

fotal traffic volumo
3nterinq antersection 300 901 940 904 971 963

Highest minor slreet traffic
volume 200 188 160 60 83 57

Minimum
Roquirod

HourlyVol.

Hour

Total traffic volumo
entorinq intorsection 2't0

140

Were BOTH of the Minimum Required Hourly Volumes exceeded for 8 or more hours?

Condition B: Maior Street Critical Aoproach Speed less than 40 MPH

Note: haffic volume includes all vehlcl€s, podostrlans and blcyclists

Were BOTH of the Minimum Required Hourly Volumes exceeded for 8 or more hours?

Was either Condition A or Condition B met or exceeded for 8 or more hours?

Entet an X" in the apprcpiate box
Yes! lroE

Entot an "X' in the appropdate box

Yesfl

YesI
ruoE

ttoE
Warrrnt N^ ? arfiefia.l if airhar n^n.liti^n A 

^r 
C^n.liti^n Fl wara mat 

^r 
ay^aa.la.l t /ae t^/rrrant N^ 1 e^tic{iad? f--T-l

Page 258

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



warrant No. 4: cumulative conclition warrant (60 percent warrant)

14 Total number of Warrants 1 through 3 that were satisfied was

lf the value in Line 1 4 was zero, continue to Line 1 5.

15 Collisions reported in past 12 months w""l___= Did this value exceed 4 collisions?
Entot an X" in tho appropilato box

Yes[ NoE

Minimum
Required

Hourly Vol,

cur
J6:UU-

lgr00 15:00 16:00 17i00 18:00

fotal traffic volume
lniedno intersection 240 901 940 904 971 963

'lighest minor streot traffic
160 188 160 60 83 57

16 Were BOTH of lhe Minimum Required Hourly Volumes exceeded for I or more hours?
Entet an X" in lhe apprcpiate box

Yes[ ruoE

17 Were the answers to BOTH Line 15 and Line 16 Yes? vesfl ruoE

Warranl No. 4 satislied if both Warrants 2 and 3 were 80 percent satisfied. Was Warrant No. 4 satisfied? No

0

Warrant No.5: Other Relevant Factors

18 ls there a need to control left turn conflicts?
Entet an X' in lhe apprcpiate hox

19

20

ls there a need to control vehicle/pedestrian conflicts near locations that generate high ped volumes?

vesI
Yes!

rlon
ruoE

ls there a location at this intersection where a road user, after stopping, cannot see conflicting traffic
and is not able to reasonably safely negotiate the intersection unless conflicting cross traflic is also
required to stop? Yes! NoE

vesf] ltoE

Yes[ uoE

l--Er-l

21 ls this an intersection oftwo residential collector streets ofsimilar design and operating characteristics
where multiway stop control would improve traffic operational characteristics of the intersection?

Were any of the answers for Lines 1 I through 21 yes?

Warrant No. 5 Eatisfied if any of the above factors exist. Was Warrant No. 5 satisfied?

Gonclusions/Recommendations

Dclaf, congcslion, apprach conditions, dAet confusioi,lutur" ldnd use or other evidence o/n.edlor tightof-t'at as:ignhptn shotld be denonirated.

Total number warrants satisfied:fl ls a multiway stop justified based solely on warrantsf [-Tes -l

Based on the roadway dynamics of having a blind corner looking East, relatively high 85th percentile speeds and volumes
near lhe criteria a three-way stop sign is recommended at this location.

Page 259

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 4

Map of Intersection

Page 260

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Dry Creek Road

Empire Ra nch Road

Page 261

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 262

10/12/2021 Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: r0lt2l202l

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10724 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery to
Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10724 - A Resolution Authorizng the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape
Machinery to Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide
efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's requirement for these collection
vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet (pursuant to the Solid Waste Division's
approved replacement schedule) and to provide the current level of services. The vehicle being
purchased will replace the oldest wheel loader tractor cunently in the Solid Waste fleet.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery
for the purchase of one wheel loader tractor. The total cost for the purchase of this vehicle will
not exceed $123,624.27 .

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,
equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $62,657 or greater shall be
awarded by the City Council.

1

Page 263

10/12/2021 Item No.12.



Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell, which was previously known as the National Joint Powers Agency, is a national
cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a member. The City has purchased

numerous items through Sourcewell. Pape Machinery has a current contract with Sourcewell
tbr wheel loader tractors at a price that has been assessed to be fair, reasonable and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #032119-JDC will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste

collection vehicles.

John Deere 244LWheel Loader Tractor - $123,624.27a

This price includes taxes, tire fees and delivery.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

A total of $2,777,783 has been appropriated in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste Operating
Budget to purchase vehicles. The Department is requesting that the contract be authorized for
a not to exceed amount of $123,624.27 . Suffrcient funds to purchase this replacement vehicle
is budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10724 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Pape Machinery to Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, ACTING PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

I

2
Page 264

10/12/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10724

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH PAPE MACHINERY TO PURCHASE ONE WHEEL LOADER

TRACTOR

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase one wheel

loader tractor based on an approved replacement and expansion schedule; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized

cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Pape Machinery in an amount not to
exceed $123,624.27 ; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and currently available in the Fiscal Year 2021-
22 Solid Waste Fund (Fund 540) Budget; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Pape Machinery for the

purchase of a one wheel loader tractor; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery to purchase one John

Deere 244LWheel Loader Tractor for the Public Works Department at anotto exceed amount of
s123,624.27.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of October 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10724
Page I of I Page 265

10/12/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 266

10/12/2021 Item No.12.



.1"'tlt rf,., #.'l*t"S{
rr lnri, rt

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: l0n2t202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10725 - A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing
Resolution No. 10671 and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10725 - A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10671 and Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Westem Truck Parts and Equipment Company,

LLC to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide

an efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's requirement for these collection
vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet @ursuant to the Solid Waste Division's
approved replacement schedule) in order to maintain cunent service levels. The vehicles being
purchased will augment current vehicles in support of the new organics collection mandate.

On July 27,2021, the Folsom City Council authorizedthe City Manager to execute an

agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC (Westem Truck) to
purchase three automated side loader collection vehicles and two front loader collection
vehicles. The following weekthe Solid Waste Division (Solid Waste) was notified by Western
Truck that Peterbilt, the manufacturer of the chassis, had invalidated their quotes due to rising
costs and would have to rebid our vehicles. We were also advised that it could be more than
two years after placing the order to receive the vehicles.

1

Page 267

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



As of the writing of this staff report we have not received updated bids for the Peterbilt
vehicles. Western Truck has provided alternative bids using a different manufacturer, Crane
Carrier, for the chassis. The turnaround time to receive the Crane Carrier vehicles is anticipated
to be around one year which is typical for this type of purchase.

In addition to changing the chassis manufacturer, Solid Waste is requesting avthoization for
atotal of six vehicles rather than the five that were originally approved. The Solid Waste Fiscal
Year 2021-22budget included seven heavy duty collection vehicles. At the time of the previous
request Solid Waste had intended to order five vehicles in an initial order then two more in a
subsequent order. Due to the increase in cost per vehicle and the delay of the initial order, Solid
Waste is now requesting authorization for all Fiscal Year 2021-22 heavy-duty collection
vehicle purchases, which is one less than anticipated by the budget due to the extent of the
price increases.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck
for the purchase of four automated side loader collection vehicles and two front loader
collection vehicles. The total cost for the purchase of these vehicles will not exceed
$2,328,408.55. Sufficient funds to purchase the replacement vehicles are budgeted and
available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,
equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $62,657 or greater shall be
awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell, which was previously known as the National Joint Powers Agency, is a national
cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a member. The City has purchased
numerous items through Sourcewell.

Western Truck has a current contract with Sourcewell for solid waste collection vehicles at a
price that has been assessed to be fair, reasonable and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #060920-CRN will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste
collection vehicles.

Three (3) New Way Automated Side Loaders with Crane Carrier chassis - $394,697.4I
per vehicle

a

2 Page 268

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



One (1) New Way Automated Side Loader with Crane Carrier chassis - 5397,899.74
per vehicle
Two (2) New Way Front Loaders with Crane Carrier chassis - $373,208.29 per vehicle

This price includes taxes, tire fees and delivery

Each of the vehicles listed will be outfitted with a New Way manufactured body. Western
Truck was able to lock in the pricing on the first three (3) side loaders and the two (2) front
loaders at the time of our initial quote in June. The price on the fourth side loader reflects a
price increase on the New Way body since the initial quote for fewer vehicles.

Solid Waste maintains a master vehicle replacement schedule which includes a 3%o anrual
escalation factor. This has historically been a reliable method of estimating cost increases.
Budget adjustments were used to account for minor variations between Solid Waste estimates
and actual pricing. In Fiscal Year 2021-22, the price for side loaders is 13% higher than last
year and the price for front loaders is I6Yo higher than our last purchase in Fiscal Year 2019-
2020. Due to the substantial increases, the amount budgeted for heavy duty collection vehicles
is over $200,000 short to purchase the seventh vehicle planned in the budget. Other vehicles
and equipment have also experienced unanticipated increases. The decision not to purchase the
seventh vehicle will ensure Solid Waste has the funding necessary to proceed with the
remaining light duty vehicle and equipment purchases planned in the budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

A total of $2,777,783 has been appropriated within the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste
Operating Budget to purchase vehicles. The Department is requesting that the new contract be
authorized for a not to exceed amount of $2,328,408.55. Sufficient funds to purchase the
replacement vehicles are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste
Operating Fund (Fund 540).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10725 - A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10671

and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts

and Equipment Company,LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles
Resolution No. 10671 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Westem Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC to Purchase Five
Solid Waste Collection Vehicles

a

a

1

2.

a
J

Page 269

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, ACTING PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

4
Page 270

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10725

Page 271

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10725

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 10671 AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH

WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPANY, LLC TO PURCHASE SIX
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

WHERBAS' on July 27,2021, the City Council Approved Resolution No. 10671
authorizing the City Manager to execute and agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC to purchase tive solid waste collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the vehicles approved for purchase by Resolution No. 10671are no longer
available at the previously quoted price; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase four
automated side loader and two front loader solid waste collection vehicles based on an approved
replacement and expansion schedule; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC in an amount not to exceed $2,328,408.55; and

WHEREAS' suffrcient funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste Fund
(Fund 540) Budget which included $2,777,783 for the purchase of vehicles; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Western Truck Parts and
Equipment Company, LLC for the purchase of four automated side loader and two front loader
solid waste collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom:
1. Hereby rescinds Resolution No. 10671 in its entirety; and
2. Hereby authorizes the City Managerto execute an agreement with Western Truck Parts

and Equipment Company, LLC to purchase four New Way Automated Side Loader
and two New Way Front Loader Solid Waste Collection Vehicles with Crane Carrier
chassis for the Public Works Department at a not to exceed amount of $2,328,408.55.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of October202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10725
Page 7 of2

Page 272

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10725
Page2 of2

Page 273

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



Attachment 2

Resolution No. 1067I

Page 274

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10571

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TIIE CITY IT{ANAGER TO EXECUTE A}t
AGREEMENT WITII WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPAI\IY,

LLC. TO PURCHASE FIVE SOLD WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

WIIEREAS, the Public Works Deparhent has validated its need to purchase three
automated side loader and two front loader solid waste collection vehicles based on an app,roved

rcplacemeirt and expansion schcdulc; and

WIIEREAS, this puchase will be made througb Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contapt to Westem Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC in an amount not to exceed $1,808,989.78; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Solid Waste Fund
(Fund 540) Budget which included $2,777,783 for the purchase of vehicles; and

WIIEREAS, staffrecommends the execution of a contract with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC. for the purchase of three automated side loader and two front loader
solid waste collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the agreement wil be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREX'ORE' BE IT RESOL\IED thatthe City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC. to purchase three New Way Automated Side Loader and two New Way Front
Loader Solid Waste Collection Vehicles with Peterbilt chassis for the Public Works Department
at a not to exceed amount of $1,808,989.78.

PASSED AI\[D ADOPTED tlns2Th day of July 202lby the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Councilmembers: Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kodowski

NOES: Councilmembers: None

ABSENT: Councilmembers: None

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers: None

/A/{y\(*
Michael D. KodowskiCpAfOR

,d
Lydia,

Resolution No. 10671
Page I ofl

DEPUTY CLERK

Page 275

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 276

10/12/2021 Item No.13.



ffi
I''.{_tx-,r,tteJ{'I
(r itrrdtrr! ai l^l\,ta

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10726- A Resolution Amending the Change Order Amounts of ResolutionNo. 10679 and
Resolution No. 10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21
ProjectNo. PWl801.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In April 2021, City Council approved a contract (Contract No. 174-21 2l-028) with Siena
National Construction, Inc. to perform the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year
2020-21Project. The project began in May 2021, and the project was completed and accepted
on September 7,2021.

In August 2021, City Council approved a Contract Change Order with Siena National
Construction, Inc. for $103,940, per ResolutionNo. 10679.

In September 2021, City Council approved a Contract Change Order with Sierra National
Construction, Inc. for $22,600, per Resolution No. 10692.

The change order amounts authorized in the above resolutions did not match the final change
order amounts exactly. This amendment will ensure that the authorized change order amounts
match the final reconciled project costs. No additional funding is being requested.

1

MEETING DATE: t0/r2t2021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10726- A Resolution Amending the Change
Order Amounts of Resolution No. 10679 and Resolution No.
10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year
2020-21 Project No. PWI 801

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 277

10/12/2021 Item No.14.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,657
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The project has been completed and all costs are known and final. The amendment of the
previously approved change order amounts will be consistent with the final project accounting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10610 authorized the execution of the original
contract with Siena National Construction, Inc. for $669,269, with the project budgeted for a
total of $736,196, which included a ten percent contingency in the amount of $66,927 for
potential change orders.

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10679 authorized a Contract Change Order for
$103,940. This resolution will amend the authorized change order amount to $140,666.81,
increasing the contract amount including on Change Order No. 1 to $809,935.81.

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10692 authorized a Contract Change Order for
$22,600. This resolution will amend the authorized change order amount to $48,900,
increasing the total contract amount, including both change orders, to $858,835.81.

Resolution No. 10679 and Resolution No. 10692 authorized a total not-to-exceed contract
amount of $862,736. No additional funding is being requested.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10726 - A Resolution Amending the Change Order Amounts of
Resolution No. 10679 and Resolution No. 10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk
Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project No. PWl801

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, ACTING PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2 Page 278

10/12/2021 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10726

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CHANGE ORDER AMOUNTS OF RESOLUTION
NO. 10679 AND RESOLUTION NO. 10692 FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD SIDEWALK

REPLACEMENT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21PROJ[CT, PROJECT NO. PW1801

WHEREAS, the City Council approved a contract with Siena National Construction, Inc.
in April 2021to perform the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10679 in August 2021, approving
a contract change order with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for $103,940, which increased the
total project budget to $840,13 6; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10692 in September 2021,
approving a contract change order with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for $22,600, which
increased the total project budget to $862,736; and

WHEREAS, the change order amounts authorized in ResolutionNo.l0679 andResolution
No. 10692 are not consistent with the final project costs; and

WHEREAS, no additional funding is being requested; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract change order with Sierra National Construction,
Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project in the amount of
$140,666.81.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City
of Folsom authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract change order with Sierra National
Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project in
the amount of $48,900 for a not-to-exceed total contract amount of $858,835.81

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of October,2\2l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10726
Page I of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 279

10/12/2021 Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 280

10/12/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council hold the second of five public hearings to introduce

the public to the districting process, welcome and encourage public participation, and receive
public input on the composition of future City Council districts in preparation for the2022
General Municipal Election.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On July 27,202I, the City Council adopted a Resolution of Intention to transition from at-

large to by-district elections. This is the first of five required public hearings to start the

transition process.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code Section 34886 authorizes the legislative body of a city to adopt

an ordinance that requires the members of the legislative body to be elected o'by district".
The change must be made in furtherance of the pulposes of the California Voting Rights Act.

ANALYSIS

The process to transition to by-district election requires five public hearings where the
community is invited to provide input regarding the composition of future City Council

1

MEETING DATE: t,lr2l202l

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Public Hearing No. 2 Under the California Voting Rights Act
Regarding the Composition of the City's Voting Districts
Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

FROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 281

10/12/2021 Item No.15.



districts. Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010, the first two public hearings

are to inform the public about the districting process, present options, and receive community
input on the criteria for drawing the boundaries of the voting districts. These two initial
public hearings (Public Hearing Nos. I and2) must be held over a period of no more than 30

days before any map of district boundaries for the proposed voting districts can be drawn.
Based on public input, the City Council will outline the criteria used to create one or more
proposed district maps in accordance with legal requirements and present the draft map or
maps for public comment and review in two subsequent public hearings (Public Hearing Nos.
3 and 4).

At the fifth public hearing, the City Council will introduce and conduct first reading of an

Ordinance and adopt a district map to complete the transition process. The City Council is
the final decision-making body on adopting district boundaries.

The City has scheduled the required public hearings as follows:

Date Meeting Type Public
Hearing

Item Topic at Meeting

9lt4l202r Public Hearing 1 Completed. Public input on
composition of districts (before
maps are drawn, hold 2 public
hearings on composition of
districts over period of no more
than 30 days)

tult2l202t Public Hearing 2 Continue to receive public input
on composition of districts (must
be held within 30 days of
Public Hearing No. l)

rU9l202t Public Hearing 3 Discussion of proposed district
maps and sequence of elections.
First draft of map must be
published 7 days before Public
Hearing No. 3

tzlt4l202l Public Hearing 4 Public input and possible
revisions to proposed District
Map (hold 2 public hearings
within 45 days of Public Hearing
No.3)

Urv2022 Public Hearing 5 Adoption of District Map,
transition to district elections
Ordinance introduced

U2s12022 Regular Meeting Second reading of Ordinance
(effective 30 days after)

2

Page 282

10/12/2021 Item No.15.



Cities must comply with the following legally required criteria under federal and state law:

1. Each district must have substantially equal population as determined by the census.

2. Race cannot be the predominant factor or criteria when drawing districts.

3. Council districts shall not be adopted for the purpose of favoring or discriminating
against a political party.

4. Incarcerated persons may not be counted toward a city's population, except if their
last known place of residence is assigned to a census block in the city.

5. The districting plan must comply with the Federal Voting Rights Act, which prohibits

districts from diluting minority voting rights and encourages a majority-minority
district if the minority group is sufficiently large and such a district can be drawn

without race being the predominant factor.

6. The City Council shall adopt district boundaries using the following criteria as set

forth in the following order of priority:

A. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be geographically contiguous.

Areas that meet only at the points of adjoining corners are not contiguous. Areas

that are separated by water and not connected by a bridge, tunnel, or regular ferry
service are not contiguous.

B. To the extent practicable, the geographic integrity of any local neighborhood or
local community of interest shall be respected in a manner that minimizes its
division. A "community of interest" is a population that shares common social or

economic interests that should be included within a single district for purposes of
its effective and fair representation (e.g., school district boundaries, neighborhood

boundaries, homeowners' associations, retail/commercial districts, etc.).

Communities of interest do not include relationships with political parties,

incumbents, or political candidates.

C. Council district boundaries should be easily identifiable and understandable by
residents. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be bounded by natural

and artificial barriers, by streets, or by the boundaries of the city.

D. To the extent practicable, and where it does not conflict with the preceding

criteria, council districts shall be drawn to encourage geographical compactness in
a manner that nearby areas of population are not bypassed in favor of more distant

populations.

J

Page 283

10/12/2021 Item No.15.



To increase public awareness of the transition to district elections, the City has activated a

variety of public communication channels to engage the Folsom community. Districting
information is featured on the City's website and City newsletters. Numerous frequently

asked questions have been posted on the dedicated districting webpages on the City's
website.

Soon Folsom residents will be able to submit draft maps by either drawing on a paper map or

through an electronic mapping software that will be made available to the public. Draft maps

must be submitted to the City no later than October 28r2021in order for the City's
demographer to compile population data tbr each map prior to Public Hearing No. 3

scheduled for November 9, 2021. The public is encouraged to provide input via emails to

attvdept@folsom.ca.us. Input may also be dropped off at City Hall'

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The services of a demographer are required to assist the City transition to a by-district
election system under specific aggressive timelines as required by the California Elections

Code. Staff anticipates the cost to be approximately $40,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not

result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment
(CEQA Guidelines g15061(c)(3)), or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by

Public Resources Code g21065 andCEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The

Council's decision regarding by-district elections meets the above criteria and is not subject

to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENT

None

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

4

Page 284

10/12/2021 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10719 - A Resolution
Approving Parks and Recreation Commission's Recommendation with respect to Design,
Engineering and Phased Construction of Benevento Family Park.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Master Plan (PRMP), approved by the City
Council in2015, identifies a future 19.0-acre park site, of which approximately 9.O-acres are

to be developed, referred to as Park Site #51 and now known as Benevento Family Park.
Resolution No. 10133, approved by City Council on June 12,2018, established the new
name. The park site is located on Broadstone Parkway and Carpenter Hill Drive. It has

several elevations with a large stock pond in the middle that terraces toward Vista dal Lago
High School which is adjacent to the site.

At the May 26,2020 City Council meeting during the annual city budget discussion for the
upcoming fiscal year, partial funding for the park in the amount of $3,000,000 was approved
from impact fees for the design, engineering and construction of Benevento. In addition,
staff was directed to discuss options for completing Benevento Family Park with the Parks
and Recreation Commission in order to determine if the funding appropriated for the design
and construction of Benevento funding was the best use of this funding.

At the June24,2020Parks and Recreation Commission meeting, the Commission formed the
Benevento Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to evaluate funding previously appropriated for Benevento

1

MEETING DATE: r0ll2l202l

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10719 - A Resolution Approving Parks and
Recreation Commission's Recommendation with respect to the
Design, Engineering and Phased Construction of Benevento
Family Park

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 285

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



Family Park. The Ad-Hoc Subcommittee first met on July 28, 2020, and again onMay 25,
2021, to review relevant planning documents.

One critical piece of information in the evaluation process was to have enough details about a
proposed park at the site to better understand how development of the site would either be

beneficial or not to the residents of the City of Folsom. Having conceptual design ideas and

cost estimates would then be the next step.

At the August 25,2020 City Council meeting, a design contract was approved with Wilson
Design Studios Landscape Architects (WDSLA) for the planning and design of Benevento
Family Park as well as Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area. The focus of the

design consultant was to begin with Neighborhood Park#3, but to also to initiate some work
on Benevento Family Park in order to develop conceptual design ideas and cost estimates for
the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to work with. The entire planning process includes development
of concept ideas, a Rough Order of Magnitude (ROM) Cost Estimate, community outreach,

Master Development Plan, preparation of construction documents and specifications, bidding
assistance and construction administration assistance. As mentioned above, the process has

begun for Benevento but only far enough to have information to evaluate.

POLICY / RULE
No specific policy or rule applies to the approval of recommendations of the Parks and

Recreation Commission; however, because of the interest by the City Council at the May 26,
2020 City Council Meeting, staff believes the City Council Approval is warranted.

ANALYSIS
The Ad-Hoc Subcommittee met on May 25,2021, to review the concept ideas and rough
order of magnitude cost completed by WDSLA. The Subcommittee anived at the conclusion
that completion of the park would be consistent with the2015 approved PRMP; FMC
Section 16.32.040 requiring 5 acres/l,000 population of developed parkland; Folsom 2035

General Plan Goal l/Policy 1.3 that each residential neighborhood shall be planned with at

least one park/recreational/schoolarcawithin one-half mile; and Folsom 2035 General Plan
Goal 36lPolicy 36.6 stating that the City shall improve undeveloped and developed parkland
as financially feasible. In addition, the Subcommittee agreed that completion of the park
provided the following:

o Development of this park brings equity to the City where there are existing
gaps in parks.

o Development of this park would likely be the last active park developed north
of Hwy 50 and thus provide the remaining needed amenities in the city's
park system.

o Development of this park has revenue generating opportunities to offset
maintenance costs.

o Development of this park provides additional opportunities for
programming and joint-use services with the School-District along with the

adjacency to Vista del Lago High School

2 Page 286

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



It was noted too at this meeting,that depending upon the final design of the park and funding
available, that the ultimate build-out of the park would likely occur in phases.

The Ad-Hoc Subcommittee met again on July I9,202I to review the Needs Assessment
prepared by Godbe Research. The Needs Assessment was finalized in June and results of the
survey completed. There were 10 questions and787 Folsom residents responded. The
results of the survey concluded that there is a high satisfaction with the City's park system

and facilities along with the variety of programs we offer. The final question in the survey
asked ifthe respondents preferred an active or passive park, should a new park be developed
and the reply was to oomploto an aotive park. As such, the Subcommittee felt that this
information further supported their recommendation to proceed with the Master
Development Plan Process, public outreach, and preparation of construction bid documents
and specifications.

Part ofthe initial park planning work included in the 2015 PRMP is still valid. (See Attachment
2)The PRMP, which was last updated in 2015 and approved by both the Parks and Recreation
Commission and the City Council, identifies the following programmed elements and facilities
in Benevento.

Youth Ball Field (lighted)
Soccer (lighted)
Pond improvements (potential fishing dock)
Children's Play area

Group Picnic Areas (two)
Restroom Building
Parking Lot

As stated in the PRMP these programmed elements and facilities are opportunities and

suggestions for future parks and not intended to be absolute directives. Part of the planning
process for parks includes an assessment of historic use, current and future trends, and an
evaluation of past field usage throughout the city. Staff also looks for trends in the recreation
industry as a design factor as well. All of this contributes to the determination of what facilities
to provide in each park. We also just recently completed a needs assessment survey which
provides data regarding current needs.

Research and analysis has determined that the inclusion of 8 sand volleyball courts at
Benevento would meet the increased demand for sand volleyball in Folsom as well as provide
for growth opportunities within the sport. While the entire park design has not been fully
planned or vetted with the nearby community yet, the inclusion of an 8 lighted sand volleyball
complex would allow additional rental, clinic, camp and toumament opportunities for the City.
Rentals for tournaments alone could offset the yearly maintenance costs of the entire park site.

Staff determined that potential annual revenue from the 8-court complex could be

approximately $42,000. This would go towards offsetting the overall Benevento Park
maintenance cost of $43,200 per year. (This maintenance cost is based on recent actual
maintenance costs from Econome Family Park at $3,600/month.)

J
Page 287

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



Based on preliminary site analysis and updated schematic drawing (Attachment 3), an 8-court
sand volleyball complex can be accommodated at the Benevento Family Park site and would
address the demand for volleyball as well as help to offset some of the annual park maintenance
costs.

In summary, the following represents the reasons why the Parks and Recreation Commission
has determined that the design, engineering, and phased construction of Benevento Family
Park should continue.

t. Aims to meet the requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code toward providing 5.0
acres of parkland per 1,000 population.

2. Meets the spirit of the General Plan by providing parks in all neighborhoods
3. Supports the National Recreation and Park Association's (NRPA) campaign to provide

parks within a 10-minute walk of homes.
4. Provides equitable park development in Empire Ranch.
5. Is consistent with the results of the Needs Assessment.
6. Through the inclusion of an 8-court sand volleyball complex, there are recurring

revenue generating opportunities available at the park.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
As part of the approved budget for FY 2021122, $3,000,000 was appropriated for Benevento
Family Park. The remaining funds to complete either a phased park (which would be an
additional approximate $2,400,000) or buildout of the park, would come from a combination
of impact fees or other sources (i.e. general fund or grants).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
Upon approval of moving forward, and with the development of the site-specific Master
Plan, staff will prepare environmental documentation in compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10719 - A Resolution Approving Parks and Recreation

Commission's Recommendation with respect to the Design, Engineering and
Phased Construction of Benevento Family Park

2. Benevento Schematic Design from Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2015
Update

3. Benevento Schematic Design - 2021

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

4
Page 288

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 289

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. IO7I9

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION'S
RECOMMENDATION WITH RESPECT TO THE DESIGN, ENGINEERING

AND PHASED CONSTRUCTION OF BENEVENTO FAMILY PARK

WHEREAS, the Benevento Family Park project (the o'Project") is consistent with the
Folsom 2035 General Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Project is consistent with the adopted Parks and Recreation Master Plan

-2015 Update; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission has reviewed the merits of the
project and has recommended to proceed with a phased Project; and

WHEREAS, the recently completed Needs Assessment supports the development of an
active park; and

WHEREAS, partial funding in the amount of $3,000,000 was appropriated in the FY
2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) budget; and

WHEREAS, additional funding for the phased project in the amount of $2,400,000 will
need to be appropriated from a combination of impact fees and other funding sources in future
approved CIP budgets;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Folsom
approves that the Benevento Family Park Project continues with the design, engineering and
phased construction.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l2th day of October 2021by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10719
Page I of I

Page 290

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 291

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



\' Park Site #51

1. Additional overlook picnic shelter recommended for additional rental
revenue. This would be an architecturalll' enhanced venue to
accommodate weddings, or other unique events.

Note: Where programming is listed but no cost is shown, indicates prior
Commission direction to eliminate the program element to reduce the scope
and total cost of the park.

Recrcrdon
A|!!

mdne

t.

Vlsta del Lago
High School

ttttt

Cost

$1,818,000

$ 145,000

$ 46,000

$ 250,000

$ 230,000

$ 160,000

$ 215,000

$ 210,000

$ 30,000

$3,104,000

$ 884,640

$3,989,640

2O14 Master Plan
Recommendation

9 Ac.

Yes (1)

Yes

Yes

Yes (2)

Yes

Yes

Yes (60 Spaces)

Sub Total

Total

Developed
Facilities

2003 -2013

Programmed
Facilities from the
2002 Master Plan
lmplementation

Plan Update
Acres (10 Ac.)

Youth Baseball (2)

Soccer Field (1)

Pond Enhancements

Group Picnic Area
(1)

Play Equipment

Restroom

Parking (60 Spaces)

Site Furnishings

Design, PM &
Contingency

26

Page 292

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT NO. 3

Page 293

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



SPORIS Id/ENETES

C].IILDK.ENS PLIY/KEA

ffi soctn- cATlfKt\c /Kt/s

P/KK\]G AKEASLt
5_-. --__ lKKiC"AlED A-ANTl[(]

rfi.EAS

\\\\\\\nncar-roscxEENlrlGi
A-ANN\]G zuTEK.AKEIS

\iA114,4- LINDSC/FE
AKE,AS (NOIUIK<]GA1-EDi

AlSTll\lC SI-OCK POi{D

c srco(PcND Krf,ss

<l-t VE+Ci-,l,/d< 
-rruffiC

I

I )t( v+{cl_,l_AK.,^ccEss

,-, 
NO PARK]I\6 /K'AS ON

T AIN.gIREtrS

(...) pamPEDES-KI/N
M!,KWAY

4... "F FEDTSTK]AN ?NI+/AY
(\0$rccEsslbLE)

}s FEDnslKlA\l lcrass

* izDEsiRrAN r'oDE

/> rolsomL-AKEVrEilsf1l-
0'-@o1

BENEVENTO FAMILY PARK.SCHEMATIC DESIGN PLAN

t tt

"*

{t

sm4[hb2l wilr.n o.riqn stutio !oni*.r. 
^rchh.crur.rsl !lo,b,oswd,5vn.r@

Page 294

10/12/2021 Item No.16.



t

.['d-bI",Fc{-f t. 1

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution
Approving the Preferred Master Plan for Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Neighborhood Park #3 (NP3) is in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) south of Hwy 50 on Mangini
Parkway. It is located adjacent to Mangini Ranch Elementary School, which was recently
completed. There arc 741homes occupied as of June 2021 in the Folsom Plan Area. NP3
will be the first park designed and built in the FPA. The Parlrs and Reueation Master Plon

- 2015 Update (PRMP), proposes the following programmed elements for the 11.8 acre site.

Youth Ball Field (lighted)
Soccer Field (lighted)
Basketball Court (lighted)
Children's Play area
Group Picnic Areas
Restroom Building
Parking Lot

As stated in the PRMP these programmed elements and facilities are opportunities and
suggestions for future parks and not intended to be absolute directives. The Specific Plan
also allows for changes to the original programmed facilities to accommodate changes in the
needs of the City. Part of the planning process for parks includes an assessment of historic
use, current and future trends, and an evaluation of past field usage throughout the city. We
also look for trends in the recreation industry as a whole. All of this contributes to the

1

MEETING DATE: r0lr2l202l

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution Approving the Preferred
Master Plan for Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 295

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



determination of what facilities to provide in each park. We also just recently completed a

needs assessment survey which provides dataregarding current needs.

At the August 25,2020 City Council meeting, a design contract was approved with Wilson
Design Studios Landscape Architects (WDSLA) for the planning and design of
Neighborhood Park #3. The planning process includes an updated Rough Order of
Magnitude (ROM) Cost Estimate, community outreach, Master Development Plan,
preparation of construction documents and specifications, bidding assistance and
construction administration assistance.

At the September 22,2021Parks and Recreation Commission meeting, the Commission
forwarded a recommendation to the City Council to approve the Neighborhood Park #3

Preferred Master Plan.

POLICY / RULE
The development of recreation facilities is identified in the adopted Parks and Recreation
Master Plan - 2015 Update, which is a companion document to the Parks and Recreation
Element of the City's General Plan. The project specific Neighborhood Park #3 Prefened
Master Plan requires approval by the City Council in order to be in compliance with the
adopted Folsom 2035 General Plan, including Goal PRl.1, which states, "Develop and
maintain quality parks that support the diverse needs of the community" and Goal PR 3.1,
which states 'oEncourage community members and orgarizations to participate in the
planning, development, and maintenance of recreation facilities and programs".

ANALYSIS
In conjunction with WDSLA, staff prepared two schematic plans which were presented to the
community at a virtual community meeting held June 9,202I. While including a Cricket Field
was considered to be a viable option to include in the park design, the community did not feel
a Cricket Field was appropriate at NP3, but perhaps more suitable for another larger park site.
As such, a second community meeting was held at the future NP3 park site on July 14,2021
and a schematic design plan that did not include a Cricket Field was selected by the community
as the preferred plan. This preferred plan also incorporated amenities identified at the first
community meeting, including nature areas, tennis courts, and sand volleyball.

Staff met with the Planning and Development Subcommittee of the Parks and Recreation
Commission, on February l7,May 17, June 29 and August 17 , to review development of the
design plan. During this timeframe, the results of the 2021 Needs Assessment were
determined to be consistent with the Preferred Master Plan for NP3. The Subcommittee was
supportive of the final concept plan and as such, Staff presented the plan to the full
Commission on September 22,2021. At this meeting, the Commission supported the plan
and the forwarding of a recommendation to the City Council to approve the Neighborhood
Park #3 Preferred Master Plan (See Attachment 2).

2 Page 296

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



F'INANCIAL IMPACT
Funding for the design and engineering of NP3 was approved in the budget for FY 2021122

Funding for construction will be considered during the FY 2022123 budget process.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
Neighborhood Park #3 was included in the FPA Environmental Impact Report in compliance
with the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution Approving the Prelbrred Master Plan tbr

Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area
2. Neighborhood Park #3 - Preferred Master Plan

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

a
J

Page 297

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 298

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 10722

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PREFERRED MASTER PLAN FOR
NEIGHBORHOOD PARK #3IN THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA

WHEREAS, the Neighborhood Park #3 project (the "Project") is consistent with the
Folsom 2035 General Plan; and

WHEREAS' the Project is consistent with the adopted Parks and Recreation Master Plan

-2015 Update; and

WHEREAS, an Environmental Impact Report for the Folsom Plan Area, inclusive of the
Project, has been prepared to fulfill the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act; and

WHEREAS, this Project was determined not to require mitigation measures and to have
a less than significant impact on the environment; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) budget for the design and engineering of the project;

WHEREAS' funds for construction of the Project will be proposed in the FY 2022-23
CIP budget;

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Neighborhood Park #3 Preferred Master Plan is hereby approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12ft day of October202l by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No.10722
Page I of I

Page 299

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 300

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



I, PARKING LOT WITH ]I8 PARK]NG SPACES

2, OPEN SPACE CONSEAVATION AREA

5, BIKE PATH

4. CONCRETE PATHWAYWITH EXTERIOR
LOOP DISTANCE OF +/-.41 MILES

5. EXTENDED OPEN SPACE AREA WITH BIO-
RETENTION, MEANDEAING WALKWAYS, PASSlVE
SEATING AND BRIDGE CROSSINGS

6. CHILDAEN'S PLAY AREA, 2-5 YEARS

7 CHILDREN'S PLAY AREA WITH ZIP LINE 5-I2 YEAAS

8. SINGLE.USER, ALL GENDER RESTROOM

q LARGE 25'X 40'SHADE STAUCTUAE

IO, BIKE PARKING

II. SMALL ]O' X]O'SHADE STAUCTURE

I2. MULTI-USE FIETD FOR SOCCER, ULTIMATE
FAISBEE, AUGBY FESTIVALS, FAIRS AND FARMEAS
MARKET

13. LIGHTED BALL FIELD WITH SPECTATOR SEATLNG,
DUGOUTS, BULLPENS, STORAGE AND FENCING

I4. DOG PAAK FOR LARGE AND SMALL DOGS

15. LIGHTED SPOAIS COURT WITH (2) TENNIS
COU RTS

I6. LIGHTED F-ULL,COURT BASKETBALL

IZ (2) LIGHTED SAND VOLLEYBALL COURTS

18. INFORMAL HILLSIDE SEATING

]9. ACCESS TO MANGINI RANCI..] ELEMENTARY
scHooL

20- LOW WATER USE SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER
PLANTING

21. pLANTING EUFFEQ ALONG BiKt pArl.l

@ ravout xrvNores

@

4

8

5

MANGINI PARKWAY

@

@

t.\
@\_/

@

o

SPARROW DRIVE

U

do
og
o
I
3
d
O

''i
l

NEIGHBORHOOD PARK '5 PREFERRED MASTER PLAN
FOLSO&C^ ffiffiffir-a

Page 301

10/12/2021 Item No.17.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 302

10/12/2021 Item No.17.


	Top
	10/12/2021 Item No.1.	Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day Results
	10-12 STAFF REPORT CC PRESENTATION COMMUNITY SERVICE DAY RESULTS

	10/12/2021 Item No.2.	Utility Billing – Property Owner Accounts
	10-12 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION UTILITY BILLING

	10/12/2021 Item No.3.	Approval of September 14, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	10-12 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2021

	10/12/2021 Item No.4.	Approval of September 28, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	10-12 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 28, 2021

	10/12/2021 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10713 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the Environmental Protection Agency’s 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and Identifying Compliance Requirements for the City and Appropriation of Funds
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10713 BLACK VEATCH ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

	10/12/2021 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration Inc. for On-Call Painting Services
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10714 AMEND 1 ON-CALL PAINTING SERVICES

	10/12/2021 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2021-22 for a Replacement Rototiller
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10715 APPROPRIATION FOR REPLACEMENT ROTOTILLER

	10/12/2021 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10718 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10718 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE 1

	10/12/2021 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10720 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10720 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE 2

	10/12/2021 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the Community Development Department to Increase the Existing Maximum Grant Amounts for the Seniors Helping Seniors Program and Update the Guidelines
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10721 INCREASE GRANT AMOUNT FOR SENIORS HELPING SENIORS

	10/12/2021 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10723 – A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Dry Creek Road
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10723 INSTALL ALL-WAY STOP SIGNS IRON POINT DRY CREEK

	10/12/2021 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10724 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery to Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10724 PURCHASE WHEEL LOADER TRACTOR

	10/12/2021 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10725 – A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10671 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10725 6 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

	10/12/2021 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10726 - A Resolution Amending the Change Order Amounts of Resolution No. 10679 and Resolution No. 10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project No. PW1801
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10726 CHANGE ORDER SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT

	10/12/2021 Item No.15.	Public Hearing No. 2 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010
	10-12 STAFF REPORT PUBLIC HEARING 2 VOTING DISTRICTS

	10/12/2021 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10719 - A Resolution Approving Parks and Recreation Commission’s Recommendation with Respect to the Design, Engineering and Phased Construction of Benevento Family Park
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10719 P&R RECOMMENDATION FOR BENEVENTO PARK

	10/12/2021 Item No.17.	Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution Approving the Preferred Master Plan for Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area
	10-12 STAFF REPORT RES 10722 APPROVE MASTER PLAN FOR PARK #3 IN FPA

	Bottom

